
Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room

210 SW 3rd Street

Date: October 03, 2024 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order

Old Business

New Business

1. 2714 Lavern St - Conditional Use Permit for Duplex

Vanessa Guerra - Requesting recommendation for approval of CUP

• 0908-APP-01.pdf

2. Window World - 511 Boone Road - New Driveway

Jodie Cerrato - Requesting Approval for New Additional Driveway

• 0905-PLN-01.pdf

3. 21814 I-30 - Site Plan Addition

Requesting Approval for Addition of Two Carports on Site

• 0914-PLN-03.pdf

• 0914-PLN-02.pdf

• 0914-PLN-01.png

• 0914-DRW-01.pdf

4. Hillcrest Addition - Preliminary plat

Tim Lemons - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval

• 0890-PLN-03.pdf

• 0890-RSP-02.pdf

• 0890-DRN-04.pdf

5. First Southern Baptist Church - 604 S Reynolds Rd - Site Plan

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Site Plan

• 0912-PLN-02.pdf

• 0912-RSP-01.pdf

• 0912-DRN-02.pdf

• 0912-SRVY-01.pdf

• 0912-LTR-01.pdf

6. Skye Blue Duplexes Subdivision - Preliminary Plat and Conditional Use Permits

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat and Four Conditional Use Permits for Duplexes

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0908-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0905-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-pln-01.png
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-drw-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0890-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0890-rsp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0890-drn-04.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-drn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-srvy-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-ltr-01.pdf


• 0889-DRN-02.pdf

• 0889-PLN-03.pdf

• 0889-LTR-01.pdf

7. Midtown Ph. 3 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat

• 0917-BNDLTR-01.pdf

• 0917-PLN-01.pdf

• 0917-LTR-01.pdf

8. Take 5 Carwash - 3017 Marketplace Ave - Site Plan

James Needham - Requesting Approval for Site Plan Changes

• 0918-PLN-01.pdf

Staff Approved

9. Rookh - 22000 I-30 - Sign Permit

Seiz Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - Staff Approved

• 92829-SGNAPP-02.pdf

• 92829-SGNAPP-01.jpg

10. 7 Brew Coffee - 2006 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Springfield Sign - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - Staff Approved

• 92828-SGNAPP-02.pdf

• 92828-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0889-drn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0889-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0889-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0917-bndltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0917-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0917-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0918-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92829-sgnapp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92829-sgnapp-01.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92828-sgnapp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92828-sgnapp-01.pdf


























































0 30 60 90 12015
ft.

N
ot

 A
 L

eg
al

 S
ur

ve
y

cleonard
Image

cleonard
Com Dev - Planning
Approx. B.S.L. 50'



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED PLANS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF SECTION 12, T-4-N, R-10-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat Street Plan/Profile Culvert Plan/Profile Grading Plan Detention Pond Plan Water Layout Construction Details - Water Sewer Plan/Profile Construction Details - Sewer Erosion Control Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING  SURVEYING  PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY, ARKANSAS  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:  SEPTEMBER 20, 2024



’ ” 
’ ” 

’ ” ’ ” 
’ ” 

HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI
T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8916.57 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W  148.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W  1344.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°36'19" E  167.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E  1346.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9876.95 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.81 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.94 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9020.92 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9004.01 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9000.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9007.25 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.10 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE/DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,305.03 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W  99.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (94' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.58 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.57 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.43 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK & EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' ESMT. & STBK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d17'33'' E  1167.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Commencement SE Corner, SE 1/4 SE 1/4,  Section 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, Saline County, Arkansas

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. 2012-33184)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ST REGIS @ HURRICANE LAKE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W  114.338'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP/STREET NAME SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON PIN (FIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01_Hillcrest Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Added sidewalks.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS;  THENCE N 02°17’33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE 33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N 88°34’40” W, 1344.97 FEET; 40” W, 1344.97 FEET; W, 1344.97 FEET; THENCE N 01°36’19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 58” E, E, 1346.85 FEET; THENCE S 02°18’02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE 02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66°45'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°11'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°55'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOURCE OF TITLE:%%U   2021-030121

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  IRON PINS TO BE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS. 2.)  EASEMENTS TO BE USED FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE. 3.)  ALL EASEMENTS ARE AS NOTED. 4.)  ALL BUILDING LINES ARE AS NOTED. 5.)  CURRENT ZONING - R2. 6.)  WATER - SALEM WATER. 7.)  SEWER - CITY OF BRYANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF EXECUTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:  CHAIRMAN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS RELATIVE TO THE PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT HAVING BEEN FULFILLED, APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED, SUBJECT TO FURTHER PROVISIONS OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS, THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF OWNERS:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE LAID OFF, PLATTED, AND SUBDIVIDED, AND DO HEREBY LAY OFF, PLAT AND SUBDIVIDE SAID REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY, ARKANSAS  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 7373,  ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY  REPRESENTS A PLAT MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND THAT ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLY A. LAWRENCE, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1552

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, BILLY A. LAWRENCE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD CERTIFICATION: BASED UPON REVIEW OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 05125C0225E, EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 5, 2020 THE PROPERTY DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.



TYPICAL CROSS SECTION - LOCAL STREET
NTS

HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

NTS
TYPICAL - CONC. CURB/GUTTER

PLAN OF "DOME STAMP" PATTERN IN SURFACE

SECTION OF "DOME STAMP" PATTERN IN SURFACE

PLAN OF DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE

CROSS SECTION - SPRINGHILL RD
(MINOR ARTERIAL)

NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC = 0+68.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT/PC = 1+66.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT = 2+63.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+43.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RETAINING WALL x 76' TOP = 363.00 BOTTOM (GRADE) = 360.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET. DISCH. BOX TOP = 353.00 FL = 345.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 345.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+06 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+06 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+00 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 31' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 365.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 73' @ 3.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. JUNC. BOX TOP = 366.70 FL = 362.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 363.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 76' @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
357.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CURB CUT (FL = 353.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STOP/STREET NAME SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "NO PARKING" SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "NO PARKING" SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "NO OUTLET" SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 20' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 263.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+50.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 368.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 33.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
+2.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+50.00 (PVT/PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+50.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 371.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 132.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+50.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+50.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 375.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+50.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 375.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+00.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+00.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 368.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 4.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 45.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
+1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00.00 - (CL SPRINGHILL RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 370.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 368.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 369.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 374.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 372.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+28.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 357.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP / STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
02_Hillcrest Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised street section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66°45'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°11'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°55'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:   1.)  ALL STOP SIGNS SHALL BE 30" X 30"   2.)  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS MUST MEET       MUTCD SPECS.   3.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST      FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON SUBGRADE & SUBBASE.      TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ON 500' INTERVALS.   4.)  CONTRACTOR TO PROOF ROLL BOTH SUBGRADE AND      SUBBASE (CITY TO INSPECT).   5.)  LIGHT POLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL INTERSECTIONS.      ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE CITY.  6.)  ALL BACK OF CURB RADII AT INTERSECTIONS       SHALL BE 25' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   7.)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL      AND INSTALLATION OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS.  8.)  WHERE STOP SIGNS & STREET NAME SIGNS ARE SHOWN ON THE       PLAN, A COMBINATION SIGN IS ACCEPTABLE. 10.)  SEE PLAN/PROFILE SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 11.)  ALL PAVEMENT TO BE TYPE 'A'. 12.)  ALL INLETS TO HAVE DOUBLE EXTENDED THROATS UNLESS       STATED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ADA COMPLIANT RAMP   INSTALL MUTCD SIGNAGE @ CROSSWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT STRUCTURE TO BE DETERMINED BY GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 1/2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS MUST HAVE A DETECTABLE WARNING FEATURE EXTENDING THE FULL WIDTH AND DEPTH OF THE RAMP (MID-WALK "IN-LINE" RAMPS ONLY NEED DETECTABLE WARNINGS AT WALK/PARKING TRANSITION). THE DETECTABLE SURFACE MUST CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES WITH A DIAMETER OF NOMINAL 0.9 INCHES, A HEIGHT OF NOMINAL 0.2 INCHES AND A CENTER-TO CENTER SPACING OF NOMINAL 2.35 INCHES. THE TEXTURE OF THE DETECTABLE WARNING FEATURE MUST CONTRAST WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACES (EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK OR DARK-ON-LIGHT). SEE ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EITHER PATTERN IS ACCEPTABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIANGULAR PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9" DIA., 0.2"H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE 2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE AT 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 FES FL = 365.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 73' @ 3.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+74 EXIST. JUNC. BOX TOP = 366.70 FL = 362.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+54 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 363.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 76' @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+86 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 20' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 263.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(94' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 FES FL = 365.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+74 EXIST. JUNC. BOX TOP = 366.70 FL = 362.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+54 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 363.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+86 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 73' @ 3.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 76' @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+32 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+23 CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+72 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+05 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 31' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+47 FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+32 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+23 CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+72 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+05 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+47 FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
03_Hillcrest Culvert

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 20, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'



AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
368.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 263.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
04_Hillcrest Grading

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE      VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT      PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF      SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING      PLAN.  3.)  ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%      STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" - 8"      LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL      CONSULTANT.  4.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY      EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL      CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO      CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.). 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY MORE      GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE     INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING      WORK. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE YARDS TO ENSURE      THAT GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM  ALL      BUILDINGS IN ALL DIRECTIONS.



FRONT VIEW

DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
NTS

TOP VIEW

DETAIL - EMERGENCY OVERFLOW
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RETAINING WALL x 76' TOP = 363.00 BOTTOM (GRADE) = 360.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET. DISCHARGE BOX TOP = 353.00 FL = 345.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 345.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 353.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 353.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 30' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 46' @ 12.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 66' @ 2.52%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 347.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 345.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 345.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 52' @ 0.44%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 35' @ 0.46%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SOD OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE      VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT      PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF      SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING      PLAN.  3.)  ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%      STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" - 8"      LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL      CONSULTANT.  4.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY      EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL      CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO      CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.). 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY MORE      GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE     INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING      WORK. 7.)  ALL LEVEES ASSOCIATED WITH DETENTION      FACILITY SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER      THAN 3:1. 8.)  ALL AREAS OF DETENTION FACILITY SHALL      INCLUDE SOLID SOD STABILIZATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
05_Hillcrest Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Added cross section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MANWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.67



S
S

S
S

S
S

SS SS

S
S

S
S

SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS SS

– 
“

HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" TS & V (W/BOX) 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 6" WL (APPROX. LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 6" WL (APPROX. LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 45°BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 219'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 348'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 347'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
06_Hillcrest Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED SALEM WATER SPECIFICATIONS. 2.)  INSTALL 12ga BLUE POLYETHELENE COATED SOLID COPPER WIRE IN A CONTINUOUS CIRCUIT UNDER ALL      WATER MAINS AND SERVICE LINES.  DIRECT BURY, WATERPROOF WIRE SPLICE CONNECTORS SHALL BE      USED.  TRACER WIRE SHALL BE TURNED UP AT ALL VALVES, HYDRANTS, METERS, AND BLOW-OFFS. 3.)  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON M.J. (WHERE AVAILABLE). 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 5.)  CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A – ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS  ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS      THAT STATES: “THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT  THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT      AND REMOVE OR DESTROY ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE      DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  EVERY PRECAUTION MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE      CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS      SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED      AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN      WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION.  WATER LINES AND SEWERS      SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED      SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER      LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT.  IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR      THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT      LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE      MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED.  THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING      WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE      SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE      TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE      APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF      THREE FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A      NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC, ETC.).  EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY      THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 7.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING. 8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 9.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES FOR ALL APPLICABLE INSPECTION & TESTING. 10.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DISRUPTION      OF ANY SERVICE. 11.) ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS INSTALLED IN DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLY      WITH THE FEDERAL DEFINITION OF "LEAD FREE" CONTAINED IN PUBLIC LAW 111-380.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07_Hillcrest CD Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI

T

SNOM

E O FTATS

– 
“

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-0 (EXIST.) STA. 0+00 TOP = 350.80 FL(IN) = 347.00 FL(OUT) = 346.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-1 STA. 0+42 TOP = 351.50 FL(IN) = 347.27 FL(OUT) = 347.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-4 STA. 3+17 TOP = 360.20 FL(IN) = 350.30 FL(OUT) = 348.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 159' @ 5.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-5 STA. 4+76 TOP = 370.25 FL(IN) = 360.94 FL(OUT) = 359.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 312' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-6 STA. 7+88 TOP = 375.50 FL(IN) = 362.29 FL(OUT) = 362.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 285' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-7 STA. 10+73 TOP = 372.50 FL(IN) = 363.53 FL(OUT) = 363.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 214' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-8 STA. 12+87 TOP = 371.25 FL = 364.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-2 STA. 1+46 TOP = 357.25 FL(IN) = 347.78 FL(OUT) = 347.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 104' @ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 101' @ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-3 STA. 2+16 TOP =  FL(IN) =  FL(OUT) = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 104' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 122' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 164' @ 5.50% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 312' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 285' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 214' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-0 (EXIST.) STA. 0+00 TOP = 350.80 FL(IN) = 347.00 FL(OUT) = 346.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-1 STA. 0+42 TOP = 351.50 FL(IN) = 347.27 FL(OUT) = 347.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-2 STA. 1+46 TOP = 357.25 FL(IN) = 347.78 FL(OUT) = 347.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-3 STA. 2+68 TOP = 360.20 FL(IN) = 350.02 FL(OUT) = 348.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-4 STA. 4+32 TOP = 370.25 FL(IN) = 360.94 FL(OUT) = 359.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-5 STA. 7+44 TOP = 375.50 FL(IN) = 362.29 FL(OUT) = 362.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-6 STA. 10+29 TOP = 372.50 FL(IN) = 363.53 FL(OUT) = 363.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-7 STA. 12+43 TOP = 371.25 FL = 364.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
08_Hillcrest Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised sewer grades.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED BRYANT SPECS.   2.)  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE CITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   3.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.   4.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.)  5.) CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A – ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES: ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES:     “THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY  THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY      ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  EVERY PRECAUTION      MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.      WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE      SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE      MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION.  WATER LINES AND      SEWERS SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT      THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST      POINT.  IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED      IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING.      ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED      TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS      BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED  BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF      THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED      IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF THREE FEET SHALL BE      MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC,      ETC.).  EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  6.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY REGULATIONS.   7.)  BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% SP.



AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09_Hillcrest CD Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5



HT

ARKANSAS

REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

No. 7373

LEB.Y
OMI
T

SNOM

E O FTATS

ROCK CHECK DAM
NTS

ALTERNATE DETAIL
TRENCH WITH GRAVEL

SILT FENCE
NTS

STANDARD DETAIL
TRENCH WITH NATIVE GRAVEL

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
NTS

PLAN VIEW

SECTION A - A

SEDIMENT BARRIER
NTS

CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
10_Hillcrest Erosion

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED     AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROSION. 2.)  TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED     NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY. 3.)  ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED     UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE & PERMANENT      GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 4.)  ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL     BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE     PAVEMENT SURFACES:     STRAW OR HAY-LOOSE                    2.0 TONS/ACRE     STRAW OR HAY-TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED  1.5 TONS/ACRE 5.)  SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO     CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REVEGITATED. 6.)  CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION     WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING ON FLOW OF MUD INTO     PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 7.)  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE EMPLOYED     WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING     EROSION CONTROL MEASURES & PROVIDE RAIN FALL     MONITORING & BI-WEEKLY INSPECTION REPORTS IN     ACCORDANCE WITH THE NPDES PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. 9.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES"     (BMP'S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING & MAINTAINING SEDIMENT &     RUN-OFF CONTROLS. 10.) THE USE OF "BIO-DEGRADABLE SOCK" IS ALLOWED AS     OPPOSED TO SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE ROCK AT BASE OF DITCH CHECK IN AREA OF OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN  NECESSARY. 2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED  TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE  SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST  36" HIGH MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC ATTACH SECURELY TO UPSTREAM SIDE OF POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 x 6 TRENCH  WITH COMPACTED  BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC NEEDED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE  6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY BALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE 2" - 4" DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) PLACE CURB TYPE SEDIMENT BARRIERS ON GENTLY SLOPING STREET SEGMENTS WHERE WATER CAN POND  AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF. 2.) SANDBAGS OF EITHER BURLAP OR WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ARE FILLED WITH GRAVEL, LAYERED, AND PACKED TIGHTLY. 3.) LEAVE ONE SANDBAG GAP IN THE TOP ROW TO PROVIDE A  SPILLWAY FOR OVERFLOW. 4.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED WAY IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH  BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL FILLED SANDBAGS ARE STACKED TIGHTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HEIGHT



 
 

 

September 23, 2024 

 

Mr. Colton Leonard, City Planner 

City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development 

210 SW 3rd Street 

Bryant, Arkansas  72022 

 

Re: Preliminary Plat 

 3927 Springhill Road, Bryant, AR 

 Parcel # 840-11855-000 

 

Dear Mr. Leonard: 
 

Enclosed you will find the revised Civil Plans, and Drainage Report as pertaining to the referenced 
project.  A brief summary of the revisions are as follows.  Please review the attached revised plans, 
and include this project on the agenda of the next available City of Bryant Planning Commission 
Meeting.   

 

Public Works 
1. Discuss where the sewer will tie in. Connection is planned within the Hurricane Gardens 

development.  See plans. 

2. Will roads be Public or Private?  Public. 

3. Site will require ADA Compliant Ramps and MUTCD Signage at Crosswalk.  References to this 

requirement have been added to the revised plans. 

4. Discuss Half Street Improvements.  Half Street Improvements have been added to the revised 

plans. 

5. Gravity sewer- Manhole M-A-3 to M-A-1 will require minimum  20’ easement per Bryant 
specifications section 1200-6-1.08, 1,2 and 3.  This easement has been added. 

6. How will the newly installed Gravity sewer main conflict with the existing retaining wall?  No 

conflicts expected. 

7. Street Department will require a geotechnical report for subdivision.  This shall be submitted upon 

receipt. 

8. Streets will need to meet minimum subgrade and base standards. Current plans do not meet 

specifications. (Must be shown on plans)  Plans have been revised (see attached). 

9. MUTCD No Parking signs will be required to avoid Street Parking.  See revised plans showing the 

placement of such signs. 



10. Stop Sign at Springhill Rd and No Outlet sign will be required per MUTCD Standards   See 

revised plans showing the placement of such signs. 

11. Right of way on Springhill road will be 94 feet with half street improvements. Revised, see plans. 

 
 

Stormwater 
1. Discuss downstream drainage issues into Hurricane Gardens Subdivision?  Please see the attached 

revised plans and drainage report. 

2. Detention basin will require concrete trickle channels from all inflow to outflow points.  Trickle 

channels have been added to revised plans. 

3. Detention basin will require 3:1 safety slopes.  Annotations with respect to slopes within the 

detention basin have been added. 

4. Detention basin will require solid sod stabilization.  A note pertaining to this item has been added 

to the revised plans. 

5. Detention basin outflow pipes are required to be RCP, ADS does not meet specification.  This has 

been revised as requested. 

6. 8” sewer main can not run through any portion of the detention basin per Ordinance 2019-32.  The 

sewer main is not being placed within the detention basin. 

7. Discuss detention pond outflow pipe location and direction.  See revised plans and report. 

8. Will subdivision be put in a POA or Improvement District?  POA is planned. 

 
 

Engineering 
1. Verify drainage area.  Topography and eye witness accounts indicate the site receives runoff from 

north and east off-site and Springhill road.  This has been verified. 

2. 0890-DRN-03.PDF 

a. This off-site drainage plan shows the drainage basins that exist are apparently based upon the 

contours from Bryant’s GIS, even though there is no reference to the source of the base map and 
contours.  Information added to the Drainage Report. 

b. There does not appear to be any basins delineated which extend to the south property line of the 

proposed subdivision. Provide a map showing the pre-development basins for the site, with 

checkpoints at all locations where flows leave the site.  Information added to the Drainage Report. 

3. 0890-PLN-02.PDF 

a. On sheet 1, some of the lot dimensions are obscured on the drawing.  This has been revised. 

b. On sheet 2: 

i. the curb and gutter detail does not match the detail show in the City of Bryant’s standard curb and 
gutter section, Detail 7;  This has been revised. 

ii. The typical street section does not match Detail 1 of the City of Bryant’s typical section for Local 1 / 
Residential Streets;  This has been revised. 

iii.The pavement structure detail shown does not match the typical street section, see 3.b.ii. above.  This 

has been revised. 

c. On sheet 3: 

i. The grading plan shows that grades will continue to slope south from the south curb and gutter on 

the street, unlike shown in the drainage calculations (see section 4 below).  Grading Plan has been 

revised. 

ii. Significant stormwater is being allowed to drain off of the site to the south, it is recommended that 

the engineer look at diverting flow to the detention pond.  A swale has been added along the South 



property line to assist in diverting flow away from homes within Hurricane Gardens.  See revised 

plans. 

iii. Will a separate drainage plan be developed for the plans? Profiles for the storm drainage?  Drainage 

profiles have been added to the plans. 

iv. How will the discharge to Springhill Road be detained so that there is no increase in runoff from that 

part of the project?  Due to the relatively small area flowing into the culvert system near the 

Southeast corner of the proposed development, no detention is being provided.  However, the 

existing culvert does appear to have the capacity to accept the small increase in flow. 

d. On sheet 4: 

i. Include a trickle channel in the pond;  Added. 

ii. Include an emergency overflow for the pond, designed for the 100-year flow. This overflow must be 

1-ft below the top of the levee.  Added. 

iii. Verify that the slopes inside and outside of the pond are no steeper than 3 horizontal : 1 vertical.  All 

slopes have been verified. 

iv. The outfall structure detail  of the pond shown on the drawing  is not labeled or titled. Show slopes, 

elevations, etc. Information added as requested. 

v. Provide solid sodding inside of the pond.   A note pertaining to this item has been added to the 

plans. 

vi. How far will the closest building be to the pond?   Approximately 50 feet. 

vii. The top of the levee on the detention pond must be .2-ft above the outfall box, include 1-ft of 

freeboard, and be 1-ft higher than the 100-year elevation inside of the pond.  Based on our present 

model, we can only provide 18” of the requested 2’.  We ask that the City grant a waiver on the 6” 

difference. 

viii. What downstream scour protection will there be below the outfall pipe?  Rip rap is planned for the 

discharge culvert from the pond. 

ix. What checks have been performed in the drain to the southwest? Verify that the flows will not 

exceed the current flows in this area.  See Drainage Report. 

x. Provide Scour protection from the inflow pipe on the east end of the pond.  A concrete trickle 

channel has been added to the end of the inflow FES. 

e. On sheet 5: 

i. The main water line must be at least 8” up to the last fire hydrant, see city specifications.  This has 

been revised. 

ii. The last fire hydrant shown on the west side of the cul-de-sac should be moved to the east side of 

the cul-de-sac.  Revised as requested. 

4. Drainage Calculations: 

a. For the runoff coefficient calculations on pages 5 and 6, please explain which basins A1, A2, A3, 

and A4 reflect. What about  Basins B1 thru D3 and Ao thru Do2?  The runoff coefficients shown on 

pages 5 and 6 are used on all basins. 

b. Each return storm has it’s own C-factor. Show the C-factor used for each of the return storms, 

on each basin.  This was shown in the previous revised report. 

c. Detention pond design volume must be increased by 25% as a safety factor.  At the 25 year 

storm elevation (in the pond) the volume is 21,300.7 cf.  At the 100 year storm elevation, the 

volume is 31,596.5 cf.  That is above the 25% safety factor. 

d. The emergency overflow spillway must be designed for the 100-year storm + 50% for blockage.  

Emergency spillway has a capacity of 44.22 cfs, with a 100 year storm flowrate of 23.62 cfs. 

e. The map on page 9 does not show the pre-development basins, including the current discharge 

locations from the site.  Study Points have been added to all maps. 



f. Determine pre-development basins from the same discharge points for both pre-development 

and post-development conditions.  The comparison between Pre and Post flowrates are shown 

near the end of the Drainage Report (see Page 29). 

g. The basins shown on the map on page 10 does not reflect what the grading plan shows, see 

sheet 3 in the plans. It shows drainage of half of the lots going to the street, when the grading plan 

shows that flows will go to the south.  This has been corrected.  See revised Drainage Report. 

h. Show check points for each basin so calculations can be followed.  Check points have been 

added to the maps within the Drainage Report. 

i. Show the hydraulic grade calculations for all of the storm drainage on the project (see section 

600 in the stormwater manual).  This has been added to the Drainage Report. 

j. Adjust drainage calculations for all flows for a 28-ft street instead of a 27-ft street.  Revised. 

k. Show calculations for emergency spillway (include 50% blockage).  See previous comment and 

response. 

l. Are the  time of concentration calculations on pages 16 and 17 showing  that there is the same 

velocity for all basins? Which basins do these graphs apply to for the pond?  This is a comprehensive 

analysis using the entire watershed. 

m. On page 15 it refers to the C-factor for the detention facility was shown on pages 5 and 6 but 

the C-factor is different for each storm event, and that is not reflected on pages 5 and 6.  This was 

revised in an earlier submittal. 

n. For the detention pond calculations, what basin(s) did you use for the pre- and post-

development peak flows?  The areas behind the proposed houses in this new development were 

not included in the Detention computations.  However, we have added a sod swale along the 

South of this development that will assist in sending most of the area to the Detention facility.  See 

revised plans. 

o. Sheet 4 in the plans shows a detail for a box with a slotted weir topped with a 5” high 
rectangular weir. Please verify that calculations reflect the correct weir type.  Yes the calculations 

are based on this type of weir. 

p. Refer to section 1000.4.3 of the stormwater manual for multi-stage outlet design 

considerations. 

q. Refer to section 1000.5.6 of the stormwater manual for configuration of the outlet structure. 

r. Note allowable computer software in section 600.6 of the stormwater manual.  Our program is 

based on the City of Rogers Drainage Manual which has been used by basically all municipalities in 

Northwest Arkansas, and is considered an acceptable method.   

 
 

Com Dev 
1. Cul-de-sac turnarounds must have a 50ft radius. Currently the plans show 49’ to BOC.  This has been 

revised as requested. 

2. According to Subdivision Code, Cul-de-sac streets or courts designed to have one end permanently 

closed shall be no more than 550’ long. This will have to be met or a modification from the 
subdivision code for a waiver on this requirement will have to be requested.  Considering that all 

properties adjacent to this development have been developed, we formally ask for this waiver. 

3. Half-Street improvements to Springhill are required as part of this development. Springhill is 

designated as a minor arterial with a trail along the East Side.  Plans have been modified to show 

this. 

4. Typical street cross section shown on page 3 of plans does not meet our street specifications. City 

Street specification for local road shown below.  This has been corrected.  Please see attached 

revised plans. 



5.  Will this street be privately owned/maintained?   Street shall be public. 

6.  Discuss stormwater and outfall of detention pond area.   See previous responses in this letter. 

7. Preliminary Plat application fees required to be paid $664.  I will inform the owner. 

 

Please let me know if you need anything additional. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Tim Lemons, PE 

 



1 

 

 

Drainage Report 
 

For 

 

Hillcrest Addition 
 

Springhill Road 

Bryant, Arkansas 
 

 

 

Revised:  September 23, 2024 

 

 

Prepared By: 
 

 



2 

 

Index 
 

 

Project Information  3 
 

General Information  3 
 

Project Vicinity Map 4 
 

Hydrological Computations 5-29 

 Determination of Runoff Coef (C) 5-6 

 Determination of Intensity (I) 7 

 Determination of Flowrates (Q) 8-10 

 Culvert Sizing 11-12 

 Street Spreadflow Analysis 12-14 

 Detention Facility Computations 15-28 

 Study Point Summary 29 

  

Engineering Certification 30 
 

Appendix 31-35 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

Project Information 
 
Project Title: Hillcrest Addition 

 

Project Description: 13 lot single family development located on the West side of 

Springhill Road, North of and adjacent to Hurricane Gardens, 

Bryant, Arkansas (address:  3927 Springhill Road) 

 

Owner/Developer: Springhill – Hwy 5 Development, LLC 

 816 East Oak Street 

 Conway,  Arkansas  72032 

  

 

Engineer of Record: Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

 Tim Lemons, PE 

 204 Cherry Street 

 Cabot, Arkansas  72023 

 (501) 605-7565 

 

 

General Information 
 
This proposed development shall include 13 single family lots.  This property is essentially the 

Northern Most tract of land within the city limits of Bryant as they presently exist.  The property 

to the North of the subject site is developed with duplex style residential structures.  The 

property to the South is an established subdivision (Hurricane Gardens).  The property drains 

North to South.  There have been several reports of drainage issues by the residents of 

Hurricane Gardens.  At present, the drainage from the subject property, and that to the north 

of the subject property, flows onto Hurricane Gardens.  No detention exists on the property 

located north of the subject property.  In this report, we will design a detention facility to 

accommodate the possible increase in flow for the subject property (Hillcrest Addition).  Also, 

our goal is to divert a large majority of the drainage falling onto Hurricane Gardens.  This 

diversion will force the runoff to the proposed detention facility on Hillcrest Addition as shown 

in the civil plans. 



4 

 

Project Vicinity Map 
 
 

 
Source:  ARCOUNTYDATA.com 

 

 



5 

 

Hydrological Computations  
 

For this analysis, we will use the Rational Method in determining culvert sizes, culvert capacity 

computations, and other related issues on site.  The total watershed size for this development 

is estimated at 10.57 acres.  Attention is called to the Watershed Map included in this report.  

As per the Rational Method, the following equation is used:   

 Q  =  C x I x A, where: 

 Q  =  Flowrate (cfs) 

 C  =  Runoff Coefficient  

 I  =  Intensity (from tables) 

 A  =  area (acres) 

 

The selection of the appropriate intensity is based on the estimated time of concentration (tc). 

 

 

 

Determination of Runoff Coefficients “C” 
 
In determining the Pre Construction C, we must consider the property to the North that is 

developed, and discharging onto the subject property.  The C factor for Pre and Post Conditions 

are based on Table 400-1 “Runoff Coefficients for Surface Types” as provided in the Bryant 

Drainage Manual.  A factored (weighted) value of C is determined in the following tables: 

 

Pre Construction Conditions 

 

C1 (off site for homes, streets, etc.) A1 (off site area for C1) 

C2 (off site for grass, landscaping, etc.) A2 (off site area for C2) 

C3 (on site for homes, streets, etc.) A3 (on site area for C3) 

C4 (on site for grass. Landscaping, etc.) A4 (on site area for C4) 

Storm Event Off Site Off Site Off Site Off Site On Site On Site On Site On Site Weighted

C1 A1 C2 A2 C3 A3 C4 A4 C

 (acres)  (acres)  (acres)  (acres) Factor

2 0.75 3.04 0.29 4.73 0.75 0.19 0.29 4.59 0.41

5 0.8 3.04 0.32 4.73 0.8 0.19 0.32 4.59 0.44

10 0.83 3.04 0.35 4.73 0.83 0.19 0.35 4.59 0.47

25 0.88 3.04 0.39 4.73 0.88 0.19 0.39 4.59 0.52

50 0.92 3.04 0.42 4.73 0.92 0.19 0.42 4.59 0.55

100 0.97 3.04 0.46 4.73 0.97 0.19 0.46 4.59 0.59



6 

 

Post Construction Conditions 

 

C1 (off site for homes, streets, etc.) A1 (off site area for C1) 

C2 (off site for grass, landscaping, etc.) A2 (off site area for C2) 

C3 (on site for homes, streets, etc.) A3 (on site area for C3) 

C4 (on site for grass. Landscaping, etc.) A4 (on site area for C4) 

 

 

 

The above variable values will be used in designing the Detention Facility.  For culvert design, 

we will use the Post C values for the 25 year storm. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Storm Event Off Site Off Site Off Site Off Site On Site On Site On Site On Site Weighted

C1 A1 C2 A2 C3 A3 C4 A4 C

 (acres)  (acres)  (acres)  (acres) Factor

2 0.75 3.04 0.29 4.73 0.75 1.81 0.29 3.07 0.47

5 0.8 3.04 0.32 4.73 0.8 1.81 0.32 3.07 0.50

10 0.83 3.04 0.35 4.73 0.83 1.81 0.35 3.07 0.53

25 0.88 3.04 0.39 4.73 0.88 1.81 0.39 3.07 0.58

50 0.92 3.04 0.42 4.73 0.92 1.81 0.42 3.07 0.61

100 0.97 3.04 0.46 4.73 0.97 1.81 0.46 3.07 0.66



7 

 

Determination of Intensity Values “I” 

 
For this analysis, we will use the Intensity – Duration -  Frequency Chart from the Little Rock 

Drainage Manual.  Whereas the calculated value of I shall be used for Detention, we will use a 

tc (time of concentration) of 5 min for the culverts to also provide a conservative value.    

 

 



8 

 

Determination of Flowrates for Culverts & 

Spreadflow 

 

Attention is called to the following chart which provides C, Intensity, Area, and 

Flowrate (Q) of each Tract.  Again, the Rational Method is being used for all 

basins.  Attention is called to the Maps on the next two pages for a detailed 

drawings showing the various watershed tracts.  The 25 year storm event will be 

used for culvert design.  A conservative tc of 5 minutes is used for the culvert 

design. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tract C (post) I A Q

(in/hr) (ac) (cfs)

Ao 0.58 8.5 2 9.86

Bo 0.58 8.5 1.53 7.54

Co 0.58 8.5 1.73 8.53

Do1 0.58 8.5 1.92 9.47

Do2 0.58 8.5 0.59 2.91

A1 0.58 8.5 0.54 2.66

A2 0.58 8.5 0.29 1.43

A3 0.58 8.5 0.25 1.23

B1 0.58 8.5 0.47 2.32

B2 0.58 8.5 0.33 1.63

C1 0.58 8.5 0.49 2.42

C2 0.58 8.5 0.36 1.77

D1 0.58 8.5 0.44 2.17

D2 0.58 8.5 0.32 1.58

D3 0.58 8.5 1.15 5.67



9 

 

Drainage Watershed Map (Off Site) 

 
Source:  Saline County GIS Map 

 



10 

 

Drainage Watershed Map (On Site) 

Revised 9/23/2024 

 

 



11 

 

Culvert Sizing 

All culverts are sized to meet a 25 year storm, and the Rational Method is used.  We will use a 

Manning’s Coefficient of 0.012 shall be for all culverts (concrete and HDPE). 

    

 

FES 1a 

Q = Qao (2/3) = 9.86 (2/3) = 6.58 cfs 

Use 18” @ 0.7%  

Q capacity = 9.23 cfs 

V actual =  5.80 fps (d/D = 0.61) 

 

Inlet 1 

Q = Qao (2/3) + Qa1 = 9.86 (2/3) + 2.66 = 9.24 cfs 

Use 18” @ 1.1%  

Q capacity = 12.30 cfs 

V actual =  7.45 fps (d/D = 0.66) 

 

Inlet 2 

Q  = Inlet 1 + Qa2  =  9.24 + 1.43  = 10.67 cfs 

Use 18” @ 1.4% 

Q capacity  =  13.87 cfs 

V actual =  8.44 fps (d/D = 0.67) 

 

Junction Box 3 (verify capacity) 

Q  = Qao + Qa1 + Qa2 + Exist 18” in Hurricane Gardens 

(Culvert in Hurricane Gardens is an 18” ADS at 0.46%, Capacity = 7.95 cfs at d/D=0.85) 

Q  =  9.86 + 2.66 + 1.43 + 7.95  =  21.90 cfs 

Existing 24” Discharging from Junc Box is 24” ADS @ 5.20% 

Q capacity =  57.58 cfs  Capacity appears to exist  

V actual = 16.61 fps (d/D = 0.43) 

 

Inlet 4 

Q  = Qb1  =  2.32 cfs 

Use 18” @ 0.5% 

Q capacity  =  8.29 cfs 

V actual  =  4.00 fps (d/D  =  0.38) 

 

 

 

 



12 

 

Inlet 5  

Q  = Inlet 4 + Qbo  =  2.32 + 7.54 =  9.86 cfs 

Use 18” @ 1.0% 

Q capacity  =   11.73 cfs 

V actual =  7.35 fps (d/D = 0.71) 

 

Inlet 6 

Q  =  Inlet 5 + Qco =  9.86 + 8.53  =  18.39 cfs 

Use 18” @ 4.60% 

Q capacity  =  25.15 cfs 

V actual =  15.18 fps (d/D = 0.65) 

 

Inlet 7 

Q  =  Inlet 6 + Qdo1 =  18.39 + 9.47  =  27.86 cfs 

Use 24” @ 2.0% 

Q capacity  =   35.71 cfs 

V actual =  12.22 fps (d/D = 0.67) 

 

Inlet 8 

Q  =  Inlet 7 + Qd1 = 27.86 + 2.17 =  30.03 cfs 

Use 18” @ 2.25% 

Q capacity  =   37.87 cfs 

V actual =  13.06 fps (d/D = 0.69) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Street Spreadflow Analysis (Gutter Capacity) 
 

In this Section of the Report, we will examine how the stormwater in the street gutters may 

impact in proposed inlets.  We will use our 27’ street width (back of curb to back of curb), while 

giving allowances for the vertical portion of the curb on each side.  The crown on the street 

shall be 3.0%.  The available street width, to handle the stormwater, has a width of 26’.  Our 

goal is to provide a minimum “non submerged” street width (“clear space”) of 8 feet.  A 

Manning’s Coefficient of 0.12 is used for the pavement surface.   Attention is called to the  

Appendix for the spreadsheets used to evaluate these areas.   



13 

 

Check Inlet 1 & 2 – Hillcrest Drive 
Inlet 1  

Q = Qa0(1/2) + Qa1/2  =  9.86 (0.5) + 2.66 (0.5)  =  6.26 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 1.50% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.30’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 10.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 10.0’ = 3.0’ 
Inlet 2 

Q  =  Qa2  = 1.43 cfs  

Gutter Slope = 1.50% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.17’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 5.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 5.5’ = 7.5’ 
Total Clear Space = 3.0 + 7.5 = 10.5’ 
 
 

Check Inlet 4 & 5 – Hillcrest Drive 
Inlet 4 

Q = Qb1  =  2.32 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.26’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 8.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 8.5’ = 4.5’ 
Inlet 5 

Q  =  Qbo  =  7.54 fps  

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.39’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 13.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 13.0’ = 0.0’ 
Total Clear Space = 4.5 + 0.0 = 4.5’ 
TRY 10 YEAR STORM 

Inlet 4 

Q = Qb1  =  1.97 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.23’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 7.5’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 7.5’ = 5.5’ 
Inlet 5 

Q  =  Qbo  =  6.41 fps  

Gutter Slope = 0.5% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.36’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 12.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 12.0’ = 1.0’ 
Total Clear Space = 5.5 + 1.0 = 6.5’ 



14 

 

Check Inlet 6 & Across Street  – Hillcrest Drive 

Inlet 6  

Q = Qco =  8.53 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 2.67% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.30’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 10.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 10.0’ =  3.0’ 
Across from Inlet 6 

Q = Qc1  = 2.42 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 2.67% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.18’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 6.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 6.0’ = 7.0’ 
Total Clear Space =  3.0 + 7.0 = 10.0’ 
 

 

Check Inlet 7 & 8 – Hillcrest 

Inlet 7 

Q = Qdo1(1/2)  =  9.47 (0.5) = 4.74 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 4.88% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.21’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 7.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 7.0’ =  6.0’ 
Inlet 8 

Q = Qc1 + Qd1  = 2.42 + 2.17 = 4.59 cfs 

Gutter Slope = 4.88% 

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.21’ 
Width of water (from gutter) = 7.0’ 
Clear space (half street)  =  13.0 – 7.0’ = 6.0’ 
Total Clear Space =  6.0 + 6.0 = 12.0’ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15 

 

Detention Facility Computations 

 

In this section, we will size the detention facility located in the Common Area (West side of the 

project).  At the completion of this section, a summary of pre and post flows will be provided.  

Whereas the time of concentration will be used to determine the intensity (I), the runoff 

coefficient (C) for each storm analysis shall be based on that determined on pages 5 and 6 of 

this report.  

 

 

 

Time of Concentration (tc) 
 
In determining the time of concentration, we must first determine the velocity of the runoff 

based on the type of ground cover and type of flow.  The total tc is a sum of the tc for overland 

flow, the tc for shallow concentrated flow, and the tc for channelized flow.  For this analysis, we 

will use the US Soil Conservation Service Technical Release #55, “Watercourse Slope vs 

Velocity” graph.  A Pre Construction and Post Construction graph for each watershed is 

provided on the following pages. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



16 

 

Pre Construction Time of Concentration (tc) 

 

 
 

Pre-Construction tc  =  Ʃ(L/(60)(V))  =  6 min 

 



17 

 

Post Construction Time of Concentration (tc) 

 

 
 

Post-Construction tc  =  Ʃ(L/(60)(V))  =  9 min 

 



18 

 

Stage – Storage Table 

The following Stage Storage Table is provided, based on the grading plan contained in the Civil 

Plans.  The accumulative storage is provided in the right most column.  

 

 

Stage – Discharge Table 

The following Stage Discharge Table is provided, based on the grading plan contained in the 

Civil Plans.  The discharge structure planned for this facility is shown later in this report. 

 

TYPE 3
Stage - Storage for Irregular Detention Basin

Top Elev Bottom Elev Increment

353.5 345.5 1

Stage Area D Volume Volume

msl sf cf cf

345.50 1 0 0

346.50 1853.50 927.25 927.25

347.50 2951.40 2402.45 3329.70

348.50 4240.13 3595.77 6925.47

349.50 5637.46 4938.80 11864.26

350.50 7118.75 6378.11 18242.37

351.50 8673.71 7896.23 26138.60

352.50 10265.99 9469.85 35608.45

353.50 11858.27 11062.13 46670.58

 

TYPE 2

Stage - Discharge for Rectangular Weir

FL Discharge

Beginning 

Elevation

Elevation 

Increment Top of Basin

345.50 345.50 1.00 353.50

Stage Head (H)

Weir Length 

(L) Area (A)

Orifice 

Coefficient 

(C) Velocity Discharge (Q)

msl ft ft sf ft/s cfs

345.50 0.00 0.42 0.00 3.33 0.00 0.00

346.50 1.00 0.42 0.42 3.33 3.33 1.40

347.50 2.00 0.42 0.84 3.33 4.71 3.96

348.50 3.00 0.42 1.26 3.33 5.77 7.27

349.50 4.00 0.42 1.68 3.33 6.66 11.19

350.50 5.00 0.42 2.10 3.33 7.45 15.64

351.50 6.00 0.42 2.52 3.33 8.16 20.56

352.50 7.00 0.42 2.94 3.33 8.81 25.90

353.50 8.00 0.42 3.36 3.33 9.42 31.65

  



19 

 

Storage Indication Curve 

 
 

Alternate Routing Time 
 

The following spreadsheets represent the Hydrograph Routing for the various 

storm events.  In each case, the Routing Storm Duration time was adjusted to 

provide the maximum storage required.  Also, runoff coefficients C have been 

adjusted for each storm event: 

 Storm Event Pre C Post C 

 2 0.41 0.47 

 5 0.44 0.50 

 10 0.47 0.53 

 25 0.52 0.58 

 50 0.55 0.61 

 100 0.59 0.66 



20 

 

2 YEAR STORM EVENT 

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 2 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

20 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 15.97 0 15.973 0 0 15.972 0.001

5 8.87 24.85 10.876 35.723 2.548 2013.7 35.724 -0.001

10 15.97 31.95 25.334 57.280 5.194 4579.3 57.280 0.000

15 15.97 31.95 41.818 73.764 7.731 7432.4 73.764 -0.001

20 15.97 23.07 54.737 77.809 9.513 9637.5 77.810 -0.001

25 7.10 7.10 57.939 65.038 9.935 10181.1 8.503 56.535

30 0.00 0.00 62.199 62.199 1.520 9527.8 0.000 62.199

35 0.00 0.00 50.999 50.999 0.000 9329.8 0.000 50.999

40 0.00 0.00 51.199 51.199 0.000 7649.8 0.000 51.199

45 0.00 0.00 51.399 51.399 0.000 7679.8 0.000 51.399

50 0.00 0.00 51.599 51.599 0.000 7709.8 0.000 51.599

55 0.00 0.00 51.799 51.799 0.000 7739.8 0.000 51.799

60 0.00 0.00 51.999 51.999 0.000 7769.8 0.000 51.999

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  10181.1  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  349.32

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 11.99 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 9.93 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



21 

 

5 YEAR STORM EVENT 

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 5 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

30 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 16.75 0 16.750 0 0 16.749 0.001

5 9.31 26.06 11.428 37.484 2.661 2113.4 37.485 -0.001

10 16.75 33.50 26.658 60.157 5.413 4810.6 60.158 -0.001

15 16.75 33.50 44.056 77.555 8.051 7816.0 77.555 0.001

20 16.75 33.50 57.739 91.238 9.908 10147.0 91.236 0.002

25 16.75 33.50 68.648 102.147 11.295 11991.4 102.146 0.001

30 16.75 24.19 77.420 101.614 12.364 13467.5 101.615 -0.001

35 7.44 7.44 76.989 84.434 12.312 13395.2 36.484 47.950

40 0.00 0.00 73.856 73.856 5.389 11856.7 0.000 73.856

45 0.00 0.00 74.056 74.056 0.000 11078.4 0.000 74.056

50 0.00 0.00 74.256 74.256 0.000 11108.4 0.000 74.256

55 0.00 0.00 74.456 74.456 0.000 11138.4 0.000 74.456

60 0.00 0.00 74.656 74.656 0.000 11168.4 0.000 74.656

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  13467.5  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  349.89

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 14.9 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 12.36 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



22 

 

10 YEAR STORM EVENT  

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 10 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 17.24 0 17.240 0 0 17.239 0.001

5 9.58 26.82 11.778 38.596 2.731 2176.3 38.597 -0.001

10 17.24 34.48 27.496 61.977 5.550 4956.9 61.976 0.001

15 17.24 34.48 45.475 79.956 8.251 8058.9 79.956 0.000

20 17.24 34.48 59.644 94.124 10.156 10469.9 94.123 0.001

25 17.24 34.48 70.962 105.442 11.581 12381.4 105.442 0.000

30 17.24 34.48 80.081 114.561 12.681 13914.2 114.560 0.001

35 17.24 34.48 87.472 121.953 13.544 15152.5 121.953 0.000

40 17.24 24.90 93.489 118.391 14.232 16158.1 118.390 0.001

45 7.66 7.66 90.587 98.249 13.902 15673.3 50.238 48.011

50 0.00 0.00 84.384 84.384 7.032 13682.5 0.000 84.384

55 0.00 0.00 84.584 84.584 0.000 12657.6 0.000 84.584

60 0.00 0.00 84.784 84.784 0.000 12687.6 0.000 84.784

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  16158.1  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  350.25

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 17.36 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 14.23 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



23 

 

25 YEAR STORM EVENT  

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 25 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

30 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 23.16 0 23.158 0 0 23.159 -0.001

5 12.87 36.02 16.041 52.065 3.559 2939.9 52.066 -0.001

10 23.16 46.32 37.780 84.097 7.142 6738.4 84.098 -0.001

15 23.16 46.32 62.939 109.256 10.579 11027.7 109.256 0.000

20 23.16 46.32 83.168 129.485 13.044 14431.8 129.484 0.001

25 23.16 46.32 99.641 145.958 14.922 17184.4 145.957 0.001

30 23.16 33.45 113.166 146.617 16.396 19434.3 146.616 0.001

35 10.29 10.29 113.708 124.001 16.454 19524.4 36.239 87.762

40 0.00 0.00 113.484 113.484 5.359 17796.3 0.000 113.484

45 0.00 0.00 113.684 113.684 0.000 17022.6 0.000 113.684

50 0.00 0.00 113.884 113.884 0.000 17052.6 0.000 113.884

55 0.00 0.00 114.084 114.084 0.000 17082.6 0.000 114.084

60 0.00 0.00 114.284 114.284 0.000 17112.6 0.000 114.284

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  19524.4  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  350.65

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 19.53 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 16.45 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



24 

 

50 YEAR STORM EVENT  

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 50 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

30 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 29.62 0 29.616 0 0 29.615 0.001

5 16.45 46.07 20.781 66.850 4.417 3779.8 66.850 0.000

10 29.62 59.23 49.291 108.522 8.779 8710.6 108.523 -0.001

15 29.62 59.23 82.573 141.804 12.974 14332.1 141.804 0.000

20 29.62 59.23 109.747 168.978 16.029 18866.3 168.978 0.000

25 29.62 59.23 132.202 191.433 18.388 22588.5 191.434 0.000

30 29.62 42.78 150.904 193.682 20.265 25675.3 193.683 -0.001

35 13.16 13.16 152.783 165.945 20.449 25984.8 102.860 63.085

40 0.00 0.00 141.080 141.080 12.532 23011.9 0.000 141.080

45 0.00 0.00 141.280 141.280 0.000 21162.0 0.000 141.280

50 0.00 0.00 141.480 141.480 0.000 21192.0 0.000 141.480

55 0.00 0.00 141.680 141.680 0.000 21222.0 0.000 141.680

60 0.00 0.00 141.880 141.880 0.000 21252.0 0.000 141.880

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  25984.8  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  351.37

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 25.68 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 20.45 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



25 

 

100 YEAR STORM EVENT 

 

 

Ax4 Bx3 Cx2 Dx

0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 100 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration

40 minutes

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time I1 I1+I2 2S1/t-Q1 2S2/t+Q2 Q2 S2 2S/t-Q Col 4 - 7

min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqn.

0 0.00 30.44 0 30.441 0 0 30.440 0.001

5 16.91 47.35 21.393 68.745 4.524 3887.5 68.746 -0.001

10 30.44 60.88 50.780 111.662 8.983 8964.4 111.661 0.001

15 30.44 60.88 85.119 146.000 13.272 14758.5 146.001 -0.001

20 30.44 60.88 113.200 174.082 16.400 19440.0 174.083 -0.001

25 30.44 60.88 136.442 197.324 18.820 23289.3 197.323 0.001

30 30.44 60.88 155.829 216.711 20.747 26486.5 216.710 0.001

35 30.44 60.88 172.091 232.972 22.310 29160.1 232.973 -0.001

40 30.44 43.97 185.788 229.759 23.592 31407.1 229.758 0.001

45 13.53 13.53 183.077 196.607 23.341 30962.7 94.375 102.232

50 0.00 0.00 173.395 173.395 11.706 27735.1 0.000 173.395

55 0.00 0.00 173.595 173.595 0.000 26009.2 0.000 173.595

60 0.00 0.00 173.795 173.795 0.000 26039.2 0.000 173.795

Actual Maximum Storage needed is  31407.1  cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. =  352.03

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 29.36 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 23.59 cfs

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart



26 

 

Summary – Detention 
 Storm Volume WSE Max Max 

 Event Needed  Discharge Discharge 

  (cf)  Allowed Model 

    (cfs) (cfs) 

 

 2 10181.1 349.32 11.99 9.93 

 5 13467.5 349.89 14.90 12.36 

 10 16158.1 350.25 17.36 14.23 

 25 19524.4 350.65 19.53 16.45 

 50 25984.8 351.37 25.68 20.45 

 100 31407.1 352.03 29.36 23.59 

 

 
 

 

Discharge Structure Detail 

 

 



27 

 

 
 

 
Study Point Summary (25 yr Storm) 

 

 Study Point Pre Construction Post Construction Change 

 

 A 15.18 cfs 16.81 cfs 1.63 cfs* 

 B 11.49 cfs 0.00 cfs -11.49 cfs 

 C 12.72 cfs 0.00 cfs -12.72 cfs 

 D 18.46 cfs 16.45 cfs -2.01 cfs 

 Total:   -24.59 cfs 

 

*    Existing culvert originating at the Junction Box near the NE corner of Hurricane Gardens has 

adequate capacity to accept this slight increase in flow. 

  



28 

 

Engineering Certification 
 

I, Tim Lemons, Arkansas Registered Professional Engineer No. 7373, hereby certify 

that the drainage reports, and calculations contained in this report, have been 

prepared in accordance with sound engineering practice and principles, and 

based on best known available data.  Improvements as outlined in this report and 

depicted on the preliminary plat and design drawings should not increase the risk 

of endangerment to life or have negative impacts on adjacent or downstream 

property or watersheds. 

 

 

Timothy B. Lemons, PE 

Arkansas Professional Engineer, #7373 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



29 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  =  0.5%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.00500 0.0707 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.00500 0.0707 0.01

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.00500 0.0707 0.02

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.00500 0.0707 0.05

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.00500 0.0707 0.09

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.00500 0.0707 0.15

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.00500 0.0707 0.22

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.00500 0.0707 0.32

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.00500 0.0707 0.44

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.00500 0.0707 0.58

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.00500 0.0707 0.75

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.00500 0.0707 0.94

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.00500 0.0707 1.17

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.00500 0.0707 1.43

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.00500 0.0707 1.71

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.00500 0.0707 2.39

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.00500 0.0707 2.79

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.00500 0.0707 3.22

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.00500 0.0707 3.69

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.00500 0.0707 4.21

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.00500 0.0707 4.76

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.00500 0.0707 5.36

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.00500 0.0707 6.01

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.00500 0.0707 6.70

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.00500 0.0707 7.44



31 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  =  1.50%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.01500 0.1225 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.01500 0.1225 0.01

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.01500 0.1225 0.04

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.01500 0.1225 0.09

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.01500 0.1225 0.16

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.01500 0.1225 0.26

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.01500 0.1225 0.39

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.01500 0.1225 0.55

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.01500 0.1225 0.76

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.01500 0.1225 1.01

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.01500 0.1225 1.30

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.01500 0.1225 1.64

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.01500 0.1225 2.03

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.01500 0.1225 2.47

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.01500 0.1225 2.97

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.01500 0.1225 4.15

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.01500 0.1225 4.83

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.01500 0.1225 5.58

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.01500 0.1225 6.40

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.01500 0.1225 7.29

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.01500 0.1225 8.25

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.01500 0.1225 9.29

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.01500 0.1225 10.41

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.01500 0.1225 11.61

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.01500 0.1225 12.89



32 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  =  2.67%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.02670 0.1634 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.02670 0.1634 0.02

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.02670 0.1634 0.05

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.02670 0.1634 0.12

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.02670 0.1634 0.21

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.02670 0.1634 0.34

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.02670 0.1634 0.52

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.02670 0.1634 0.74

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.02670 0.1634 1.01

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.02670 0.1634 1.34

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.02670 0.1634 1.73

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.02670 0.1634 2.18

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.02670 0.1634 2.70

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.02670 0.1634 3.29

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.02670 0.1634 3.96

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.02670 0.1634 5.53

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.02670 0.1634 6.44

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.02670 0.1634 7.44

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.02670 0.1634 8.53

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.02670 0.1634 9.72

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.02670 0.1634 11.01

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.02670 0.1634 12.40

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.02670 0.1634 13.89

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.02670 0.1634 15.49

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.02670 0.1634 17.20



33 

 

 

 

 

 

GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope  = 4.88%, n = 0.012

Width Slope Height Area R R^2/3 S S^1/2 Q

(ft) (ft) (sf) (cfs)

0.5 0.030 0.02 0.00 0.01 0.04 0.04880 0.2209 0.00

1 0.030 0.03 0.02 0.01 0.06 0.04880 0.2209 0.02

1.5 0.030 0.05 0.03 0.02 0.08 0.04880 0.2209 0.07

2 0.030 0.06 0.06 0.03 0.10 0.04880 0.2209 0.16

2.5 0.030 0.08 0.09 0.04 0.11 0.04880 0.2209 0.28

3 0.030 0.09 0.14 0.04 0.13 0.04880 0.2209 0.46

3.5 0.030 0.11 0.18 0.05 0.14 0.04880 0.2209 0.70

4 0.030 0.12 0.24 0.06 0.15 0.04880 0.2209 1.00

4.5 0.030 0.14 0.30 0.07 0.16 0.04880 0.2209 1.37

5 0.030 0.15 0.38 0.07 0.18 0.04880 0.2209 1.81

5.5 0.030 0.17 0.45 0.08 0.19 0.04880 0.2209 2.34

6 0.030 0.18 0.54 0.09 0.20 0.04880 0.2209 2.95

6.5 0.030 0.20 0.63 0.10 0.21 0.04880 0.2209 3.65

7 0.030 0.21 0.74 0.10 0.22 0.04880 0.2209 4.45

7.5 0.030 0.23 0.84 0.11 0.23 0.04880 0.2209 5.35

8.5 0.030 0.26 1.08 0.13 0.25 0.04880 0.2209 7.48

9 0.030 0.27 1.22 0.13 0.26 0.04880 0.2209 8.71

9.5 0.030 0.29 1.35 0.14 0.27 0.04880 0.2209 10.06

10 0.030 0.30 1.50 0.15 0.28 0.04880 0.2209 11.54

10.5 0.030 0.32 1.65 0.16 0.29 0.04880 0.2209 13.14

11 0.030 0.33 1.82 0.16 0.30 0.04880 0.2209 14.88

11.5 0.030 0.35 1.98 0.17 0.31 0.04880 0.2209 16.76

12 0.030 0.36 2.16 0.18 0.32 0.04880 0.2209 18.77

12.5 0.030 0.38 2.34 0.19 0.33 0.04880 0.2209 20.94

13 0.030 0.39 2.54 0.19 0.33 0.04880 0.2209 23.25



129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

SHEET NO. TITLE

DRAWING INDEX

BOUNDARY & TOPO SURVEY

C-1.0

C-2.0
C-3.0

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

PREPARED BY:
C-4.0

C-5.0

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
24

\2
4-

02
60

 F
SC

B 
E

X
PA

N
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\C
O

V
E

R 
SH

E
E

T.
D

W
G

FIRST SOUTHERN CHURCH OF BRYANT

SITE PLAN

SEWER PLAN & PROFILE
UTILITY PLAN

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
24

\2
4-

02
60

 F
SC

B 
E

X
PA

N
SI

O
N

 A
N

D
 R

E
M

O
D

E
L\

CI
V

IL
\D

W
G

\C
O

V
E

R 
SH

E
E

T.
D

W
G

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:  CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD,
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL

FIRST SOUTHERN CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260
16646231034014W01S500

COVER SHEET

9/4/2024

DEMOLITION PLAN

C-6.0

LANDSCAPE PLAN

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

C-7.0
C-8.0 EROSION PLAN
C-9.0

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RETENTION PLAN

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR

GRADING PLAN

DEVELOPER:OWNER:
Name:

Address:

Email &
Phone:

Address:

Name:

Email &
Phone:

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant,
Arkansas 72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant,
Arkansas 72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

9-25-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



OHP

OHP

OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

CONCRETE SWALE

CONCRETE SWALE

BLDG

BLDG

ACAC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

COVERED
AREA

OVERALL BOUNDARY
10.35 AC

451002.8 SF

LESS & EXCEPT
PER DEED OF RECORD
FSBC TO COLE,
BK358, PG520

FSBC TO GRAY,
DOC. #2014-026572

FND. STRONG MAGNETIC
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT
NE CORNER,
NE1/4, SW1/4,
SEC. 34, T-1-S, R-14-W
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

FND. STRONG MAGNETIC
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT
NW CORNER,
NE1/4, SW1/4,
SEC. 34, T-1-S, R-14-W

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 51

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 52

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 55

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 56

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 57

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 58

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1" PIPE

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

FND. RAILROAD SPIKE
POINT OF BEGINNING

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1/2" REBAR &
AHTD ROW SIGN

FND. 2" PIPE

FND. 1/2" REBAR,
AS 25' OFFSET TO TRUE
CORNER

FND. STRONG
MAGNETIC SIGNAL

UNDER ASPHALT

FND. STRONG
MAGNETIC SIGNAL

UNDER ASPHALT;
NOT ACCEPTED

S88°47'36"E 1315.21'

S0
4°

24
'43

"W
 2

96
.5

7'

FND. RAILROAD
SPIKEFND. 1-1/4" PIPE

N88°14'28"W 14.99'

11
0.

94
'

18
5.

63
'

S0
2°

42
'42

"W
 1

66
.5

1'

89
.6

'
49

.0
'

51.6'

61
.8

'

6.2'

26
.4

'

40.9'

26
.2

'

33.1' 18
.1

'

26.5'

49
.3

'
6.

2'
8.

0'
8.

0'
8.

2'
8.

2'
17

.9
'

8.
1'

8.
1'

8.
2'

8.
3' 3

.5
' 7.3'7.2

' 11.
8'

4.8' 10.4'

21.
0'

10.5'

6.0
' 13.

0'
6.6

'

6.9'

14.7'

5.6'

10.
5'

21.0'

10.
2'4.9'

4.2
'

5.7
'

18.6'

39.0'
18.

8'5.2'

16.
6'

26.8'4.
1'

11.5'7.
8'

5.5'

27
.0

'

5.5'

7.
7' 11.4'

4.
0' 26.7'

17.0'
12.3' 4.7'

6.6
'

10
0.

3'

7.3'

31
.8

'

36.1'

31
.9

'

7.6'

32
.1

'

28.3'

17
.2

'

28.3'

61
.1

'

29.7'

7.
3'

108.4'
8.9'

15
.3

'

8.9'

54
.4

'

100.1'

16
.2

'

11.5'

34
.8

'

12.4'

82
.2

'

68.4'

82
.4

'

68.3'

16
.4

'

12.9'16
.1

'12.9'

16
.5

'12.7'

16
.6

'

12.7'

N88°49'41"W 267.74'

S02°42'42"W 33.54'

S88°44'12"E 605.66'

S0
3°

07
'44

"W
 1

50
.0

0'

S88°47'25"E 140.78'

S0
1°

58
'50

"W
 7

83
.0

2'

S88°19'26"E 271.19'

CH=N28°17'40"E 143.47'
R=1472.39', L=143.53'

N58°54'47"W 20.00'

N31
°0

5'1
3"

E 
47

7.5
0'

N
04

°2
3'1

1"
E 

28
8.

27
'

N88°44'21"W 330.18'

N
04

°5
7'0

1"
E 

11
2.

65
'

N88°30'34"W 76.64'

S01°32'43"W 17.34'
N88°44'56"W 109.79'

N01°32'43"E 34.30'
N88°49'41"W 438.92'

N88°49'41"W 87.20'

N01°32'43"E 19.00'

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. T-POST

FND. 1/2" REBARFND. 5/8" REBAR

THIS SECTION OF FSBC PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
DEED OF RECORD; HOWEVER, SALINE COUNTY

ASSESSOR LISTS CURRENT OWNERS AS:
PARCEL #840-15966-001: DEBLYN PROPERTIES;

PARCEL #840-15990-000: GOSHIEN GAYLA JEANETTE;
AND PARCEL #840-15969-001:

ACCENT PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLC

S01°32'45"W 19.00'

FSBC TO MURPHY,
DOC. #2000-055453

FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5 6

30' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR
SANDERS ROAD PER
DEED 2000-055449

20' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR
ELM STREET PER
DEED 2000-055449

UNDERGROUND
GAS LINES; 45' WIDE
EASEMENT PER PLAT OF
BRYANT MEADOWS, PHASE 3

UNDERGROUND
GAS LINES; 45' WIDE

EASEMENT PER PLAT OF
BRYANT MEADOWS, PHASE 3

S0
3°

08
'08

"W
 1

50
.0

4'

6" WATERLINE PER CITY OF
BRYANT, LOCATION NOT

VERIFIED; EASEMENT PER
DEED 2000-055452, WIDTH

NOT LISTED

8" SEWER LINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

GAS REGULATOR
STATION

6" WATERLINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

OHP
OHP

OHP OHP OHP

N88°44'25"W 604.57'

6" WATERLINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

FND. STRONG
MAGNETIC SIGNAL

UNDER ASPHALT

EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

SA
N

D
ER

S 
RO

AD

SET 25' OFFSET TO
TRUE CORNER

CULVERTS

CULVERTS

CULVERTS

GRATE INLET

DITCH

FLUME DRAINS
TO DITCH

CONC.
HEADWALL

FND. 5/8" REBAR
AS 30' OFFSET

STRONG MAGNETIC
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT

S02°05'53"W 32.31'

S0
2°

02
'34

"W
 1

71
.6

0'

HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS
AREA OF OCCUPATION BY
OTHERS; NO CONVEYANCES
FOUND DESCRIBING THIS TRACT

FND. 5/8" REBAR
(PS 1740)

FND. 5/8" REBAR
(PS 1740)

SE CORNER, LOT 6,
FISCHER'S SUBD.

SW CORNER, LOT 2,
FISCHER'S SUBD.

8" SEWERLINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

BOOK 182, PAGE 164
BOOK 103, PAGE 119

BOOK 279, PAGE 512

BOOK 284, PAGE 118

BOOK 308, PAGE 550

BOOK 35, PAGE 400

LESS & EXCEPT PER
DEED OF RECORD

FSBC TO CORNERSTONE
DEVELOPMENT CO.,
BOOK 335, PAGE 293

BRYANT M
EADOW

S P
HASE

 3

BOOK 33
7, 

PAGE 45
2

HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS
AREA OF OCCUPATION BY
OTHERS; NO CONVEYANCES
FOUND DESCRIBING THIS TRACT

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts 

20
04

\S
ur

ve
ys

\2
02

4\
24

-0
26

0 
Bo

un
da

ry
 &

 C
iv

il 
FS

BC
 C

hu
rc

h 
60

4 
S 

Re
yn

ol
ds

\S
U

RV
EY

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
 B

ou
nd

ar
y &

 C
iv

il 
60

4 
S 

Re
yn

ol
ds

.d
wg

 |
 P

lo
tte

d:
 6/

24
/2

02
4 

9:
02

 A
M  |

  ©
20

24
 H

op
e C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

.

N
BA

SI
S 

O
F 

BE
AR

IN
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

 S
PC

S
(N

AD
83

), 
SO

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E 

(0
30

2)

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument OHP

LEGEND

FSBC Conveyances
- Deed Records of

- Asphalt

- Concrete

and Less & Excepts

ARKAN SA S

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

W
I LL I AM  COR B I T T  R .  SHOF FN

ER

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664
STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DEREGISTER

www.HopeConsulting.com

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: -------

R SOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF

129 North Main Street | Benton, Arkansas 72015
Office: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

SHEET:
0500

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED: 24-0260

FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH
604 S. REYNOLDS RD, BRYANT, AR 72022

BOUNDARY SURVEY
A PART OF THE NE1/4, SW1/4,
OF SECTION 34, T-1-S, R-14-W,

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

06/24/2024

1" = 60'

OV
WCS

01S 14W 34 310 62 1664
1 1

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

       PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP LISTED BELOW:
PANEL # _______________, DATED: _______________ .

NO

05125C0380E 06/05/2020

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES:

OWNER OF RECORD: FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 604 S. REYNOLDS RD, BRYANT, AR
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 840-15972-003, 840-15972-000, 840-15973-000

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY TAX
ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR
INTERESTS ARE MADE.

THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS FURNISHED BY
THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM
FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED
AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD
FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY.  NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR
OTHER INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT.

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  2000-055449

ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A 5/8 INCH REBAR ACCEPTED AS BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4
OF THE SW 1/4, SECTION 34; THENCE NORTH 89 DEG. 55 MIN. 27 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF,
451.2 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD AND BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF LANDS HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 52 MIN. 03 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE
CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 313.90 FEET TO A
RAILROAD SPIKE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 59 MIN. 25 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD
AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 197.38 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE WEST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 183; THENCE ALONG SAID STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF
WAY LINE AND A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1472.40 FEET FOR A CHORD OF NORTH 22 DEG. 36
MIN 45 SEC. EAST 359.84 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 60 DEG. 22 MIN. 07 SEC. WEST, ALONG SAID STATE
HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 20.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 29 DEG. 37 MIN. 53 SEC. EAST, ALONG
SAID STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 477.50 FEET TO A REBAR IN THE EAST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE
SW 1/4; THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 45 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST, ALONG EAST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 288.55
FEET TO A RAILROAD SPIKE IN THE CENTERLINE OF ELM STREET AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LAND
CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JUNE 15, 1961 AND FILED IN SALINE
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 103 AT PAGE 119 (SAID POINT BEING LOCATED SOUTH 02 DEG. 46 MIN. 30 SEC.
WEST 296.59 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, SECTION 34); THENCE LEAVING
SAID ELM STREET, SOUTH 89 DEG. 53 MIN. 52 SEC. WEST 130.05 FEET TO A REBAR AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID LAND CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. EAST 111.00 FEET TO A
REBAR AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LAND CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEG. 54 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LAND GRANTED TO T. W. COLE, JR. IN DECREE OF
CONFIRMATION AND QUIETING OF TITLE DATED OCTOBER 31, 1968 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED
RECORD BOOK 135 AT PAGE 848, 15.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST
LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO T. W. COLE, JR. AND MARY COLE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED
DATED JULY 29, 1974 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 182 AT PAGE 164, 111.50 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO T. W. COLE,
JR. AND MARY COLE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN SAID DEED BOOK 182 AT PAGE 164, 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH
02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED IN DEED BOOK 182 AT PAGE
164, 112.98 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED
TO ROBERT LEE NOWLIN IN WARRANTY DEED DATED MARCH 16, 1971 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED
RECORD BOCK 146 AT PAGE 487 AND AS CONVEYED TO ROBERT LEE NOWLIN AND MARIE NELL NOWLIN,
HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN CORRECTION WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 19, 1974 AND FILED IN SALINE
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 194 AT PAGE 104, 187.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. WEST,
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO SAID ROBERT LEE NOWLIN AND MARIE NELL NOWLIN,
HUSBAND AND WIFE, 16.50 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, 436.00 FEET TO
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 2, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. EAST,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO PAUL DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND
AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JANUARY 14, 1986 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD
BOOK 279 AT PAGE 512, 19.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
LAND CONVEYED TO SAID PAUL DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE, 87.20 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID PAUL
DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE, 19.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
LOT 1, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 35 MIN. 22 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
LAND CONVEYED TO JOHN L. JACKSON AND ROBIN A. JACKSON, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED
DATED JULY 3, 1986 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 284 AT PAGE 118, 269.38 FEET TO A
COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE CENTERLINE OF SANDERS ROAD AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF
THE SW 1/4 (SAID POINT BEING LOCATED SOUTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. 00 SEC. WEST 166.5 FEET FROM THE
NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF); THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. 00 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF
SANDERS ROAD AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, 33.54 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE;
THENCE LEAVING SAID ROAD, SOUTH 8S DEG. 26 MIN. 35 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LAND
CONVEYED TO SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC. IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JULY 11, 1988 AND
FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 308 AT PAGE 550, 606.92 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE SOUTH 01
DEG. 29 MIN. 25 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES
OF BRYANT, INC., 150.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 89 DEG. 26 MIN. 34 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC., 152.99 FEET TO A REBAR;
THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 33 MIN. 04 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO
CORNERSTONE DEVELOPMENT CO. IN WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1989 AND FILED IN SALINE
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285, 877.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
18.4662 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO A 30 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR GRIFFIS ROAD. SUBJECT TO A
20 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR ELM STREET. SUBJECT TO A 30 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR SANDERS
ROAD. SUBJECT TO A WATER LINE EASEMENT TRAVERSING THE NORTHERN PORTION OF LANDS DESCRIBED
HEREINABOVE. SUBJECT TO A GAS LINE EASEMENT TRAVERSING SUBJECT PROPERTY.

LESS AND EXCEPT: THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION
34, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 45 MIN. 10 SEC.
EAST (ASTRONOMIC) 982.05 FEET (DEED NORTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. EAST 982.11 FEET) ALONG THE WEST LINE
THEREOF; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 01 MIN. 06 SEC. EAST 452.81 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS
DESCRIBED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUE SOUTH 89 DEG. 01 MIN. 06 SEC. EAST 294.31
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 41 MIN. 45 SEC. WEST 986.72 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW
1/4; THENCE NORTH 88 DEG. 43 MIN. 48 SEC. WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 313.90 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285; THENCE NORTH 02
DEG. 50 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST 984.37 FEET, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAID DEED, TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO, LESS AND EXCEPT: THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT A POINT THAT IS 185.5 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4
AND RUN THENCE WEST FOR 130 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; RUN
THENCE WEST FOR 15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 111.5 FEET; THENCE EAST 15 FEET; THENCE NORTH 111.5 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS CITED
RECORDED SURVEY PLATS BY:
JOHN C. WILLIAMS (PS 1091), FOR MURPHY, DATED 10/5/2000
KERRY D. LANE (PS 1141), FOR W. GRAY, DATED 8/12/2013
FINAL PLAT OF BRYANT MEADOWS SUBD., PHASE 3, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 337, PAGE 452
JOHN A. LANE (PS 1740), FOR B. GRAY, DATED 3/18/2014
PLAT OF FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 35, PAGE 400

SCALE: 1" = 60'

120'60'30'0

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY

ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 34; THENCE ALONG THE EAST
LINE THEREOF, SOUTH 04°24'43” WEST A DISTANCE OF 296.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, A RAILROAD
SPIKE IN ELM STREET;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THREE SEPARATE TRACTS AND THE FOLLOWING CONVEYANCES: A
TRACT CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 103, PAGE 119; A TRACT
CONVEYED TO T.W. AND MARY COLE, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 358, PAGE 520; AND A TRACT
CONVEYED TO T.W. AND MARY COLE, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 182, PAGE 164, NORTH 88°44'21"
WEST A DISTANCE OF 330.18 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE NORTH 04°57'01" EAST A DISTANCE OF 112.65 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE NORTH 88°30'34" WEST A DISTANCE OF 76.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO WILLIAM AND KARLA GRAY, AND FILED FOR
RECORD AS INSTRUMENT 2014-026572;

THENCE SOUTH 01°32'43" WEST A DISTANCE OF 17.34 FEET TO A FND 5/8” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1740) AND THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 88°44'56" WEST A DISTANCE OF 109.79 FEET TO A FND 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1740) AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 01°32'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 34.30 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, AS FILED FOR RECORD IN BOOK 35, PAGE 400;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 6 THROUGH 2 OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, NORTH 88°49'41"
WEST A DISTANCE OF 438.92 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
LOT 2, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 01°32'45" WEST A DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR &
CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO PAUL AND ALISA GATTIN,
AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 279, PAGE 512;

THENCE NORTH 88°49'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 87.20 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 01°32'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO JOHN AND ROBIN JACKSON, AND
FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 284, PAGE 118, NORTH 88°49'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 267.74 FEET TO A
POINT IN SANDERS ROAD ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 34;

THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, SOUTH 02°42'42" WEST A DISTANCE OF 33.54 FEET TO A POINT IN SANDERS
ROAD;

THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SENIOR
HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC., AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 308, PAGE 550, SOUTH 88°44'12"
EAST A DISTANCE OF 605.66 FEET TO A FND. 1/2" REBAR AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT AND CONVEYANCE SOUTH 03°07'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF
150.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) ON THE NORTH LINE OF BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 3, AS FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 337, PAGE 452;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, SOUTH 88°47'25" EAST A DISTANCE OF 140.78 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR &
CAP (PS 1664) AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 49, OF SAID BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 49 THROUGH 58 OF SAID BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3,
SOUTH 01°58'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 783.02 FEET TO A FND. 1/2" REBAR AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A
TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RECE AND MARY MURPHY, AND FILED FOR RECORD AS INSTRUMENT
2000-055453;

THENCE SOUTH 88°19'26" EAST A DISTANCE OF 271.19 FEET TO A FND. 1" PIPE AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID TRACT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 183 (SOUTH REYNOLDS ROAD);

SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,472.39 FEET,
AND CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 28°17'40" EAST A DISTANCE OF 143.47 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE AND WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY A DISTANCE OF 143.53 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;

THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 58°54'47" WEST A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TO A SET
MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;

THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 31°05'13" EAST A DISTANCE OF 477.50 FEET TO A FND.
1/2" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 04°23'11" EAST A DISTANCE OF 288.27 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 451,002.82 SQUARE FEET, OR 10.35 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

6/ 24/ 24



OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

18'

25'

18'

18'

24'

20'

24'

21'

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

20'

20'

26'

20'

25'

26'

26'

26
9'

71
'

9'

16'

4'

6'

24'

28'

6'

31'

14
4'

R8'

R8
'

R38'

R51'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5
'

R5'

R20'

R25'

R2
0'

R5
'

R20'

R5'

73'

R5'

R5'

R5'

45
'

R6'

52'

R5'

R5'
R3'

80'

54'

62'

SEWER SERVICE LINE

R3'

VAN

PHASE
 1 S

COPE O
F W

ORK

25
'

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

s

28
'

S

S

S

S

EXISTING
WATER METER
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING
WATER METER
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING
WATERLINE

EXISTING
FIRE

HYDRANT

EXISTING SEWER
 SERVICE LINE

EXISTING CLEANOUT

OHP TO BE
 RELOCATED

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18EXISTING MANHOLE-10805

STA:1+18.09
RIM:396.31

INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:394.89
INV OUT:389.05

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

1

2

3

1

6.0
'8

.0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

ALK

8.0'

CE
RT

IF
ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
 A

RK
AN

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
BY

 G
.P

.S
.

O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N
S

VICINITY MAP:

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
PHONE: 501-315-2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

- Found monument

LEGEND

- Computed point
- Set 1 2" Rebar

(M)
(P)

- Measured
- Deed/Plat

- Aliquot Corner

- Storm Drain Manhole

X

- Water Meter

- Fire Hydrant
- Water Valve

- Light Pole

- Pole/Post

- Telephone Pedestal/Box

- Power Pole

- Overhead Power
- Power Pole W/Anchor

- Fence
OHP OHP

TBSD

- Clean Out

- Gas Line
- Telephone LineT T

- Concrete

- Asphalt- Informational Sign

- Guy Anchor

12S 12S - 12" Sewer Line
- 12" Water Line12W 12W

- Sewer ManholeSS

- Landscape Area /
Proposed Sod

STANDARD CONCRETE
 PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

6"

4"

HANDICAP SIGN WITH
INTERNATIONAL

SYMBOL

9'
(TYP)

18
'

CONC. SIDEWALK
WITH INTEGRAL CURB

18
'

9' 5' 9'

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK 6.0'

10' FOR
END
STALLSPARKING STALL & SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO
SCALE

6.0'
1.0'1.0'

INSTALL TYPE 5 RAMP
(SEE DETAIL)

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE
(MIN CBR 6)

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
(MIN STRENGTH=4000 PSI)

PAVEMENT LEGEND

AGGREGATE BASE
(CLASS 7)

3"
R

6"

3"
R

9" 6"

2'

12
"

SLOPE TO
MATCH STREET

CROSS SLOPE

TYPICAL CURB & GUTTER DETAIL
NOT  TO SCALE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

7" AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

1.
5"

1.
5" ACHM SURFACE

COURSE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-S

IT
E 

PL
AN

-B
AS

E 
-P

H
AS

E-
1.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CHURCH EXPANSION PHASE 1

FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260
B.JOHNSON

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664
C-1.0

09-25-2024

09-04-2024

SITE PLAN

PROJECT
LOCATION

DEVELOPER:OWNER:
Name:

Address:

Email &
Phone:

Address:

Name:

Email &
Phone:

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

SITE DATA
TOTAL SITE AREA

GROSS BUILDING AREA
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

BUILDING SETBACKS FRONT SETBACK LINE:   25'
REAR SETBACK LINE:           25'
INTERIOR SETBACK LINE :    8'
EXTERIOR SETBACK LINE:   15'

BUILDING HEIGHTS  25'

TOTAL BUILDING AREA 6300 SF

BUILDING COVERAGE
PERCENTAGE
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE
AREA

6300/128066=0.0492=4.92%

7.58 ACRES

BUSINESS TYPE CHURCH

25772 SF >5% OF 128066 SF

2.94 ACRES

ZONING R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE DIMENSIONS ABOVE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD-DUTY CON. PAVEMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD ASPHALT PAVEMENT 



OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

50

51

52

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

S02°05'53"W 32.31'

BRYANT M
EADOW

S P
HASE

 3

BOOK 33
7, 

PAGE 45
2

18'

25'

18'

18'

24'

20'

24'

21'

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

20'

20'

26'

20'

25'

26'

26'

26
9'

71
'

9'

16'

4'

6'

24'

28'

6'

31'

14
4'

R8'

R8
'

R38'

R51'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5
'

R5'

R20'

R25'

R2
0'

R5
'

R20'

R5'

73'

R5'

R5'

R5'

45
'

R6'

52'

R5'

R5'
R3'

80'

54'

62'

SEWER SERVICE LINE

R3'

VAN

PHASE
 1 S

COPE O
F W

ORK

25
'

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING MANHOLE-10805
STA:1+18.09

RIM:396.31
INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:394.89
INV OUT:389.05

28
'

PROPOSEDSEWER SERVICELINE

S

S

S

S

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

PROPOSED
CLEANOUTS

EXISTING
WATER METER
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING
WATER METER
TO BE RELOCATED

EXISTING
WATERLINE

EXISTING
FIRE

HYDRANT

EXISTING SEWER
 SERVICE LINE

EXISTING CLEANOUT

OHP TO BE
 RELOCATED

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

S88°47'36"E 1315.21'

S0
4°

24
'43

"W
 2

96
.5

7'

N88°14'28"W 14.99'

11
0.

94
'

18
5.

63
'

S0
2°

42
'42

"W
 1

66
.5

1'

FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5 6

S0
3°

08
'08

"W
 1

50
.0

4'

N88°44'25"W 604.57' EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

SA
N

D
ER

S 
RO

AD

DITCH

FLUME DRAINS
TO DITCH

CONC.
HEADWALL

S02°05'53"W 32.31'

S0
2°

02
'34

"W
 1

71
.6

0'

BOOK 182, PAGE 164
BOOK 103, PAGE 119

BOOK 279, PAGE 512

BOOK 284, PAGE 118

BOOK 308, PAGE 550

BOOK 35, PAGE 400

BRYANT M
EADOW

S P
HASE

 3

BOOK 33
7, 

PAGE 45
2

18
'

25
'

18'

18'

24'

20'

24'

21'

20'

20'

26'

20'

25'

26'

26'

26
9'

71
'

9'

16'

4'

6'

24'

28'

6'

31'

14
4'

R8'

R8
'

R38'

R51'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5
'

R5'

R20'

R25'

R2
0'

R5
'

R20'

R5'

73'

R5'

R5'

R5'

45
'

R6'

52'

R5
'

R5'R3'

80'

54'

62'

R3'

VAN

25'0+
00

1+
00

1+
18EXISTING MANHOLE-10805

STA:1+18.09
RIM:396.31

INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:394.89
INV OUT:389.05

28
'

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

1

2

3

1

6.0
'8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

NOTE:
FIRE ALARM , EXISTING & PROPOSED FIRE SEPARATION DETAILS WILL BE
PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

CE
RT

IF
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
 A

RK
AN

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
BY

 G
.P

.S
.

O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N
S

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
PHONE: 501-315-2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-S

IT
E 

PL
AN

-B
AS

E 
-P

H
AS

E-
1.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CHURCH EXPANSION PHASE 1

FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260
B.JOHNSON

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664
C-2.0

09-25-2024

09-04-2024

UTILITY PLAN

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DEVELOPER:OWNER:
Name:

Address:

Email &
Phone:

Address:

Name:

Email &
Phone:

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

 LEGEND

COMPUTED POINT

FOUND MONUMENT

SET 1 2" REBAR

MEASURED

PLAT/DEED

WATER METER

(M)

(P)

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

POWER POLE

STORM DRAIN/MANHOLE

GAS METER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

GM

TB

SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

12" WATER LINE

8" WATER LINE

OHP

12W

8W

MISC FENCE LINE

CONCRETE

SS

GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.S =PERIMETER LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.=BUILDING SETBACK LINE



79.28

5.
0

67
.50

'

28
'

R20'

R20'

25
'

49
'

o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

VAN

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

EXISTING MANHOLE-10805
STA:1+18.09
RIM:396.31
INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00
RIM:394.68
INV OUT:389.05

PROPOSEDSEWER SERVICELINE

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

EXISTINGGRATEINLET

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

S

S

S

S

OHP TO BE
 RELOCATED

PROPOSED
CLEANOUTS

culvert PROFILE

380
390
400
410

380
390
400
410

0+000+49

0+000+49

CULVERT-2 PROFILE

380
390
400
410

380
390
400
410

0+000+49

0+000+49

EXISTING STORM-1 PROFILE

380
390
400
410

380
390
400
410

0+001+002+002+14

0+001+002+002+14

EXISTING STORM-2 PROFILE

380
390
400
410

380
390
400
410

0+001+002+002+14

0+001+002+002+14

GRADING PROFILE PROFILE

380
390
400
410

380
390
400
410

0+000+61

0+000+61

49'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.50%49'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.50%

OUTLET-2 PROFILE

380
390
400
410

380
390
400
410

0+000+25

0+000+25

116'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%98'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

A
TE

 IN
LE

T
S

TA
 0

+
97

.6
6

R
IM

 =
 3

96
.2

8

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

A
TE

 IN
LE

T
S

TA
 0

+
98

.8
7

R
IM

 =
 3

96
.2

8

99'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%

-1.5%
-2.1%-2.1%

-0.
2%

-2.5%-1
.5

%-0.9%
-1.2%-1.0%

-2.2%

-1
.1

%-0.2%-1.9%
-4.0%

-2
.0

%-1
.9

%
-1

.9
%-1.8%-1.1%

-2
.1

%-1.5%

-0
.5

%

-2.00%-3.11%

67
.50

'

28
'

0+
00

0+
61

R20'

R20'

25'

49'

s

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18

SEWER LINE PROFILE

370
380
390
400
410

370
380
390
400
410

0+001+001+18

0+001+001+18

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

an
ho

le
-1

08
05

S
TA

 1
+

18
.0

9
R

IM
 =

 3
96

.3
1

P
ro

po
se

d 
M

an
ho

le
S

TA
 0

+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 3

94
.6

8

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

8" FL OUT = 389.05

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 3

88
.0

0

VAN

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

6.0
'8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0' EXISTING MANHOLE-10805
STA:1+18.09
RIM:396.31
INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00
RIM:394.68
INV OUT:389.05

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

0+
25

0+
00

0+49
0+00

0+49
0+002+14

0+001+002+00
36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

CULVERT-1

CULVERT-2

39
3.0

0
39

3.0
0

39
4.0

0
39

4.0
0

39
5.0

0
39

5.0
0

395.00

39
5.0

0

39
6.0

0
39

6.0
039
7.

00397.0039
7.0

0
39

8.
00

39
6.

00
39

6.0
0

39
6.

00397.00

39
7.

00
39

7.0
0397.0039
7.

00

39
8.0

0

393.00
393.00
394.00

394.00
395.00
396.00
397.00

39
6.

00

396.00
397

.00

39
3

39
3

39
439
4

39
4

39
439

4
39

4
39

5

395

39
5

39
5

39
539
5

395395

39
5

39
5

39
5

39
5

39
539
5

395
395395

39
5

39
5

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
6

396

39
6

39
639

6

396

39
6

396396396396396396

39639639
6

39639
6396

396 39
6

39
6

39
639
6

396
396396396

39
639

6

39
6

39
6

397 39
7

397
397 39

739739
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
739
7

397

39
7

397

39
739

7
39

7
39

7

397397

39
839839
8

39
8

39
8

39
8

39
8

39
839839
8398398

39839839839839
8

39
8

39
8

39
8

39
8

398398

39839839
8 39

8

39939
9 399

399
399

40
0400400400400

40040
0

40
1

39
5

39
5

11
5' 

 O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%

11
6' 

 O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%

98
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

18
%

99
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

18
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%25'  OF 8" RCP @0.52%

115'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%

370

380

390

400

410

370

380

390

400

410
0+00 1+00 1+18

0+00 1+00 1+18

E
xi

st
in

g 
M

an
ho

le
-1

08
05

S
TA

 1
+

18
.0

9
R

IM
 =

 3
96

.3
1

P
ro

po
se

d 
M

an
ho

le
S

TA
 0

+
00

.0
0

R
IM

 =
 3

94
.6

8

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

8" FL OUT = 389.05

8"
 F

L 
IN

 =
 3

88
.0

0

CE
RT

IF
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
 A

RK
AN

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
BY

 G
.P

.S
.

O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N
S

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
PHONE: 501-315-2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-3.0

09-25-2024

09-04-2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DEVELOPER:OWNER:
Name:

Address:

Email &
Phone:

Address:

Name:

Email &
Phone:

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

 LEGEND

COMPUTED POINT

FOUND MONUMENT

SET 1 2" REBAR

MEASURED

PLAT/DEED

WATER METER

(M)

(P)

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

POWER POLE

STORM DRAIN/MANHOLE

GAS METER

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

G

TB

SEWER MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

OVERHEAD POWER LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

12" WATER LINE

8" WATER LINE

OHP

12W

8W

MISC FENCE LINE

CONCRETE

SS

GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.L.S =PERIMETER LANDSCAPE SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.S.L.=BUILDING SETBACK LINE



-1.5%

-2.1%

-2.1%

-0.
2%

-2.5%

-1
.5

%

-0.9%

-1.2%

-1.0%

-2.2%

-1
.1

%

-0.2%

-1.9%

-4.0%

5.
0

o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

VAN

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'
PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

EXISTINGGRATEINLET

S

S

S

S

S

S

5.
0

39
3.0

0
39

3.0
0

39
4.0

0

39
4.0

0

39
5.0

0
39

5.0
0

395.00

39
5.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
7.

00

397.00

39
7.0

0

39
8.

00
39

6.
00

39
6.0

0

39
6.

00
397.00

39
7.

00

39
7.0

0

397.00

39
7.

00

39
8.0

0

393.00

393.00

394.00

394.00

395.00

396.00

397.00

39
6.

00

396.00

397
.00

395 395

395

39
6

39
6

396

39
6

39
6

396

396

396 396

397

39
7

39
8

39
8

39
5

39
5

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-4.0

9-25-20243

09-04-2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

LEGEND

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

363
363

GRADING PLAN

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR

GRADING PLAN NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DESIGN CONTOURS SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADE. 2. SPOT ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE FINISHED ASPHALT, GROUND OR CONCRETE ELEVATIONS. 3. CLEAR AND GRUB AREAS OF THE SITE WHERE CUT OR FILL IS TO OCCUR. 4. FILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 98% OF THE MATERIAL'S MAXIMUM STANDARD PROCTOR DRY DENSITY. 5. THE MOISTURE CONTENT OF FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE WITHIN THE RANGE OF 1% BELOW TO 3% ABOVE THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. 6. SUBGRADES SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK TO DETECT ZONES OF UNSUITABLE AND/OR EXCESSIVELY WET SOILS.  IF PUMPING BEGINS, COMPACTION SHALL BE STOPPED IMMEDIATELY AND RESUMED ONLY WHEN THE MATERIAL IS SUFFICIENTLY DRY THAT PUMPING DOES NOT OCCUR. 7. ALL UNUSABLE SOILS SHALL BE USED ON SITE FOR FILL PURPOSES OUTSIDE THE AREAS OF BUILDING AND PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION.



o
o

o
o

o
o

-1.5%

-2.1%

-2.1%

-0.
2%

-2.5%

-1
.5

%

-0.9%

-1.2%

-1.0%

-2.2%

-1
.1

%

-0.2%

-1.9%

-4.0%

79.28

5.
0

o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

VAN

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'
PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

0+
25

0+
00

0+49

0+00

0+49

0+00

2+14

0+00

1+00

2+00

EXISTINGGRATEINLET

S

S

S

S

CULVERT-1

CULVERT-2

EXISTING STORM -1

EXISTING STORM -2

39
3.0

0
39

3.0
0

39
4.0

0

39
4.0

0

39
5.0

0
39

5.0
0395.00

39
5.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
7.

00

397.00

39
7.0

0

39
8.

00
39

6.
00

39
6.0

039
6.

00

397.00

39
7.

00

39
7.0

0

397.00

39
7.

00

39
8.0

0

393.00

393.00

394.00

394.00

395.00

396.00

397.00

39
6.

00

396.00

397
.00

395 395

395

39
6

39
6

396

39
6

39
6

396

396

396 396

397

39
7

39
8

39
8

39
5

39
5

11
5' 

 O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%

11
6' 

 O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%

98
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

18
%

99
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

18
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @0.52%

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 0+49

0+00 0+49

49'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.50%

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 0+49

0+00 0+49

49'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.50%

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 0+25

0+00 0+25

25' OF 8" RCP @0.52%

EXISTING STORM-1 PROFILE

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+14

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+14

116'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%98'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

A
TE

 IN
LE

T
S

TA
 0

+
97

.6
6

R
IM

 =
 3

96
.2

8

EXISTING STORM-2 PROFILE

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+14

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+14

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

A
TE

 IN
LE

T
S

TA
 0

+
98

.8
7

R
IM

 =
 3

96
.2

8

99'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18% 115'  OF 24" CMP@ 0.18%

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-5.0

9-25-2024

9/25/2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

STORM DRAINAGE & PROFILE

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

HDPE

RCP

CULVERT-1 PROFILE CULVERT-2 PROFILE OUTLET PROFILE

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

79.28 VAN

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0' 8.0'

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

5.
0

25'  OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @0.52%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-6.0

9/25/2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

RETENTION POND

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The Retention ponds are located on the periphery of the subdivision.They are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet

water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.

Routine Maintenance:

The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements .  Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the

cooler months.

-The outlet pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of

discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and

to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash

which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the ponds areas and discharge pipes will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These

items may include but not be limited to:

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The

pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the

pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes

should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to

prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 394.80'

25 LF & 25 LF OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPE
GRASS

3:1 SLOPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

8" FL 393.40'

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

10' WIDE, 0.5' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 394.80'

394.30'

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN RETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
ALL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD

STABILIZATION PER THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

TOP BANKS OF ALL RETENTION PONDS WILL BE  5' WIDE .

FL ELEV. 393.27'

FL ELEV. 393.4'

 394.8'
 393.4' 394.4'

 393.4'
 394.4'

 394.8'

 394.8'
 393.4'

 394.4'

10' WIDE
SPILLWAY

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR

RETENTION PONDS ARE WET PONDS

8" FL 393.40'

100 yr Elev.= 394.72'
25 yr Elev.= 394.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



OHP

OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

18'

25'

18'

18'

24'

20'

24'

21'

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

20'

20'

26'

20'

25'

26'

26'

26
9'

71
'

9'

16'

4'

6'

24'

28'

6'

31'

14
4'

R8'

R8
'

R38'

R51'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5
'

R5'

R20'

R25'

R2
0'

R5
'

R20'

R5'

73'

R5'

R5'

R5'

45
'

R6'

52'

R5'

R5'

R3'

80'

54'

62'

R3'

VAN

PHASE
 1 S

COPE O
F W

ORK

25
'

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

28
'

S

S

S

S

S

S

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

OHP TO BE
 RELOCATED

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

S88°47'36"E 1315.21'

S0
4°

24
'43

"W
 2

96
.5

7'

N88°14'28"W 14.99'

11
0.

94
'

18
5.

63
'

S0
2°

42
'42

"W
 1

66
.5

1'

FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5 6

S0
3°

08
'08

"W
 1

50
.0

4'

N88°44'25"W 604.57' EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

SA
N

D
ER

S 
RO

AD

DITCH

FLUME DRAINS
TO DITCH

CONC.
HEADWALL

S02°05'53"W 32.31'

S0
2°

02
'34

"W
 1

71
.6

0'

BOOK 182, PAGE 164
BOOK 103, PAGE 119

BOOK 279, PAGE 512

BOOK 284, PAGE 118

BOOK 308, PAGE 550

BOOK 35, PAGE 400

BRYANT M
EADOW

S P
HASE

 3

BOOK 33
7, 

PAGE 45
2

18
'

25
'

18'

18'

24'

20'

24'

21'

20'

20'

26'

20'

25'

26'

26'

26
9'

71
'

9'

16'

4'

6'

24'

28'

6'

31'

14
4'

R8'

R8
'

R38'

R51'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5'

R5
'

R5'

R20'

R25'

R2
0'

R5
'

R20'

R5'

73'

R5'

R5'

R5'

45
'

R6'

52'

R5
'

R5'R3'

80'

54'

62'

R3'

VAN

25'0+
00

1+
00

1+
18EXISTING MANHOLE-10805

STA:1+18.09
RIM:396.31

INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:394.89
INV OUT:389.05

28
'

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

1

2

3

1

6.0
'8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-S

IT
E 

PL
AN

-B
AS

E 
-P

H
AS

E-
1.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CHURCH EXPANSION PHASE 1

FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260
B.JOHNSON

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664
C-7.0

09-25-2024

09-04-2024

LANDSCAPE PLAN

CITY PLATING REQUIREMENTS:

TREE LEGENDS

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD  (INCLUDES MULCH BEDS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.::

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX OPACA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES: AMERICAN HOLLY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH BEDS (OPTIONAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTER/FLOWER BED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUBS: NANDINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
NANDINA DOMESTICA

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
31



79.28

5.
0

VAN

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'
PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

0+
25

0+
00

EXISTINGGRATEINLET

S

S

S

395 395

39
5

39
5

395

39
639

6

396

39
6

396396

39
6396

39
6

396

39
6

396

396

396 396

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
7

397

39
7

39
7

397

39
7

39
7

39
8

39
8

399

39
9

39
5

39
5

9" MAX.
(RECOMMENDED)

STORAGE HT.

SILT FENCE

GRAVEL

STANDARD DETAIL

NOTE:
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

TRENCH WITH GRAVELTRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL
ALTERNATE DETAIL

RUNOFF

PONDING HT.STEEL OR
WOOD POST

36" HIGH MAX.

RUNOFF

FILTER FABRIC
ATTACH SECURELY
TO UPSTREAM
SIDE OF POST.

PONDING HT.

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
NEEDED WITHOUT WIRE MESH SUPPORT

STEEL OR
WOOD POST.

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

8"

12
" M

IN
.

12
" M

IN

NOTES:

1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT)
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.
   USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP
   BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM.
3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24".
4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

CHANNEL BANK

POINT A

POINT BSPILLWAY
18" MAX

RIP-RAP
CHECK DAM

FLOW

SPILLWAY

PLAN

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

SPILLWAY

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-8.0

9-25-2024

09-04-2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

EROSION CONTROL PLAN

TYPICAL SITE
POSTING: Rain Gage

Mailbox containing:
1) SWPPP
2) Erosion Control

Plan

Construction Site
        Notice

FRONT VIEW

Construction
Site Notice

ERC LEGEND

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION (IF APPLICABLE) MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND HOME BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN HOUSE FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS HOME CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING/                                                 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN GUAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WASHOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP OHP OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

50

51

52

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

S02°05'53"W 32.31'

BRYANT M
EADOW

S P
HASE

 3

BOOK 33
7, 

PAGE 45
2

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

1

2

3

1

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

ARKANSAS STATE HI GHW AY #183( REYNOLDS ROAD)49505 15 2535 45 5565 75 8

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

S88°47'36"E 1315.21'

S0
4°

24
'43

"W
 2

96
.5

7'

N88°14'28"W 14.99'

11
0.

94
'

18
5.

63
'

S0
2°

42
'42

"W
 1

66
.5

1'

FI SCH ER'S SUBDI VI SI O N123456

S0
3°

08
'08

"W
 1

50
.0

4'

N88°44'25"W 604.57'
ELM S TREETS ANDERS  ROAD DI TCHFLUME DRAI NSTO DI TCHCONC.HEADWALLS02°05'53"W 32.31'

S0
2°

02
'34

"W
 1

71
.6

0'

BOOK 1 82, PAGE 1 64BOOK 10 3 , PAGE 119BOOK 2 7 9, PAGE 5 12BOOK 284, PAGE 1 1 8BOOK 308, PAGE 550BOOK 35, PAGE 400BRYANT MEADOWS  PHAS E 3BO O K 337, PAGE 452 18' 25' 18' 18' 24' 20' 24'21' 20' 20' 26' 20' 25' 26' 26'269' 71'9'16' 4' 6' 24' 28' 6'31' 144' R8' R8' R38'R51' R5' R5' R5' R5' R 5'R5'R20' R25' R 20'R 5 'R20' R 5'73' R 5'R5'R5' 4 5 'R6' 52' R5' R5' R3'80' 54' 62' R 3'VAN25'

0+
00

1+
00

1+
18EXISTING MANHOLE-10805

STA:1+18.09
RIM:396.31

INV IN:388.00

PROPOSED MANHOLE
STA:0+00.00

RIM:394.89
INV OUT:389.05

2 8 '36 LF OF 16"B O R E  &  E N C A SE M E N T12316.0' 8 .0 '1 4 .0 '5' SIDE W ALK8 .0 '

118'  OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.89%

CE
RT

IF
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

AR
IN

G
S:

G
RI

D
 N

O
RT

H
 A

RK
AN

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E 
BY

 G
.P

.S
.

O
BS

ER
VA

TI
O

N
S

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC

129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
PHONE: 501-315-2626

EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-S

IT
E 

PL
AN

-B
AS

E 
-P

H
AS

E-
1.

D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CHURCH EXPANSION PHASE 1

FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260
B.JOHNSON

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664
C-9.0

9-25-2024

09-04-2024

DEMO PLAN

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

DEVELOPER:OWNER:
Name:

Address:

Email &
Phone:

Address:

Name:

Email &
Phone:

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

Peter Cunningham

604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant, Arkansas
72022
peter@fsbcbryant.org
501-847-3014

DEMO PLAN NOTES

1. DEMOLITION OF ASPHALT & CONCRETE AREA( 70,260 SF)

2. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CULVERTS

3. DEMOLITION OF EXISTING PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40



City Comment Response Letter 

 

First Southern Baptist Church - 604 Reynolds - Site Plan 

 

Stormwater 

1. Stormwater Drainage Calculations 

Response: Drainage calculations have been provided. See drainage report. 

2. Stormwater In-Lieu Fee 

Response: Stormwater In-Lieu fee will be provided 

 

Engineering 

1. Submit drainage calculations 

Response: Drainage calculations have been provided. See drainage report. 

 

Com Dev 

1. Provide Request letter for Site Plan.  

Response: Request letter for site plan will be provided. 

2. Provide Commercial site plan stormwater review fee $250 

Response: Review fee will be provided. 

3. Sidewalk not shown along Reynolds 

Response: Sidewalk has been shown along Reynolds Rd (see sheet C-1.0) 

4. Is the existing monument sign going to be removed and placed back?  

Response: Yes the sign will be removed and placed back. 

 

 

 



Fire 

1. Discuss Fire Alarm  

Response: Fire design will be submitted during building permit application 

submission. 

2. Discuss fire separation between new and existing. 

Response:  Fire separation details will be submitted during building permit 

application submission. 

 

 



First Southern Baptist Church of Bryant 
604 S REYNOLDS ROAD, BRYANT, AR 72022 

DRAINAGE REPORT 
 

FOR  

City of Bryant, Saline County, AR 

 

 

September 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Owner & Developer: Peter Cunningham. 

 

 

By: 

 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

1. Narrative & Summary 

2. Hydrograph Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Narrative & Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROJECT TITLE 

First Southern Baptist Church of Bryant 

PROJECT PROPERTY OWNER 

Peter Cunningham 

PROJECT LOCATION 

604 S Reynolds Road, Bryant, AR 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The proposed development is on South Reynolds Road, Bryant, AR. Total development site area is 7.58 

acres.  

DRAINAGE ANALYSIS 

On Site Drainage- Rational method was used to determine the existing and proposed flows from 

proposed site. There will be one retention pond to detain water from this development. Detailed drainage 

calculations considering the future expected development have been conducted to determine the required 

detention pond and culvert dimensions. Summary of the calculations are below: 

 Retention Pond 

 Pond is situated on the north-east side of the property.

 Pre-development area 7.36 acres.

 Post-development area 7.34 acres.

 Pre-development runoff cumulative coefficient 0.65.

 Post-development runoff cumulative coefficient 0.72

 Pond has a bottom area of 16,570 sqft with bottom elevation of 393.4’.

 Two 8’’ RCPs with 0.52% slope is proposed for outflow pipes.

 Peak flows for Pre and post development phase of onsite area have been tabulated below- 

Period of 

time 

Pre-development Post-dev. Without 

detention  

Post-dev. With detention 

Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) 

2-Year 18.69 22.67 1.911 

5-Year 20.65 25.15 2.677 

10-Year 24.35 29.23 4.569 

25-Year 27.93 33.44 6.883 

50-Year 31.84 38.07 9.645 

100-Year 33.86 40.40 11.06 



CONCLUSION 

From the onsite drainage calculation, it is seen that there is decrease in flow for all storm events due to the 

proposed retention pond.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Hydrograph Summary Report 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



� �

�

�

��������	
��	�
���������
�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%

&��'�"�(��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� /�������� $0121�$�2



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Dev Flow

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  18.69 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  17,943 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Post Development Flow

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  1.91 cfs
Time to peak =  25 min
Hyd. Volume =  17,652 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

18.00 18.00

21.00 21.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Dev Flow and Post Development Flow

2-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Dev Flow

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  20.65 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  19,826 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Post Development Flow

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  2.68 cfs
Time to peak =  25 min
Hyd. Volume =  19,588 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

3.00 3.00

6.00 6.00

9.00 9.00

12.00 12.00

15.00 15.00

18.00 18.00

21.00 21.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Dev Flow and Post Development Flow

5-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Dev Flow

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  24.35 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  23,373 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Post Development Flow

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  4.57 cfs
Time to peak =  24 min
Hyd. Volume =  22,771 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

4.00 4.00

8.00 8.00

12.00 12.00

16.00 16.00

20.00 20.00

24.00 24.00

28.00 28.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Dev Flow and Post Development Flow

10-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Dev Flow

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  27.93 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  26,812 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Post Development Flow

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  6.88 cfs
Time to peak =  23 min
Hyd. Volume =  26,060 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

4.00 4.00

8.00 8.00

12.00 12.00

16.00 16.00

20.00 20.00

24.00 24.00

28.00 28.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Dev Flow and Post Development Flow

25-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Dev Flow

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  31.84 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  30,570 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Post Development Flow

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  9.64 cfs
Time to peak =  23 min
Hyd. Volume =  29,672 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

5.00 5.00

10.00 10.00

15.00 15.00

20.00 20.00

25.00 25.00

30.00 30.00

35.00 35.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Dev Flow and Post Development Flow

50-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-Dev Flow

Hydrograph type =  Rational
Peak discharge =  33.86 cfs
Time to peak =  16 min
Hyd. Volume =  32,504 cuft

Hyd. No. 3

Post Development Flow

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir
Peak discharge =  11.06 cfs
Time to peak =  22 min
Hyd. Volume =  31,482 cuft

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

5.00 5.00

10.00 10.00

15.00 15.00

20.00 20.00

25.00 25.00

30.00 30.00

35.00 35.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

Pre-Dev Flow and Post Development Flow

100-yr frequency

Hyd No. 1 Hyd No. 3



Pond Report
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 4 / 2024

Pond No. 1 -  Retention Pond

Pond Data

Contours -User-defined contour areas. Conic method used for volume calculation. Begining Elevation = 393.40 ft

Stage / Storage Table

Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 393.40 16,570 0 0
1.00 394.40 21,182 18,827 18,827
1.40 394.80 23,045 8,842 27,669

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]

Rise (in) =  8.00 8.00 Inactive Inactive

Span (in) =  8.00 8.00 0.00 0.00

No. Barrels =  1 1 0 0

Invert El. (ft) =  393.40 393.40 0.00 0.00

Length (ft) =  25.00 25.00 0.00 0.00

Slope (%) =  0.52 0.52 0.00 n/a

N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a

Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60

Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) =  10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Crest El. (ft) =  394.30 0.00 0.00 0.00

Weir Coeff. =  3.03 3.33 3.33 3.33

Weir Type =  Rect --- --- ---

Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Contour)

TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00 7.00 8.00 9.00 10.00 11.00 12.00 13.00 14.00

Stage (ft)

0.00 393.40

0.20 393.60

0.40 393.80

0.60 394.00

0.80 394.20

1.00 394.40

1.20 394.60

1.40 394.80

1.60 395.00

1.80 395.20

2.00 395.40

Elev (ft)

Discharge (cfs)

Stage / Discharge

Total Q



��	�������
�������
������

&

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� .������
 �3#40 � �4 �5 02� ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, &��,���6
��

� .������
 ��#45 � �� �5 450 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ����
��7���8��������6
��

� .�������� �#0�� � �% �5 4%� � �02#�5 �4 ��� &�������
��7���6
��

��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� .�����&�����(�9��� /�������� $0121�$�2

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%



��	�������
�������
������

=

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� .������
 �$#4% � �4 �0 3�4 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, &��,���6
��

� .������
 �%#�% � �� �0 4�2 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ����
��7���8��������6
��

� .�������� �#455 � �% �0 %33 � �02#�% �5 050 &�������
��7���6
��

��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� .�����&�����(%9��� /�������� $0121�$�2

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%



��	�������
�������
������

��

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� .������
 �2#�% � �4 �� �5� ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, &��,���6
��

� .������
 �0#�� � �� �� 505 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ����
��7���8��������6
��

� .�������� 2#%40 � �2 �� 55� � �02#25 �$ �53 &�������
��7���6
��

��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� .�����&�����(�$9��� /�������� $0121�$�2

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%



��	�������
�������
������

�/

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� .������
 �5#0� � �4 �4 3�� ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, &��,���6
��

� .������
 ��#22 � �� �4 $34 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ����
��7���8��������6
��

� .�������� 4#33� � �� �4 $4$ � �02#%5 �� %4� &�������
��7���6
��

��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� .�����&�����(�%9��� /�������� $0121�$�2

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%



��	�������
�������
������

�(

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� .������
 ��#32 � �4 �$ %5$ ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, &��,���6
��

� .������
 �3#$5 � �� �0 403 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ����
��7���8��������6
��

� .�������� 0#42% � �� �0 45� � �02#45 �2 543 &�������
��7���6
��

��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� .�����&�����(%$9��� /�������� $0121�$�2

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%



��	�������
�������
������

�,

��	� ��	������� ���� )��� )���
�� ��	� ����� ��*���� )��� ��	�������

#�� ���� ��� �����+� ���� +���� ��	!�" ��+����� �����
���	 $����������

!������" !���" !���" !���" !����" !��" !����"

� .������
 ��#34 � �4 �� %$2 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, &��,���6
��

� .������
 2$#2$ � �� �� %$0 ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ,,,,,, ����
��7���8��������6
��

� .�������� ��#$4 � �� �� 23� � �02#5� �% 3$� &�������
��7���6
��

��)�*)!+*,�+*)+-.#��� .�����&�����(�$$9��� /�������� $0121�$�2

�����	
����������������������	���������������
������������� !�"#��$�%



o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

o
o

o

79.28 VAN

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0' 8.0'

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

5.
0

25'  OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @0.52%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-6.0

9/25/2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

RETENTION POND

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The Retention ponds are located on the periphery of the subdivision.They are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet

water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.

Routine Maintenance:

The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements .  Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the

cooler months.

-The outlet pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of

discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and

to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash

which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the ponds areas and discharge pipes will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These

items may include but not be limited to:

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The

pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the

pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes

should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to

prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 394.80'

25 LF & 25 LF OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

NATURAL SLOPE
GRASS

3:1 SLOPE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHORIZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

8" FL 393.40'

RETENTION POND

RETENTION POND

10' WIDE, 0.5' DEEP
SPILLWAY

SPILLWAY END VIEW
NTS

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY

TOP OF LEVEE = 394.80'

394.30'

EARTHEN SLOPE NOTE:
ALL EARTHEN RETENTION POND SLOPES ON BOTH
THE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR OF THE POND
SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1.

NOTE:
ALL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE REQUIRED TO BE STABILIZED WITH SOLID SOD

STABILIZATION PER THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

TOP BANKS OF ALL RETENTION PONDS WILL BE  5' WIDE .

FL ELEV. 393.27'

FL ELEV. 393.4'

 394.8'
 393.4' 394.4'

 393.4'
 394.4'

 394.8'

 394.8'
 393.4'

 394.4'

10' WIDE
SPILLWAY

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR

RETENTION PONDS ARE WET PONDS

8" FL 393.40'

100 yr Elev.= 394.72'
25 yr Elev.= 394.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



10
0 

LF
 O

F 
TO

C 
FO

R
 O

VE
RL

AN
D

 F
LO

W
12

8 
LF

 O
F 

TO
C 

FO
R 

CH
AN

N
EL

 F
LO

W

128 LF OF TOC FOR CHANNEL FLOW
168 LF OF TOC FOR

 CHANNEL FLOW

10
0 

LF
 O

F 
TO

C 
FO

R
 S

H
AL

LO
W

 C
O

N
CE

N
TR

AT
ED

 F
LO

W

-2
.0

%
-1

.9
%

-1
.9

%

-1.8%

-1.1%

67
.50

'

28
'

R20'

R20'

25
'

49
'

o
o

o

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'

EXISTINGGRATEINLET

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

S

S

5.
0

395395

39
5

39
5

39
5

39
5

395

395

395

39
639

6

396

39
6

396396396396396396

39639639
6396

39
6396

396

39
6

39
6

396

396
396 396

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
7

397

39
7

39
7

397

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

397

397

39
8

39
8

39
8

39
8

39839
8398

398

398

398

398398

39
8

39
8

399

39
9

399

39
5

39
5

-1.5%
-2.1%

-2.1%

-0.
2%

-2.5%

-1
.5

%

-0.9%

-1.2%

-1.0%

-2.2%

-1
.1

%

-0.2%

-1.9%

-4.0%

10
0 

LF
 O

F 
TO

C 
FO

R
 O

VE
RL

AN
D

 F
LO

W

100 LF OF TOC

FOR SHALLOW

CONCENTRATED FLOW

336 LF O
F TO

C FO
R CH

AN
N

EL FLO
W

-2
.1

%

-1.5%

-0
.5

%

5.
0

67
.50

'

28
'

R20'

R20'

25
'

49
'

o
o

o

VAN

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

6.0
' 8.

0'

14
.0'

5' 
SI

DE 
W

AL
K

8.0'
PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

0+
25

0+
00

0+49

0+00

0+49

0+00

2+14

0+00

1+00

2+00

EXISTINGGRATEINLET

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

S

S

CULVERT-1

CULVERT-2

EXISTING STORM -1

EXISTING STORM -2

5.
0

39
3.0

0
39

3.0
039
4.0

0
39

4.0
0

39
5.0

0
39

5.0
0395.00

39
5.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
7.

00

397.00

39
7.0

039
8.

00
39

6.
00

39
6.0

0

39
6.

00

397.00

39
7.

00

39
7.0

0

397.00

39
7.

00

39
8.0

0

393.00

393.00

394.00

394.00

395.00

396.00

397.00

39
6.

00

396.00

397
.00

395395

39
5

39
5

39
5

39
5

395

395

395

39
639

6

396

39
6

396396396396396396

39639639
6396

39
6396

396

39
6

39
6

396

396
396 396

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
6

397

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

397

397

39
8

39
8

39
8

39
8

39839
8398

398

398

398

398398

39
8

39
8

399

39
9

399

39
5

39
5

11
5' 

 O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%

11
6' 

 O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%
98

'  O
F 

24
" R

CP
 @

 0.
18

%

99
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

18
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @0.52%

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

C-5.0

9/25/2024

500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

- Found monument

LEGEND

- Computed point
- Set 12" Rebar

(M)
(P)

- Measured
- Plat/Deed

- Found Aliquot Corner

- FenceX X

  Pre Development Post Development

Area,A1=3.64

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR
Area,A2=3.72

Area,A1=4.43

Area,A2=2.91

OVERLAND FLOW
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW
CHANNEL FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



-2.5%

-1
.5

%
-0.9%

-1.2%

-1.0%

-2.2%

-1
.1

%

-0.2%

-4.0%

395395

39
5

39
5

39
5

39
5

395

395

396396396396396396

39639639
6396

39
6396

39
6

39
6

396

396

396
396 396

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
6

39
7

397

39
7

39
7

397

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

39
7

397

397

39
8 39
8

39
8

39
8 39839839

8398

39
8

39
8

398

398

398398

399

39
9

399

39
5

39
5

79.28

5.
0

67
.50

'

28
'

0+
00

0+
61

R20'

R20'

25
'

49
'

SSMH N10.8 S10.9
395.62

SSMH N11.8 S11.9
396.31

o
o

o

VAN

COVERED
AREA

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
PARKING

EXISTING
PARKING

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

PHASE 1

SA
NCTUARY

ADDITIO
N

6,3
00 

SQ
. F

T

0+49

0+00

0+49

0+00

0+00

39
3.0

0
39

3.0
039
4.0

0
39

4.0
0

39
5.0

0
39

5.0
0395.00

39
5.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
6.0

0

39
7.

00

397.00

39
7.0

039
8.

00

397.00

393.00

393.00

394.00

394.00

395.00

396.00

397.00

39
6.

00
39

6.0
0

39
7.0

0

36 LF OF 16"

BORE & ENCASEMENT

S

S

AC AC AC AC

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

BLDG

AC AC

AC

AC

AC
AC

AC

S0
4°

24
'43

"W
 2

96
.5

7'

N88°14'28"W 14.99'

11
0.

94
'

18
5.

63
'

EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

98
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

18
%

25'  OF 8" RCP @ 0.52%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%

49
'  O

F 
24

" R
CP

 @
 0.

50
%25'  OF 8" RCP @0.52%

CULVERT-1

CULVERT-2

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 0+49

0+00 0+49

49'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.50%

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 0+49

0+00 0+49

49'  OF 24" RCP @ 0.50%

380

390

400

410

380

390

400

410
0+00 0+61

0+00 0+61

-2.00% -3.11%

PV
IS

: 0
+

16
.3

6

PV
IE

: 3
97

.4
5

PV
IS

: 0
+

60
.5

7

PV
IE

: 3
96

.3
2

DRIVEWAY
SURFACE

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:
REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

ER
CI

AL
\2

02
4\

24
-0

26
0 

FS
CB

 E
X

PA
N

SI
O

N
 A

N
D

 R
EM

O
D

EL
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
-F

SC
B 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

 &
 R

EM
O

D
EL

_ 
08

-2
7-

20
24

_.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:
 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL PHASE 1
FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH OF BRYANT

24-0260

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD

09-23-2024

08-28-2024

500 01S 14W 0 12 310 62 1664

DRAINAGE EXHIBIT

Edge of pavement elev. =397.45'
Proposed Driveway Surface elev. =397.00'

10 yr Storm Discharge Elevation=394.97'
50 yr Storm Discharge Elevation =395.28'

CULVERT-1 PROFILE CULVERT-2 PROFILE

DRIVEWAY PROFILE

EDGE OF
PAVEMENT

ELEV.=397.45'

EXISTING
SURFACE

FLOW IN
=393.27' FLOW IN

=393.27'
FLOW OUT
=393.03'

FLOW OUT
=393.03'

24" RCPs

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

BRYANT, AR

FLOW IN
=393.27'

FLOW OUT
=393.03'

PROPOSED
FLARED-END
SECTIONS (FES-I)

AREA=2.34ac

DRIVEWAY
SURFACE

EXISTING
SURFACE

DRIVEWAY
SURFACE

EXISTING
SURFACE

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHORI ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



OHP

OHP

OHP OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P
O

H
P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP OHP OHP
OHP

OHP
OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

EXISTING BUILDING
SANCTUARY

FF 397.85

EXISTING
BUILDING

CHILDREN'S
EDUCATION

FF 398.18

EXISTING BUILDING
MULTI-PURPOSE

FF 397.77

EXISTING BUILDING
PRESCHOOL

FF 397.08

 EXISTING BUILDING
ADULT EDUCATION

FF 397.08

EX
IS

TI
N

G
BU

IL
D

IN
G

AD
M

IN
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

FF
 3

97
.7

5

AC AC AC AC

AC AC AC AC

AR
KAN

SA
S S

TA
TE

 H
IG

HW
AY

 #
18

3

(R
EY

NOLD
S R

OAD
)

CONCRETE SWALE

CONCRETE SWALE

BLDG

BLDG

ACAC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

AC

COVERED
AREA

OVERALL BOUNDARY
10.35 AC

451002.8 SF

LESS & EXCEPT
PER DEED OF RECORD
FSBC TO COLE,
BK358, PG520

FSBC TO GRAY,
DOC. #2014-026572

FND. STRONG MAGNETIC
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT
NE CORNER,
NE1/4, SW1/4,
SEC. 34, T-1-S, R-14-W
POINT OF COMMENCEMENT

FND. STRONG MAGNETIC
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT
NW CORNER,
NE1/4, SW1/4,
SEC. 34, T-1-S, R-14-W

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 51

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 52

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 55

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 56

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 57

FND. 5/8" REBAR
SE CORNER, LOT 58

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1" PIPE

S2
5°

01
'44

"W
 92

.66
'

FND. RAILROAD SPIKE
POINT OF BEGINNING

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1/2" REBAR &
AHTD ROW SIGN

FND. 2" PIPE

FND. 1/2" REBAR,
AS 25' OFFSET TO TRUE
CORNER

FND. STRONG
MAGNETIC SIGNAL

UNDER ASPHALT

FND. STRONG
MAGNETIC SIGNAL

UNDER ASPHALT;
NOT ACCEPTED

S88°47'36"E 1315.21'

S0
4°

24
'43

"W
 2

96
.5

7'

FND. RAILROAD
SPIKEFND. 1-1/4" PIPE

N88°14'28"W 14.99'

11
0.

94
'

18
5.

63
'

S0
2°

42
'42

"W
 1

66
.5

1'

89
.6

'
49

.0
'

51.6'

61
.8

'

6.2'

26
.4

'

40.9'

26
.2

'

33.1' 18
.1

'

26.5'

49
.3

'
6.

2'
8.

0'
8.

0'
8.

2'
8.

2'
17

.9
'

8.
1'

8.
1'

8.
2'

8.
3' 3

.5
' 7.3'7.2

' 11.
8'

4.8' 10.4'

21.
0'

10.5'

6.0
' 13.

0'
6.6

'

6.9'

14.7'

5.6'

10.
5'

21.0'

10.
2'4.9'

4.2
'

5.7
'

18.6'

39.0'
18.

8'5.2'

16.
6'

26.8'4.
1'

11.5'7.
8'

5.5'

27
.0

'

5.5'

7.
7' 11.4'

4.
0' 26.7'

17.0'
12.3' 4.7'

6.6
'

10
0.

3'

7.3'

31
.8

'

36.1'

31
.9

'

7.6'

32
.1

'

28.3'

17
.2

'

28.3'

61
.1

'

29.7'

7.
3'

108.4'
8.9'

15
.3

'

8.9'

54
.4

'

100.1'

16
.2

'

11.5'

34
.8

'

12.4'

82
.2

'

68.4'

82
.4

'

68.3'

16
.4

'

12.9'16
.1

'12.9'

16
.5

'12.7'

16
.6

'

12.7'

N88°49'41"W 267.74'

S02°42'42"W 33.54'

S88°44'12"E 605.66'

S0
3°

07
'44

"W
 1

50
.0

0'

S88°47'25"E 140.78'

S0
1°

58
'50

"W
 7

83
.0

2'

S88°19'26"E 271.19'

CH=N28°17'40"E 143.47'
R=1472.39', L=143.53'

N58°54'47"W 20.00'

N31
°0

5'1
3"

E 
47

7.5
0'

N
04

°2
3'1

1"
E 

28
8.

27
'

N88°44'21"W 330.18'

N
04

°5
7'0

1"
E 

11
2.

65
'

N88°30'34"W 76.64'

S01°32'43"W 17.34'
N88°44'56"W 109.79'

N01°32'43"E 34.30'
N88°49'41"W 438.92'

N88°49'41"W 87.20'

N01°32'43"E 19.00'

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. 1/2" REBAR

FND. T-POST

FND. 1/2" REBARFND. 5/8" REBAR

THIS SECTION OF FSBC PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
DEED OF RECORD; HOWEVER, SALINE COUNTY

ASSESSOR LISTS CURRENT OWNERS AS:
PARCEL #840-15966-001: DEBLYN PROPERTIES;

PARCEL #840-15990-000: GOSHIEN GAYLA JEANETTE;
AND PARCEL #840-15969-001:

ACCENT PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLC

S01°32'45"W 19.00'

FSBC TO MURPHY,
DOC. #2000-055453

FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION

1 2 3 4 5 6

30' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR
SANDERS ROAD PER
DEED 2000-055449

20' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR
ELM STREET PER
DEED 2000-055449

UNDERGROUND
GAS LINES; 45' WIDE
EASEMENT PER PLAT OF
BRYANT MEADOWS, PHASE 3

UNDERGROUND
GAS LINES; 45' WIDE

EASEMENT PER PLAT OF
BRYANT MEADOWS, PHASE 3

S0
3°

08
'08

"W
 1

50
.0

4'

6" WATERLINE PER CITY OF
BRYANT, LOCATION NOT

VERIFIED; EASEMENT PER
DEED 2000-055452, WIDTH

NOT LISTED

8" SEWER LINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

GAS REGULATOR
STATION

6" WATERLINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

OHP
OHP

OHP OHP OHP

N88°44'25"W 604.57'

6" WATERLINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

FND. STRONG
MAGNETIC SIGNAL

UNDER ASPHALT

EL
M

 S
TR

EE
T

SA
N

D
ER

S 
RO

AD

SET 25' OFFSET TO
TRUE CORNER

CULVERTS

CULVERTS

CULVERTS

GRATE INLET

DITCH

FLUME DRAINS
TO DITCH

CONC.
HEADWALL

FND. 5/8" REBAR
AS 30' OFFSET

STRONG MAGNETIC
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT

S02°05'53"W 32.31'

S0
2°

02
'34

"W
 1

71
.6

0'

HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS
AREA OF OCCUPATION BY
OTHERS; NO CONVEYANCES
FOUND DESCRIBING THIS TRACT

FND. 5/8" REBAR
(PS 1740)

FND. 5/8" REBAR
(PS 1740)

SE CORNER, LOT 6,
FISCHER'S SUBD.

SW CORNER, LOT 2,
FISCHER'S SUBD.

8" SEWERLINE PER CITY
OF BRYANT, LOCATION
NOT VERIFIED

BOOK 182, PAGE 164
BOOK 103, PAGE 119

BOOK 279, PAGE 512

BOOK 284, PAGE 118

BOOK 308, PAGE 550

BOOK 35, PAGE 400

LESS & EXCEPT PER
DEED OF RECORD

FSBC TO CORNERSTONE
DEVELOPMENT CO.,
BOOK 335, PAGE 293

BRYANT M
EADOW

S P
HASE

 3

BOOK 33
7, 

PAGE 45
2

HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS
AREA OF OCCUPATION BY
OTHERS; NO CONVEYANCES
FOUND DESCRIBING THIS TRACT

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts 

20
04

\S
ur

ve
ys

\2
02

4\
24

-0
26

0 
Bo

un
da

ry
 &

 C
iv

il 
FS

BC
 C

hu
rc

h 
60

4 
S 

Re
yn

ol
ds

\S
U

RV
EY

\D
W

G
\2

4-
02

60
 B

ou
nd

ar
y &

 C
iv

il 
60

4 
S 

Re
yn

ol
ds

.d
wg

 |
 P

lo
tte

d:
 6/

24
/2

02
4 

9:
02

 A
M  |

  ©
20

24
 H

op
e C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

.

N
BA

SI
S 

O
F 

BE
AR

IN
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

 S
PC

S
(N

AD
83

), 
SO

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E 

(0
30

2)

- Gas MeterB.S.L.  -  Building Setback Lines
ESMT  -  Easement

- Electric Line
- Gas Line

- Telephone Line
- Water Line
- Sewer Line

- Drainage Manhole

- Fence- Clean Out
- Overhead Power

- Power Pole

- Telephone Pedestal
- Light Pole
- Sewer Manhole

- Water Meter

(P)
(M)

- PLSS Aliquot Corner

- Per Deed or Plat Records
- As Measured

- Set 1/2" Rebar/Cap (1664) 
- Computed Point

- Fnd. Corner Monument OHP

LEGEND

FSBC Conveyances
- Deed Records of

- Asphalt

- Concrete

and Less & Excepts

ARKAN SA S

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.
No. 1931

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

W
I LL I AM  COR B I T T  R .  SHOF FN

ER

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

SIGNATURE

No. 1664
STATE OF
ARKANSAS

DEREGISTER

www.HopeConsulting.com

AR STATE LAND SURVEY FILING CODE: -------

R SOYVU ERSSREENIGNE

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

OF

129 North Main Street | Benton, Arkansas 72015
Office: (501) 315-2626 | Fax: (501) 315-0024

SHEET:
0500

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:
CHECKED BY:
CAD BY:DATE:

REVISED: 24-0260

FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH
604 S. REYNOLDS RD, BRYANT, AR 72022

BOUNDARY SURVEY
A PART OF THE NE1/4, SW1/4,
OF SECTION 34, T-1-S, R-14-W,

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS

06/24/2024

1" = 60'

OV
WCS

01S 14W 34 310 62 1664
1 1

FLOOD ZONE INFORMATION

       PORTION OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREON LIES WITHIN A
SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA, ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD
INSURANCE RATE MAP LISTED BELOW:
PANEL # _______________, DATED: _______________ .

NO

05125C0380E 06/05/2020

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES:

OWNER OF RECORD: FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 604 S. REYNOLDS RD, BRYANT, AR
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID: 840-15972-003, 840-15972-000, 840-15973-000

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY TAX
ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY.  NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR
INTERESTS ARE MADE.

THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS FURNISHED BY
THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM
FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED
AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD
FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY.  NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR
OTHER INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT.

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT  2000-055449

ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A 5/8 INCH REBAR ACCEPTED AS BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4
OF THE SW 1/4, SECTION 34; THENCE NORTH 89 DEG. 55 MIN. 27 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF,
451.2 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD AND BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF LANDS HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 52 MIN. 03 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE
CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 313.90 FEET TO A
RAILROAD SPIKE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 59 MIN. 25 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD
AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 197.38 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE WEST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 183; THENCE ALONG SAID STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF
WAY LINE AND A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1472.40 FEET FOR A CHORD OF NORTH 22 DEG. 36
MIN 45 SEC. EAST 359.84 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 60 DEG. 22 MIN. 07 SEC. WEST, ALONG SAID STATE
HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 20.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 29 DEG. 37 MIN. 53 SEC. EAST, ALONG
SAID STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 477.50 FEET TO A REBAR IN THE EAST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE
SW 1/4; THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 45 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST, ALONG EAST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 288.55
FEET TO A RAILROAD SPIKE IN THE CENTERLINE OF ELM STREET AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LAND
CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JUNE 15, 1961 AND FILED IN SALINE
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 103 AT PAGE 119 (SAID POINT BEING LOCATED SOUTH 02 DEG. 46 MIN. 30 SEC.
WEST 296.59 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, SECTION 34); THENCE LEAVING
SAID ELM STREET, SOUTH 89 DEG. 53 MIN. 52 SEC. WEST 130.05 FEET TO A REBAR AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER
OF SAID LAND CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. EAST 111.00 FEET TO A
REBAR AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LAND CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE SOUTH 89
DEG. 54 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LAND GRANTED TO T. W. COLE, JR. IN DECREE OF
CONFIRMATION AND QUIETING OF TITLE DATED OCTOBER 31, 1968 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED
RECORD BOOK 135 AT PAGE 848, 15.10 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST
LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO T. W. COLE, JR. AND MARY COLE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED
DATED JULY 29, 1974 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 182 AT PAGE 164, 111.50 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO T. W. COLE,
JR. AND MARY COLE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN SAID DEED BOOK 182 AT PAGE 164, 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH
02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED IN DEED BOOK 182 AT PAGE
164, 112.98 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED
TO ROBERT LEE NOWLIN IN WARRANTY DEED DATED MARCH 16, 1971 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED
RECORD BOCK 146 AT PAGE 487 AND AS CONVEYED TO ROBERT LEE NOWLIN AND MARIE NELL NOWLIN,
HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN CORRECTION WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 19, 1974 AND FILED IN SALINE
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 194 AT PAGE 104, 187.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. WEST,
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO SAID ROBERT LEE NOWLIN AND MARIE NELL NOWLIN,
HUSBAND AND WIFE, 16.50 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE
SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, 436.00 FEET TO
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 2, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. EAST,
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO PAUL DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND
AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JANUARY 14, 1986 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD
BOOK 279 AT PAGE 512, 19.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
LAND CONVEYED TO SAID PAUL DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE, 87.20 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID PAUL
DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE, 19.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF
LOT 1, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 35 MIN. 22 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF
LAND CONVEYED TO JOHN L. JACKSON AND ROBIN A. JACKSON, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED
DATED JULY 3, 1986 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 284 AT PAGE 118, 269.38 FEET TO A
COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE CENTERLINE OF SANDERS ROAD AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF
THE SW 1/4 (SAID POINT BEING LOCATED SOUTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. 00 SEC. WEST 166.5 FEET FROM THE
NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF); THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. 00 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF
SANDERS ROAD AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, 33.54 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE;
THENCE LEAVING SAID ROAD, SOUTH 8S DEG. 26 MIN. 35 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LAND
CONVEYED TO SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC. IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JULY 11, 1988 AND
FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 308 AT PAGE 550, 606.92 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE SOUTH 01
DEG. 29 MIN. 25 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES
OF BRYANT, INC., 150.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 89 DEG. 26 MIN. 34 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC., 152.99 FEET TO A REBAR;
THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 33 MIN. 04 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO
CORNERSTONE DEVELOPMENT CO. IN WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1989 AND FILED IN SALINE
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285, 877.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING
18.4662 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.  SUBJECT TO A 30 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR GRIFFIS ROAD. SUBJECT TO A
20 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR ELM STREET. SUBJECT TO A 30 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR SANDERS
ROAD. SUBJECT TO A WATER LINE EASEMENT TRAVERSING THE NORTHERN PORTION OF LANDS DESCRIBED
HEREINABOVE. SUBJECT TO A GAS LINE EASEMENT TRAVERSING SUBJECT PROPERTY.

LESS AND EXCEPT: THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION
34, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 45 MIN. 10 SEC.
EAST (ASTRONOMIC) 982.05 FEET (DEED NORTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. EAST 982.11 FEET) ALONG THE WEST LINE
THEREOF; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 01 MIN. 06 SEC. EAST 452.81 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS
DESCRIBED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285, SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUE SOUTH 89 DEG. 01 MIN. 06 SEC. EAST 294.31
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 41 MIN. 45 SEC. WEST 986.72 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW
1/4; THENCE NORTH 88 DEG. 43 MIN. 48 SEC. WEST, ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, 313.90 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST
CORNER OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285; THENCE NORTH 02
DEG. 50 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST 984.37 FEET, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAID DEED, TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO, LESS AND EXCEPT: THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
BEGINNING AT A POINT THAT IS 185.5 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4
AND RUN THENCE WEST FOR 130 FEET FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; RUN
THENCE WEST FOR 15 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 111.5 FEET; THENCE EAST 15 FEET; THENCE NORTH 111.5 FEET TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS CITED
RECORDED SURVEY PLATS BY:
JOHN C. WILLIAMS (PS 1091), FOR MURPHY, DATED 10/5/2000
KERRY D. LANE (PS 1141), FOR W. GRAY, DATED 8/12/2013
FINAL PLAT OF BRYANT MEADOWS SUBD., PHASE 3, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 337, PAGE 452
JOHN A. LANE (PS 1740), FOR B. GRAY, DATED 3/18/2014
PLAT OF FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 35, PAGE 400

SCALE: 1" = 60'

120'60'30'0

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY

ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 34; THENCE ALONG THE EAST
LINE THEREOF, SOUTH 04°24'43” WEST A DISTANCE OF 296.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, A RAILROAD
SPIKE IN ELM STREET;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THREE SEPARATE TRACTS AND THE FOLLOWING CONVEYANCES: A
TRACT CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 103, PAGE 119; A TRACT
CONVEYED TO T.W. AND MARY COLE, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 358, PAGE 520; AND A TRACT
CONVEYED TO T.W. AND MARY COLE, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 182, PAGE 164, NORTH 88°44'21"
WEST A DISTANCE OF 330.18 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE NORTH 04°57'01" EAST A DISTANCE OF 112.65 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664);

THENCE NORTH 88°30'34" WEST A DISTANCE OF 76.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO WILLIAM AND KARLA GRAY, AND FILED FOR
RECORD AS INSTRUMENT 2014-026572;

THENCE SOUTH 01°32'43" WEST A DISTANCE OF 17.34 FEET TO A FND 5/8” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1740) AND THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 88°44'56" WEST A DISTANCE OF 109.79 FEET TO A FND 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1740) AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 01°32'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 34.30 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, AS FILED FOR RECORD IN BOOK 35, PAGE 400;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 6 THROUGH 2 OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, NORTH 88°49'41"
WEST A DISTANCE OF 438.92 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID
LOT 2, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION;

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 01°32'45" WEST A DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR &
CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO PAUL AND ALISA GATTIN,
AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 279, PAGE 512;

THENCE NORTH 88°49'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 87.20 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE NORTH 01°32'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION;

THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO JOHN AND ROBIN JACKSON, AND
FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 284, PAGE 118, NORTH 88°49'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 267.74 FEET TO A
POINT IN SANDERS ROAD ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 34;

THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, SOUTH 02°42'42" WEST A DISTANCE OF 33.54 FEET TO A POINT IN SANDERS
ROAD;

THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SENIOR
HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC., AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 308, PAGE 550, SOUTH 88°44'12"
EAST A DISTANCE OF 605.66 FEET TO A FND. 1/2" REBAR AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT AND CONVEYANCE SOUTH 03°07'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF
150.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) ON THE NORTH LINE OF BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 3, AS FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 337, PAGE 452;

THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, SOUTH 88°47'25" EAST A DISTANCE OF 140.78 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR &
CAP (PS 1664) AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 49, OF SAID BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3;

THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 49 THROUGH 58 OF SAID BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3,
SOUTH 01°58'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 783.02 FEET TO A FND. 1/2" REBAR AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A
TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RECE AND MARY MURPHY, AND FILED FOR RECORD AS INSTRUMENT
2000-055453;

THENCE SOUTH 88°19'26" EAST A DISTANCE OF 271.19 FEET TO A FND. 1" PIPE AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER
OF SAID TRACT ON THE WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 183 (SOUTH REYNOLDS ROAD);

SAID POINT BEING THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1,472.39 FEET,
AND CHORD BEARING OF NORTH 28°17'40" EAST A DISTANCE OF 143.47 FEET; THENCE ALONG THE ARC OF SAID
CURVE AND WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY A DISTANCE OF 143.53 FEET TO A SET MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;

THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 58°54'47" WEST A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET TO A SET
MAG NAIL (PS 1664) IN ASPHALT;

THENCE ALONG SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 31°05'13" EAST A DISTANCE OF 477.50 FEET TO A FND.
1/2" REBAR;

THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY NORTH 04°23'11" EAST A DISTANCE OF 288.27 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 451,002.82 SQUARE FEET, OR 10.35 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

6/ 24/ 24



129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015
(t) 501 315 2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
S i n c e 1 9 6 3

September 4, 2024

Colton Leonard 

City of Bryant 

210 S.W. 3rd Street 

Bryant, Arkansas 72022 

 RE:  First Southern Batist Church of Bryant Expansion (Hope Job#24-0260)
604 S. Reynolds Road Bryant, Arkansas

Dear Mr. Leonard, 

I am writing to this item be added to the DRC agenda next week. I have attached construction drawings for the phased 
expansion of this property. This expanision will increase the building footprint, increase parking, create a new sewer main 
connection, and modify access to the highway. We will of course follow the drainage manuel in desinging the detention 
pond and work closely with ArDOT on access to the highway.

Bryant Water and Sewer Service this property currently. The electric is served by Entergy. There is a large gas transmission 
line that crosses this property. Our proposed sewer main extention will cross this transmission line but precaustions will be 
taken. 

The church is very excited about this expansioin and we are also happy to see the groth in this community. We look 

forward to discussing this project with you at DRC. 
Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope 



���������	�
������

�
��	��������������������

�

�

	����������
���
�

�

�

�

�

����

�

�������������������

�

�

	����

�

�

��������	�
��	�����������	�����������

�

�

�

�

�

�

����

�



APPENDIX 

 

Project Description/Summary 

 

Detention Discharge Summary, Composite C Values, & time of concentration 

 

Street Drainage Calculation 

 

East Ditch Calculations 

 

Time of Concentration Calculation 

 

Pond Report 

 

Hydrographs 

 

East Ditch Exhibit 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Summary 
 
The following calculations pertain to the detention design for the proposed multi family development 

Located off Hurricane Lake Road in Bryant, AR. 

 

Proposed Development area = 1.17 Acres  

     C   tc (min) 

Pre-development:     0.49   23     

Post-development:    0.69   23 

 

 

 

Detention Pre & Post Development Comparisons 

 
Prior to detention routing: 

Event  Pre-developed Flow Post-developed Flow (no pond)  

(yrs)  Q (cfs)   Q (cfs)      

      
2  1.79   2.52 

10  2.48   3.50 

25  2.87   4.04 

50  3.26   4.59 

100  3.49   4.92 

 

 
After routing to detention: 

Event  Pre-developed  Post-developed (with pond)  Water El.   

(yrs)  Q (cfs)   Q (cfs)     (ft)  
 

2  1.79   1.23     402.37 

10  2.48   1.52     402.66 

25  2.87   1.64     402.80 

50  3.26   1.75     402.96 

100  3.49   1.82     403.06 

 
 

Therefore, the development will not create any additional flow in the downstream area.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



East Channel 
 

The following calculations pertain to the existing east ditch, and are based on proposed re-design and 

excavation of the existing channel in order to have the needed vertical room necessary for detention and 2.0 

feet of freeboard for the finished floor elevations of proposed structures. 
 

 time of concentration, tc (min) REGION 3 IDF     

 Pre      

 Channel Dimensions and Time of Concentration, tc 

 Area (ft2) 1998592.29       

 Area (Acre) 46     

 Length, L (ft) 2217.0     

 Change in Elevation (ft) 60.27     

 Slope, S (ft/ft) 0.027     

 N (asphalt,grass,etc) 0.400  h (ft) S 

 L( overland, ft) 200  4 0.020 

 L( channel 1, ft) 2017  56.27 0.028 

 L( channel 2, ft) 0.0  0 0.000 

 ti 45.4 v    

 tt1 5.6 6.007023    

 tt2 0.0 0    

 time of concentration, tc (min) 51.0 use 50 min   

      

 Design Peak Runoff Rates, Qp (cfs)   

 Intensity, I (in/hr) Runoff Coeff Flow (cfs)   

 I C Q   

100year 4.19 0.53 101.89   

 Qp,max (max flow) cfs  102   
 

V-Bottom Ditch (Analysis)      

Side 
Slope Q n Slope, m Depth Depth Area Velocity Width 

    cfs   ft/ft ft in ft2 ft/sec ft 

1: 3 103.0 0.023 0.005 2.53 30.4 19.26 5.35 15.20 

STATION 1+68    

Elev. + 2.0' Y + depth Dist to outlet El. @ Outlet Low Point 

freeboard  x y=mx+b b 

403.31 400.78 168.4 398.242 397.4 
 

V-Bottom Ditch (Analysis)      

Side 
Slope Q n Slope, m Depth Depth Area Velocity Width 

    cfs   ft/ft ft in ft2 ft/sec ft 

1: 2 103.0 0.023 0.005 2.95 35.4 17.40 5.92 11.80 

STATION  1+00    

El. + 2.0  Y + depth Re-grade Dist El. @ x Low Point 

freeboard  x y=mx+b b 

403.80 400.85 100 397.9 397.4 



�����������	�
������

������������������������������� Bryant IDF

Area (ft2) �������

Area (Acre) 0.92

Length, L (ft) 837.0

Change in Elevation (ft) 32

Slope, S (ft/ft) 0.038

N (Coeff. Of roughness, Table 400-3) 0.100 h (ft) �

L( overland/sheet flow, ft) 75 1 �����

L( channel 1, ft) 601 25.00 ����

L( channel 2, ft) 161.0 1 �����

ti 18.4 v

tt1 3.3 3.0241

tt2 0.9 2.909438

time of concentration, tc (min) 22.7 ������

Channel Dimensions and Time of Concentration, tc



���������	��
�������

������������������������������� Bryant IDF

Area (ft2) �������

Area (Acre) 0.92

Length, L (ft) 888.0

Change in Elevation (ft) 32

Slope, S (ft/ft) 0.036

N (Coeff. Of roughness, Table 400-3) 0.100 h (ft) �

L( overland/sheet flow, ft) 75 1 �����

L( channel 1, ft) 659 25.00 ����

L( channel 2, ft) 154.0 3 ����	

ti 18.4 v

tt1 3.8 2.887956

tt2 0.5 4.77828

time of concentration, tc (min) 22.8 ������

Channel Dimensions and Time of Concentration, tc



12

1

Watershed Model Schematic
Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025

Project: 19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. Origin Description

Legend

1 Rational PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir POST DEV. FLOW



Hydrograph Return Period Recap

2

Hyd. Hydrograph Inflow Peak Outflow (cfs) Hydrograph

No. type hyd(s) Description

(origin) 1-yr 2-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr

1 Rational ------ ------- 1.786 ------- ------- 2.482 2.872 3.262 3.493 PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational ------ ------- 2.515 ------- ------- 3.495 4.044 4.593 4.919 DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir 2 ------- 1.232 ------- ------- 1.524 1.643 1.752 1.815 POST DEV. FLOW

Proj. file: 19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025



Hydrograph Summary Report

3

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 1.786 1 23 2,464 ------ ------ ------ PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational 2.515 1 23 3,470 ------ ------ ------ DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir 1.232 1 35 3,464 2 402.37 1,896 POST DEV. FLOW

19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Return Period: 2 Year Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

PRE DEV FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  1.786 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  2,464 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.49
Intensity =  3.115 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

4

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

PRE DEV FLOW

Hyd. No. 1 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 2

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  2.515 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,470 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.69
Intensity =  3.115 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

5

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hyd. No. 2 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 3

POST DEV. FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.232 cfs
Storm frequency =  2 yrs Time to peak =  35 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,464 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  2 - DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOWMax. Elevation =  402.37 ft
Reservoir name =  DETENTION Max. Storage =  1,896 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

6

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240 260

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

POST DEV. FLOW

Hyd. No. 3 -- 2 Year

Hyd No. 3 Hyd No. 2 Total storage used = 1,896 cuft



Pond Report 7

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Pond No. 1 -  DETENTION

Pond Data

Contours -User-defined contour areas. Conic method used for volume calculation. Begining Elevation = 401.50 ft

Stage / Storage Table

Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)

0.00 401.50 1,616 0 0
1.00 402.50 2,786 2,174 2,174
2.00 403.50 4,028 3,388 5,562
3.00 404.50 5,328 4,662 10,224

Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures

[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]

Rise (in) =  8.00 Inactive Inactive 0.00

Span (in) =  8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

No. Barrels =  1 0 0 0

Invert El. (ft) =  401.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Length (ft) =  34.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Slope (%) =  1.47 0.00 0.00 n/a

N-Value =  .013 .013 .013 n/a

Orifice Coeff. =  0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60

Multi-Stage =  n/a No No No

Crest Len (ft) =  10.50 0.00 0.00 0.00

Crest El. (ft) =  404.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Weir Coeff. =  2.60 3.33 3.33 3.33

Weir Type =  Broad --- --- ---

Multi-Stage =  No No No No

Exfil.(in/hr) =  0.000 (by Wet area)

TW Elev. (ft) =  0.00

Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control.  Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).

0.00 1.00 2.00 3.00 4.00 5.00 6.00 7.00 8.00 9.00 10.00 11.00 12.00 13.00

Stage (ft)

0.00 401.50

1.00 402.50

2.00 403.50

3.00 404.50

Elev (ft)

Discharge (cfs)

Stage / Discharge

Total Q



Hydrograph Summary Report

8

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 2.482 1 23 3,425 ------ ------ ------ PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational 3.495 1 23 4,823 ------ ------ ------ DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir 1.524 1 36 4,817 2 402.66 2,704 POST DEV. FLOW

19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Return Period: 10 Year Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

PRE DEV FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  2.482 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,425 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.49
Intensity =  4.330 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

9

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

PRE DEV FLOW

Hyd. No. 1 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 2

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  3.495 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,823 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.69
Intensity =  4.330 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

10

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hyd. No. 2 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 3

POST DEV. FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.524 cfs
Storm frequency =  10 yrs Time to peak =  36 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,817 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  2 - DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOWMax. Elevation =  402.66 ft
Reservoir name =  DETENTION Max. Storage =  2,704 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

11

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

POST DEV. FLOW

Hyd. No. 3 -- 10 Year

Hyd No. 3 Hyd No. 2 Total storage used = 2,704 cuft



Hydrograph Summary Report

12

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 2.872 1 23 3,963 ------ ------ ------ PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational 4.044 1 23 5,581 ------ ------ ------ DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir 1.643 1 37 5,575 2 402.80 3,207 POST DEV. FLOW

19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Return Period: 25 Year Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

PRE DEV FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  2.872 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  3,963 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.49
Intensity =  5.010 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

13

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

PRE DEV FLOW

Hyd. No. 1 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 2

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  4.044 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  5,581 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.69
Intensity =  5.010 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

14

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hyd. No. 2 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 3

POST DEV. FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.643 cfs
Storm frequency =  25 yrs Time to peak =  37 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  5,575 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  2 - DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOWMax. Elevation =  402.80 ft
Reservoir name =  DETENTION Max. Storage =  3,207 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

15

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

POST DEV. FLOW

Hyd. No. 3 -- 25 Year

Hyd No. 3 Hyd No. 2 Total storage used = 3,207 cuft



Hydrograph Summary Report

16

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 3.262 1 23 4,501 ------ ------ ------ PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational 4.593 1 23 6,339 ------ ------ ------ DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir 1.752 1 37 6,332 2 402.96 3,737 POST DEV. FLOW

19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Return Period: 50 Year Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

PRE DEV FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  3.262 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,501 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.49
Intensity =  5.690 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

17

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

PRE DEV FLOW

Hyd. No. 1 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 2

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  4.593 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  6,339 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.69
Intensity =  5.690 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

18

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hyd. No. 2 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 3

POST DEV. FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.752 cfs
Storm frequency =  50 yrs Time to peak =  37 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  6,332 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  2 - DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOWMax. Elevation =  402.96 ft
Reservoir name =  DETENTION Max. Storage =  3,737 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

19

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

POST DEV. FLOW

Hyd. No. 3 -- 50 Year

Hyd No. 3 Hyd No. 2 Total storage used = 3,737 cuft



Hydrograph Summary Report

20

Hyd. Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph

No. type flow interval Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description

(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)

1 Rational 3.493 1 23 4,821 ------ ------ ------ PRE DEV FLOW

2 Rational 4.919 1 23 6,788 ------ ------ ------ DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

3 Reservoir 1.815 1 38 6,782 2 403.06 4,058 POST DEV. FLOW

19-0066 Bessent Duplexes _09-25-2024.gpw Return Period: 100 Year Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

PRE DEV FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  3.493 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  4,821 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.49
Intensity =  6.093 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

21

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

PRE DEV FLOW

Hyd. No. 1 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 2

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Rational Peak discharge =  4.919 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  23 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  6,788 cuft
Drainage area =  1.170 ac Runoff coeff. =  0.69
Intensity =  6.093 in/hr Tc by User =  23.00 min
IDF Curve =  Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =  1/1

22

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44 46

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOW

Hyd. No. 2 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 2



Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Hyd. No. 3

POST DEV. FLOW

Hydrograph type =  Reservoir Peak discharge =  1.815 cfs
Storm frequency =  100 yrs Time to peak =  38 min
Time interval =  1 min Hyd. volume =  6,782 cuft
Inflow hyd. No. =  2 - DEVELOPMENT CREATED FLOWMax. Elevation =  403.06 ft
Reservoir name =  DETENTION Max. Storage =  4,058 cuft

Storage Indication method used.

23

0 20 40 60 80 100 120 140 160 180 200 220 240

Q (cfs)

0.00 0.00

1.00 1.00

2.00 2.00

3.00 3.00

4.00 4.00

5.00 5.00

Q (cfs)

Time (min)

POST DEV. FLOW

Hyd. No. 3 -- 100 Year

Hyd No. 3 Hyd No. 2 Total storage used = 4,058 cuft



Hydraflow Rainfall Report
24

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2025 Wednesday, 09 / 25 / 2024

Return Intensity-Duration-Frequency Equation Coefficients (FHA)
Period

(Yrs) B D E (N/A)

1 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 --------

2 32.2253 7.2000 0.6856 --------

3 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 --------

5 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 --------

10 46.3641 10.0000 0.6781 --------

25 61.8249 11.8000 0.7079 --------

50 79.0516 13.3000 0.7326 --------

100 54.7483 10.0000 0.6279 --------

File name: Bryant 50.IDF

Intensity = B / (Tc + D)^E

Return Intensity Values (in/hr)
Period

(Yrs) 5 min 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60

1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2 5.80 4.58 3.85 3.35 2.98 2.70 2.48 2.29 2.14 2.01 1.90 1.80

3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10 7.39 6.08 5.23 4.62 4.16 3.80 3.51 3.27 3.06 2.89 2.73 2.60

25 8.39 6.98 6.03 5.34 4.82 4.40 4.06 3.78 3.54 3.34 3.16 3.00

50 9.40 7.87 6.83 6.06 5.47 5.00 4.62 4.29 4.02 3.79 3.58 3.40

100 10.00 8.34 7.25 6.47 5.87 5.40 5.02 4.69 4.42 4.19 3.98 3.80

Tc = time in minutes. Values may exceed 60.

Rainfall Precipitation Table (in)

Precip. file name: C:\Documents and Settings\Will\Desktop\Fleming\fleming.pcp

Storm
Distribution 1-yr 2-yr 3-yr 5-yr 10-yr 25-yr 50-yr 100-yr

SCS 24-hour 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

SCS 6-Hr 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Huff-1st 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Huff-2nd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Huff-3rd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Huff-4th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Huff-Indy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Custom 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

L
A

N
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\

20
19

\
19

-0
06

6 
B

E
S
S
E

N
T

 D
U

P
L

E
X

E
S
\

D
E

L
IN

E
A

T
IO

N
 &

 E
X

T
R

A
 L

ID
A

R
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

C-3.0

18076243027014W01S500

17-0532

SKY BLUE, LLC

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

4-1-19

SEWER EXTENSION PLAN PROFILE

NOTE:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE MUST
BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY OF BRYANT'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS
FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF
WATERLINES AND SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION"

2. INSTALL SEWER ID TAPE PER CITY OF BRYANT'S
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATERLINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION"

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION



1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930

TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

P.O.C.
12" REBAR (PLS #0568)
NE CORNER SW 14 SE 14
SECTION 20, T-01-S, R-14-W

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X
X

X
X

X
X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

Sheet: 1
File: K:\STANDARDS\AHTD Maps\benton_city.pdf
Missing or invalid reference

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

8' 
B.S.

L

15
' IN

GRESS
/E

GRESS
 E

ASE
MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

15
' I

NGRE
SS

/E
GRE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'

N85°52'23"W 14.66'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

4
0.29 ACRES
12723 Sq. Ft.

30
.0'

30
.0'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

(FO
RCEM

AIN
)

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

8' 
B.S.

L

1
0.22 ACRES
9721 Sq. Ft.

2
0.23 ACRES
10133 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9177 Sq. Ft.

DETENTION AREA

CLUSTER
 MAILBOXES

7

8

2

6

12'

12'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

9'

9'

9'

P.O.B.
1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

P.O.C.
1

2" REBAR (PLS #0568)
NE CORNER SW 14 SE 14
SECTION 20, T-01-S, R-14-W

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

DEDICATION OF
RIGHT OF WAY

S

S

S

S

PRO
PO

SED
 2" FO

RCEM
A

IN
 SD

R 21-PV
C

EXISTING 4" WATER
0+

00

1+
00

2+
00

2+70

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

2:1 SLOPE WITH
RIP RAP

STRM 3+34

STRM 0+00

STRM 1+00

STRM 2+00

STRM 3+00

FU
TU

R
E

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

ALIGNMENT=EAST DITCH (EXCAVATED)
STATION=0+89.26

OFFSET=0.00

DRAINAGE POINT
STA:1+00.00

OFF:0.00'

4" 
EXIST

IN
G H

YDRANT

PROPOSED 2" FORCEMAIN

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

Z
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
19

\1
9-

00
66

 B
E

SS
E

N
T 

D
U

PL
E

X
E

S\
19

-0
06

6 
- S

K
Y

 B
LU

E
 D

U
PL

E
X

E
S 

R5
_(

BA
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
)_

09
-2

5-
20

24
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SKY BLUE, LLC.

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

19-0066C-2.2

18026244019014W01S500

09-25-2024

DRAINAGE AREA

CONTOUR INTERVAL:

EXISTING: 1' AND 5'
PROPOSED: 1' AND 5'

NOTE:
1. ALL ROOF DRAINS WILL BE ROUTED TO

DETENTION BY SURFACE GRADING OR PIPES.
2. DETENTION EMBANKMENT AS WELL AS SLOPED

EMBANKMENTS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDING
SHALL CARRY A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1 AND BE
SODDED FOR ADEQUATE VEGETATION.

3. IN AREAS WHERE STEEP EMBANKMENT SLOPES
ARE REQUIRED, A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2:1 MAY BE
USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH RIP RAPPED
EMBANKMENTS.

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located just beyond the northeast corner of the property. The modifications are designed to temporarily

detain stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging from the pond.

Routine Maintenance

Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-The primary discharge (v-notch weir) from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the

proper flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future

maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash

which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge weir for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items

may include but not be limited to:

-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).

-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be rip rapped, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-315-2626.

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD  DETENTION  EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Channel will be excavated to carry 100 year storm with 2.0' of freeboard for lowest FFE of proposed structures

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 LF OF 8.0" PVC @ 1.47% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0' CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
overland flow

AutoCAD SHX Text
Channel Flow-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Channel Flow-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUDY POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE DEVELOPMENT TOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST DEVELOPMENT TOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT DRAINAGE  AREA- 1.17 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'



400

405

405

405

398

399

401

402

403

404

40
5

41
0

40
4

40
640

740
840

9

41
1

1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1141)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930
TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

S80°44'29"E  36.23'

S39°07'34"E  43.08'

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W
  1

27
.7

7'

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

71.58'

N
32

°1
7'3

2"
E 

 69
.69

'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

29
.09

'
70.52'

62.95'

8' 
B.S.

L

15
' IN

GRESS
/E

GRESS
 E

ASE
MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

15
' I

NGRE
SS

/E
GRE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'
N85°52'23"W 14.66'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

12
7.

77
'

4
0.29 ACRES
12723 Sq. Ft.

30
.0'

30
.0'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

(FO
RCEM

A
IN

)
15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

8' 
B.S.

L

1
0.22 ACRES
9721 Sq. Ft.

2
0.23 ACRES
10133 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9177 Sq. Ft.

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'

58.74'

75.13'

15.54'

S4
4°0

7'4
2"W

  1
29

.12

'

70.56'

S4
3°4

0'3
1"W

  1
29

.16
'

6.01'

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W
  1

27
.7

7'

75.76'

DETENTION AREA

CLUSTER
 MAILBOXES

7

8

2

6

12'

12'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

9'

9'

9'

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

FENCE

P.O.C.
12" REBAR (PLS #0568)
NE CORNER SW 14 SE 14
SECTION 20, T-01-S, R-14-W

PROJECT
LOCATION

AS-SURVEYED DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW 14
SE 14)  OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS; MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW 14 SE 14 OF SECTION 20; THENCE
S04°06'29"W, A DISTANCE OF 119.66 FEET ; THENCE S04°00'51"W, A DISTANCE
OF 79.78 FEET; THENCE S04°20'48"W, A DISTANCE OF 210.51 FEET; THENCE
N85°52'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 14.66 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE N85°52'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 68.31 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HURRICANE LAKE ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID
EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HURRICANE LAKE ROAD THE FOLLOWING
COURSES:
N32°14'50"W, A DISTANCE OF 75.76 FEET; THENCE
N45°50'42"W, A DISTANCE OF 78.70 FEET; THENCE
N56°37'37"W, A DISTANCE OF 133.47 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT
OF WAY, N32°17'32"E, A DISTANCE OF 64.69 FEET; THENCE N09°10'38"E, A
DISTANCE OF 48.91 FEET; THENCE S80°44'29"E, A DISTANCE OF 36.23 FEET;
THENCE S56°39'13"E, A DISTANCE OF 133.87 FEET; THENCE S45°52'18"E, A
DISTANCE OF 92.11 FEET; THENCE S39°07'34"E, A DISTANCE OF 43.08 FEET;
THENCE S04°14'00"W A DISTANCE OF 127.77TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 41,754 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.96 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

K:\STANDARDS\Hope Logo\HOPE-dwg.png

AVERAGE LOT SIZE: 0.19 ACRES (38,437 SQ. FT.)
MINIMUM LOT SIZE:  (7,200SQ. FT)
NUMBER OF LOTS: 4

SOURCE OF WATER: WATER USERS
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: ENTERGY
BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-8' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

INSTRUMENT # 2015-7766

ZONING: R-X

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER 3621 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

By affixing my seal and signature, I Kazi Islam PE No, 20876, hereby certify that this drawing correctly depicts a
survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not represent a title
search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the Federal Insurance
Rate Map, panel #05125C0360E, Dated: 06/05/2020 .

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

VICINITY MAP

PRELIMINARY  PLAT OF
SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

Z:
\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\2

01
9\

19
-0

06
6 

B
E

S
S

E
N

T 
D

U
P

LE
X

E
S

\1
9-

00
66

-P
P

-0
9-

16
-2

02
4.

D
W

G

 C.A.D. BY: B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

SCALE: 1"=20'

19-0066
DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

09/16/2024DATE:

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

PRELIMINARY PLAT
SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

(P)  -- Platted
(M) -- Measured
(D) -- Deeded

Found monument
Computed point

LEGEND

Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap (SIP)

Fire Hydrant
      Street light
       No Parking Sign

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

BAR SCALE: 1"=20'

20                              0                             20

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

 G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

CERTIFICATIONS:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name: SKY BLUE, LLC

I, William Corbitt R. Shoffner, hereby certify that this proposed prelminary plat correctly represents a
survey completed by me or under my supervision on __________________, 20______; that the
boundary lines show hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of
Title; and that all
monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

I, Kazi Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plan made by me, and that the
engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been complied
with.

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of the conditions of approval
having been completed, this document is hereby accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the
authority of said rules and regulations.

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the plat.

3621 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution                                                      NAME, CHAIRMAN
                                         BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION

Date of Execution                                                     Kazi Islam
                                     Registered Professional

      Engineer, No. 20876  Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                      William Corbitt R. Shoffner
                                                  Registered Professional                                  

         Land Surveyor No. 1664 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Source of Tile:                              D.R. BOOK                     PAGE

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

OWNER:       DEVELOPER:

500 0 20 230 62 1807

3261 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE
BRYANT, AR 72022

I,                         , hereby certify that the deed records in the office of Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio
recorder  of Saline County, Arkansas, reflect that                               is the record title owner of real
property more particularly described herein on plat.

Dated:
                                                              Certified Title Insurance Agent or Abstractor

CERTIFICATE OF PROPERTY OWNERSHIP:

   SKY BLUE, LLC

SKY BLUE, LLC

500 01S 14W 0 230 62 1807

   SKY BLUE, LLC

NOTE:

TRACT A WILL BE UTILIZED AS DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS
MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

NO FENCES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT
WHERE OPEN DITCHES ARE CONSTRUCTED.

SKY BLUE, LLC

3621 INDEPEDENCE DRIVE

BRYANT, AR 72022

2015 7766

SHEET: C-1.0

RETSIGER
ED

ARKANSAS
STATE OF

No. 1664
SIGNATURE

PR
O

FE
SSIONAL  LAND  SUR

V
E

Y
O

R

W
I LL I AM  COR B I T T  R .  SHOF FN

E R

Xref K:\STANDARDS\Stamps\STAMP-ENG-KAZI-AR.dwg

AS-SURVEYED DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW 14
SE 14)  OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 01 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS; MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS COMMENCING
AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SW 14 SE 14 OF SECTION 20; THENCE
S04°06'29"W, A DISTANCE OF 119.66 FEET ; THENCE S04°00'51"W, A DISTANCE
OF 79.78 FEET; THENCE S04°20'48"W, A DISTANCE OF 210.51 FEET; THENCE
N85°52'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 14.66 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE N85°52'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 68.31 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HURRICANE LAKE ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID
EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HURRICANE LAKE ROAD THE FOLLOWING
COURSES:
N32°14'50"W, A DISTANCE OF 75.76 FEET; THENCE
N45°50'42"W, A DISTANCE OF 78.70 FEET; THENCE
N56°37'37"W, A DISTANCE OF 133.47 FEET; THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT
OF WAY, N32°17'32"E, A DISTANCE OF 64.69 FEET; THENCE N09°10'38"E, A
DISTANCE OF 48.91 FEET; THENCE S80°44'29"E, A DISTANCE OF 36.23 FEET;
THENCE S56°39'13"E, A DISTANCE OF 133.87 FEET; THENCE S45°52'18"E, A
DISTANCE OF 92.11 FEET; THENCE S39°07'34"E, A DISTANCE OF 43.08 FEET;
THENCE S04°14'00"W A DISTANCE OF 127.77TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 41,754 SQUARE FEET, OR 0.96 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

GENERAL NOTE:

1. LIGHTING WILL BE ATTACHED TO THE BUILDING ON THE REAR SIDE.
2. PRIVACY FENCE WILL BE INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



400

405

405

405

398

399

401

402

403

404

40
5

41
0

40
4

40
640

740
840

9

41
1

1" REBAR

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930

TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

S80°44'29"E  36.23'

S39°07'34"E  43.08'

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W
  1

27
.7

7'

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

71.58'

N
32

°1
7'3

2"
E 

 69
.69

'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'

S3
3°

20
'47

"W
  1

29
.09

'

70.52'

62.95'

8' 
B.S.

L

15
' IN

GRESS
/E

GRESS
 E

ASE
MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

15
' I

NGRE
SS

/E
GRE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

12
7.

77
'

4
0.29 ACRES
12723 Sq. Ft.

30
.0'

30
.0'

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

8' 
B.S.

L

1
0.22 ACRES
9721 Sq. Ft.

2
0.23 ACRES
10133 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9177 Sq. Ft.

N
9°

10
'38

"E
  4

8.
91

'

58.74'

75.13'

15.54'

S4
4°0

7'4
2"W

  1
29

.12

'

70.56'
S4

3°4
0'3

1"W
  1

29
.16

'

6.01'

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W
  1

27
.7

7 '

75.76'

DETENTION AREA

CLUSTER
 MAILBOXES

7

8

2

6

12'

12'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

9'

9'

9'

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

400

405

405

40
5

41
0

405

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+70

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

2:1 SLOPE WITH
RIP RAP

STRM 3+34

STRM 0+00

STRM 1+00

STRM 2+00

STRM 3+00

FU
TU

R
E

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

ALIGNMENT=EAST DITCH (EXCAVATED)
STATION=0+89.26

OFFSET=0.00

DRAINAGE POINT
STA:1+00.00

OFF:0.00'

lidar (1)
410.48

Exist
402.03

Proposed Final Surface
397.98

Proposed Final Surface
401.50

Proposed Final Surface
405.61

Proposed Final Surface
397.97

Proposed Final Surface
407.00

Proposed Final Surface
407.00

Proposed Final Surface
406.00

Proposed Final Surface
408.52

Proposed Final Surface
407.00

Proposed Final Surface
406.50

Proposed Final Surface
405.50

Proposed Final Surface
405.50

Proposed Final Surface
405.20

Proposed Final Surface
405.00

Proposed Final Surface
406.00

EX. FLOW
397.42

400.55

403.09

400.93

Proposed Final Surface
407.70

Proposed Final Surface
407.00

Proposed Final Surface
406.75

Proposed Final Surface
406.00

Proposed Final Surface
405.50

Proposed Final Surface
405.75

Proposed Final Surface
405.00

Proposed Final Surface
405.30

Proposed Final Surface
405.50

Proposed Final Surface
405.50

401.00
402.00

403.00

404.00

405.00

403.00

404.00

405.00

406.00

407.00

40
0.

00

40
1.

00

402.00

40
2.

00

403.00

40
3.

00

404.00

40
4.

00

40
5.

00

405.00

40
3.

00

40
4.

00405.00

40
6.

00

40
7.

00

40
8.

00

40
9.

00

EAST DITCH PROPOSED TYP
SECTION FOR EXCAVATION

DETENTION POND PROPOSED SECTION

3' WIDE CONCRETE
TRICKLE CHANNEL

PROFILE
 Pond Centerline

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 50'
VERTICAL SCALE 1" = 5'

380

390

400

410

420

380

390

400

410

420
0+001+002+002+63

0+001+002+002+63

Calculated 100 YR Water Elev. In Ditch
Station=0+00.00

elev = 400.780

Station=0+35.51
elev = 404.513

Station=0+44.83
elev = 401.500

PROFILE
 East Ditch (excavated)

HORIZONTAL SCALE 1" = 50'
VERTICAL SCALE 1" = 5'

380

390

400

410

420

380

390

400

410

420
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+34

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 3+34

G
R

A
D

E
 B

R
E

A
K

 S
TA

 =
 0

+
00

.0
0

E
LE

V
 =

  3
99

.5
00

East Ditch Top Bank (excavated) 1.00%

East Ditch (excavated)
Station=1+68.35
elev = 398.244

East Ditch (excavated)
Station=1+03.43
elev = 400.534

EXISTING FLOW LINE OF DITCH LOW POINT
Station=0+00.00
elev = 397.400

East Ditch (excavated)
Station=1+00.00
elev = 397.900

DEPTH CALCULATION BASED ON DITCH SECTION, NEEDED CAPACITY, & RE-GRADING OF EXISTING EAST DITCH (3:1 AND 2:1 V-SECTION)

CE
RT

I F
ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

Z
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
19

\1
9-

00
66

 B
E

SS
E

N
T 

D
U

PL
E

X
E

S\
19

-0
06

6 
- S

K
Y

 B
LU

E
 D

U
PL

E
X

E
S 

R5
_(

BA
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
)_

09
-2

6-
20

24
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SKY BLUE, LLC.

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

19-0066C-2.0

18026244019014W01S500

9/25/2024

GRADING AND DETENTION PLAN

09/25/2024

CONTOUR INTERVAL:

EXISTING: 1' AND 5'
PROPOSED: 1' AND 5'

NOTE:
1. ALL ROOF DRAINS WILL BE ROUTED TO

DETENTION BY SURFACE GRADING.
2. DETENTION EMBANKMENT AS WELL AS SLOPED

EMBANKMENTS ADJACENT TO THE BUILDINGS
SHALL BE A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3:1 AND BE
SODDED FOR ADEQUATE VEGETATION.

3. IN AREAS WHERE STEEP EMBANKMENT SLOPES
ARE REQUIRED, A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 2:1 MAY BE
USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH RIP RAP
EMBANKMENTS.

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN

Background
The detention pond is located just beyond the rear boundary of the 4 parcels containing the proposed housing units. The

modifications are designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet the City of Bryant's water quantity criteria before discharging

from the pond.

Routine Maintenance

Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-The primary discharge pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper

flow of discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future

maintenance and to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash

which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and discharge pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance
The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge weir will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These items

may include but not be limited to:

-Bottom of pond will be sodded (except where trickle channel is located).

-Embankments sloped 2:1 will be rip rapped, 3:1 slopes shall be sodded

-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

-Stabilization of slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes should be reseeded

or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to prevent future erosion.

-Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.

For questions or concerns about the pond, contact ___ at 501-315-2626.

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

OUTLET SECTION

TOP OF LEVEE = 404.50'

NTS

TOP OF LEVEE
5' ± WIDE

PIPE DISCHARGE INTO
EAST CHANNEL
3:1 SIDE SLOPE

GRASS
3:1 SLOPE

BOTTOM
 401.50'

8" PVC @ 1.47%

SPILLWAY END VIEW

100 YR = 403.06'

BOTTOM = 401.50'

TOP = 404.50'

CONCRETE SPILLWAY

8" PVC

3:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD  DETENTION  EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
East Channel will be excavated to carry 100 year storm with 2.0' of freeboard for lowest FFE of proposed structures

AutoCAD SHX Text
34 LF OF 8.0" PVC @ 1.47% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0' CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.3'-29.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00' min. avg. depth (see profile)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SPILLWAY 10.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONCRETE SPLILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THICK CONC. SPILLWAY



1" REBAR

58" REBAR
(PLS #1024)

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

RESORT INVESTMENTS LLC
DEED BOOK 2013 PAGE 3518
TAX PARCEL #840-12035-000

DAVID BREWER
DEED BOOK 2012 PAGE 46930

TAX PARCEL #840-12011-000

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

DAVID & LINDA BREWER
DEED BOOK 2008 PAGE 40411
TAX PARCEL #840-12021-000

S4
°0

6'2
9"

W
  1

19
.6

6'

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

20' B.S.L

8' 
B.S.

L

15
' IN

GRESS
/E

GRESS
 E

ASE
MENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

8' 
B.

S.L

15
' I

NGRE
SS

/E
GRE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

S4
°0

0'5
1"

W
 7

9.
78

'

S4
°2

0'4
8"

W
 2

10
.5

1'

N85°52'23"W 14.66'

S80°44'29"E 266.74'

N
9°

10
'38

"E
 2

7.
28

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

4
0.29 ACRES
12723 Sq. Ft.

30
.0'

30
.0'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

40
'- 

24
' M

AI
N

TE
N

AN
CE

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

40
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

5' RIGHT OF WAY
DEDICATION

8' 
B.S.

L

1
0.22 ACRES
9721 Sq. Ft.

2
0.23 ACRES
10133 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9177 Sq. Ft.

DETENTION AREA

CLUSTER
 MAILBOXES

7

8

2

6

12'

12'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

18
'

24
'

9'

9'

9'

P.O.B.
1" REBAR

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1141)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1024)

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

HURRICANE LAKE ROAD (50' R/W)

DEDICATION OF
RIGHT OF WAY

S

S

S

S

PRO
PO

SED
 2" FO

RCEM
A

IN
 SD

R 21-PV
C

FM-2

FM-2

FM-2

FM-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

EXISTING 4" WATER

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

FFE
405.3

FFE
405.3

FFE
408.65

FFE
410.5

FU
TU

R
E

 R
E

TA
IN

IN
G

 W
A

LL
A

N
D

 A
C

C
E

S
S

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y

4" 
EXIST

IN
G H

YDRANT

PROPOSED 2" FORCEMAIN

58" REBAR
(PLS #1141)

PROVIDENTIAL SERVICES INC
BOOK 2004 PAGE 46171

TAX PARCEL #840-12023-000

X
X

X

X

4W

4W

4W

4W

4W

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

O
H

E

2 FM2 FM

2
 F

M
2
 F

M

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W
  1

27
.7

7

N85°52'23"W  68.31'

N85°52'23"W 14.66'

POINT OF BEGINNING

12
7.

77
'

10' U
TILITY EA

SEM
EN

T

(FO
RCEM

A
IN

)

15' MAINTENANCE  EASEMENT

15
' M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

CE
  E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

S4
°1

4'0
0"

W

75.76'

5
8" REBAR

(PLS #1141)

X
X

X

X

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

CONNECT TO EXISTING
FORCE MAIN

PRO
PO

SED
 2" FO

RCEM
A

IN
 SD

R 21-PV
C

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

FM
-2

X
X

X

X

CE
RT

I F
I CATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SIS O

F BE
A

RIN
G

S:
G

RID
 N

O
RTH

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 SY
STE

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 BY

 G
.P.S.

O
BSE

RV
A

TIO
N

S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

Z
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
19

\1
9-

00
66

 B
E

SS
E

N
T 

D
U

PL
E

X
E

S\
19

-0
06

6 
- S

K
Y

 B
LU

E
 D

U
PL

E
X

E
S 

R5
_(

BA
SE

 D
RA

W
IN

G
)_

09
-2

6-
20

24
.D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

SKY BLUE, LLC.

SKY BLUE DUPLEXES

19-0066C-3.0

18076243027014W01S500

06/26/2024

UTILITY PLAN

09/25/2024

PROPERTY UTILITY SPECIFICATION
NOTE:

1. ALL WATER AND SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE MUST BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF
BRYANT'S "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN
AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATERLINES AND SEWER
LINES, 2015 EDITION"

2. INSTALL SEWER ID TAPE PER CITY OF BRYANT'S
"STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATERLINES AND SEWER LINES,
2015 EDITION"

VICINITY MAP:

K:\STANDARDS\AR One Call\One Call Image.jpg

UTILITY PLAN LEGEND

OHP

X

FO
T

GAS

GAS

OHP

UGE

8W

6 l l

PROJECT
LOCATION

HALF STREET

IMPROVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER: CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT CITY OF BRYANT ELECTRIC: ENTERGY GAS:  CENTERPOINTE CENTERPOINTE TELEPHONE: AT&TAT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. OVERHEAD ELECTRIC EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING FIBER OPTIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER/ SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" WATERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



129 N. Main St. Benton, Arkansas 72015 
501-315-2626 

www.hopeconsulting.com 

September 12, 2024

Colton Leonard
City of Bryant 

210 Southwest Third St., 

Bryant, AR 72022 

RE:  Request for Modification from Code and Request for CUP (Parcel #:840-12022-000)

Dear Mr. Leonard, 

We are proposing duplexes on the 4 lots of this proposed subdivision. I am also requesting a modification 
from the Walk Bike Drive Code for no curb improvements on this proposed development. We are also 
asking for a waiver on sidewalks and half-street  improvements.  

It is our goal to be included on the October 14, 2024 Planning Commission agenda.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope

Hope Consulting, Inc. 



129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

S U R V E Y O R S | E N G I N E E R S | P L A N N E R S 
‐   S i n c e   1 9 6 3   ‐ 

129 North Main Street, Benton, Arkansas 72015 
(t) 501‐315‐2626 (e) www.HopeConsulting.com

1. Streets (1 Year Bond: 25% of the Total Cost)
� Total Street Costs on this project was  $398,994.4

� Bond Cost  $99,748.60

2. Sewer (2 Year Bond: 50% of the Total Cost)
� Total Utility Costs on this project was $27,620

� Bond Cost $$13,810.00

3. Storm water (1 Year Bond: 100% of the Total Cost)
� Total Storm water Costs on this project was $170,997.60

� Bond Cost $$170,997.60 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

Jonathan Hope 

September 25, 2024

Tim Fournier
Director of Public Works 
210 SW 3rd St
Bryant, AR 72022

Re: Midtown Phase 3 Detailed Cost Estimate for Water/Sewer,  Streets, and Storm water Bonds 
Dear Tim, 
Hope Consulting has reviewed the project with the owner and the cost associated costs with the Utility 
Construction, Street Construction, and Storm water Construction.



10
' S

A
N

IT
A

RY
SE

W
E

R 
E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

  1
4.

00
'

COURT STREET - ST-52-28

CORRECTION DEED
JOHN & JESSIE BULLOCK TO PAUL BULLOCK

4-27-94 DEED BOOK 387 PAGE 003

9

10

BLOCK 7

BLOCK 18
BLOCK 17

BLOCK 19

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

5

6

7

8

9

10 11 12 13

6

5

4

3 10

9

8

7

10

12

2

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 S

TR
E

E
T

100.00'

58
.0

0'

114.00'

42
.0

0'

24.00'

42
.0

0'

53.64' 60.00'

53.64'60.00'60.00'53.64'

11
5.

00
'

11
5.

00
'

11
5.

00
'

11
5.

00
'

11
5.

00
'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

100.00'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
48

.0
0'

36
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

42
.0

0'
36

.0
0'

100.00'

100.00'

36
.0

0'

36
.0

0'

6.00'94.00'

36
.0

0'

94.00'

36
.0

0'
48

.0
0'

94.00'

63.29'

48.86'

42.32'99.25'

72.00'

111.29'

81.36'

47.45'

CS
-6

4-
36

ST-52-28

ALLEY - RL-24-12

24.00

32.0

32.0

19.3

12.0

12.0

12.0

18.0

26.0

26.0

PASLEY PARK

2 11

14

15

13

1

7 165 6 141312

17

154

3
 S88°55'50"E 90.12'

  3
6.

91
'

  2
2.

00
'

  2
2.

00
'

  6
3.

40
'

 S88°55'50"E 90.09'

  6
3.

34
'

  2
2.

00
'

  2
2.

00
'

  3
7.

02
'

  90.21'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

  1
20

.0
0'

  43.65'  42.00'  40.00'  40.00'  42.00'  43.65'

  1
20

.0
0'

  43.65'   42.00'   40.00'   40.00'   42.00'   43.65'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

 S88°51'44"E 95.00'

  5
4.

51
'

  4
2.

00
'

  4
8.

00
'

  95.00'

  4
8.

00
'

  4
2.

00
'

  5
4.

56
'

 S88°51'44"E 95.00'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

20
.0

0'

  95.00'
  90.00'

 S88°55'50"E 90.15'

11

13

12

 N
45

°32
'01

"E
 10

5.1
2'

  97.77'

  82.94'

  14.12'

  95.34'

  99.25'

 N
5°

33
'36

"E
 1

14
.0

4'

 N
25

°3
2'4

8"
E 

96
.49

'

1 12  6
2.

00
'

  114.00'

 S
1°

08
'16

"W
 6

2.
00

'

  114.00'

  69.21'

 S
1°

08
'16

"W
 6

2.
00

'

  107.80'
2 23 1415162122

1

3
 S88°51'44"E 90.06'

  2
4.

00
'

  2
4.

00
'

  2
4.

00
'

  5
0.

00
'

 S88°51'44"E 90.09'

  90.15'

  5
0.

00
'

  2
4.

00
'

  2
4.

00
'

  2
4.

00
'

  1
21

.0
0'

  43.65'  42.00'  40.00'  40.00'  42.00'  43.65'

  1
21

.0
0'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

21
.0

0'

  43.65'  42.00'  40.00'  40.00'  42.00'  43.65'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

21
.0

0'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

21
.0

0'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

21
.0

0'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

21
.0

0'

 S88°51'44"E 90.03'

14

N88°51'44"W  275.10'

N88°51'44"W  101.99'

N
1°

08
'16

"E
  1

58
.1

8'

N88°51'44"W  275.10'

N
1°

08
'16

"E
  1

47
.0

1'

N88°51'44"W  334.27'

C7

  50.21'

 N
1°

08
'16

"E
 1

44
.5

7'

  3.67'   75.44'

C3
C4

C5

C6

C1

C2

N
1°

08
'16

"E
  1

58
.1

8'

 S88°55'31"E 537.96'

 S64°15'57"E 256.15'

 S30°59'30"E 109.46'

 S65°31'14"W 99.25'

 S5
1°0

0'0
4"W

 82
.02

'

 N88°51'44"W 264.00'

 S
1°

08
'16

"W
 5

9.
00

'

POINT OF BEGINNING
FOUND 1 /2" ALUMINUM CAP
N.E. CORNER NE/4 SE/4
SECTION 16, T-1-S R-14-W

FOUND 5/8" W/CAP #1388

FOUND 5/8" W/CAP #1388

FOUND 5/8" W/CAP #1388

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

Delta

14°31'10"

4°25'20"

19°59'13"

19°59'13"

5°28'02"

49°51'48"

Chord  B & D

N31°44'21"W   43.47'

N86°39'04"W   13.27'

N74°26'48"W   59.70'

N54°27'35"W   59.70'

N41°43'57"W   16.41'

N63°55'50"W   123.09'

Arc Length

43.59'

13.28'

60.00'

60.00'

16.41'

127.06'

Arc Radius

172.00'

172.00'

172.00'

172.00'

172.00'

146.00'

4
12.0

12.0

12.0
12.0

12.0

ALLEY - RL-24-12

A
LL

E
Y

 - 
RL

-2
4-

12

A
LL

E
Y

 - 
RL

-2
4-

12

S88°51'44"E  251.29'

S1
°0

8'1
6"

W
  1

47
.5

0'
12.0

ALLEY - R
A-24

-12

PARK

C.P.

 N
1°

04
'10

"E
 3

18
.0

0'

C.P.

C.
P.

C.
P.

  40
.23

'

C.P.
N51°

00'
04"

E  53
.14

'

10
' S

A
N

IT
A

RY
 S

E
W

E
R 

E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

A
LL

E
Y

 - 
RL

-2
4-

12
C.

P.

 N88°51'44"W 90.00'

N88°51'44"W  263.29'

7.0

7.0

 N88°51'44"W 12.00'
 S88°42'49"W 23.64'

N1°08'16"E 24.00'

LOT DEVELOPER'S INC.
DEED BOOK 1999 PAGE 1318
TAX PARCEL #840-11698-00

2

BLOCK 17

BLOCK 19
BLOCK 19

BLOCK 18

TND OVERLAY - TRANS-SEC SETBACKS
BUILDING

DISPOSITION T3 T4 T5

FRONT SETBACKS 18 FT. MIN. 6 FT. MIN. 18 FT. MAX. 0 FT. MIN. 6 FT. MAX.
SIDE SETBACKS 6 FT. MIN. 0 FT. TOTAL MIN. 0 FT. MIN. 24 FT. MAX.
REAR SETBACKS 6 FT. MIN. 3 FT. MIN. 3 FT. MIN.

FINAL PLAT OF

MIDTOWN BRYANT, PHASE 3
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

PS
 O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N

GRAHAM SMITH CONSTRUCTION

12 PINE MANOR

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

PROJECT
LOCATION

C.A.D. BY:  B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

SCALE: 1"=40'
07-0032

DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

REVISED:

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

CERTIFICATIONS:

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

09-20-2024

0

VICINITY MAP:

FINAL PLAT
MIDTOWN BRYANT, PHASE 3

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY. ARKANSAS.

GRAHAM SMITH CONSTRUCTION

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

EASEMENTS: (UTILITY & DRAINAGE)

1. ALL ALLEYWAYS & COMMERCIAL PARKING
LOTS ARE CONSIDERED UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENTS.

2. ANY UTILITY OR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
OUTSIDE OF EXISTING R/W; ALLEYWAY OR
PARKING LOT WILL BE WITHIN A 10'
EASEMENT.

NUMBER OF LOTS: 29
SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  MIDTOWN BRYANT
      PHASE 3

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:   TND OVERLAY DISTRICT

 SOURCE OF TITLE:   BOOK 2020 PAGE 8135

OWNER: GRAHAM SMITH CONSTRUCTION
12 PINE MANOR
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

ENGINEERS:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

GRAHAM SMITH CONSTRUCTION
12 PINE MANOR
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan l. Hope, PLS No. 1762, hereby certify that this drawing correctly
depicts a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not represent a
title search.

According the the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) for Saline
County unincorporated areas, panel # 05125C0225D, dated 06/19/2012, NO portion of the property described
hereon does lie within the 100 year flood hazard boundary.

LEGEND
- Computed point
- Found monument
- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap(SIP)

(M)  - Measured

(P)  - Platted
(R)  - Record

       - Street Light
       - Fire Hydrant
       - No Parking Sign
       - Stop Sign

C.P. - Common Place

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

6"

NOTES:
1. ACCORDING TO TABLE 5 PUBLIC LIGHTING (PAGE 46) POST OR COLUMN

LIGHT TYPES ARE ALLOWED.

2. LOT 11, 12, 13 & 14 WILL HAVE FRONT ACCESS FROM COURT STREET

3. ALL PRIVATE ALLEYWAYS WILL BE UTILIZED AS UTILITY & DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS.

4. PRIVATE ALLEYS ARE COMMON AREAS THAT WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE
OWNER’S ASSOCIATION. SETBACKS MEASURED FROM BACK OF CURB

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (NW/4 SW/4) OF SECTION 15, AND PART OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4 SE/4), OF SECTION 16; ALL BEING IN TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE
14 WEST, IN SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, AND ALL BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SAID
SECTION 16, A FOUND 2 1/2" ALUMINUM CAP;
THENCE S64°15'57''E 256.15 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE S30°59'30''E 109.46 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR AND CAP ON
THE NORTH LINE OF MIDTOWN BRYANT SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1;
THENCE S65°31'14''W 99.25 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF COURT STREET;
THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 172.00 FEET AND LENGTH OF 43.59 FEET AND A CHORD OF
N31°44'21"W 43.47 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE  S51°00'04"W 82.02 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N88°51'44''W 264.00 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE S01°08'16''W 59.00 FEET TO A SET 5/8" REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE N88°51'44''W 263.29 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE N01°08'16''E 24.00 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE N88°51'44''W 12.00 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE S88°42'49''W 23.64 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE N88°51'44''W 90.00 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE N01°04'10''E 318.00 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
THENCE S88°55'31''E 537.96 FEET TO A SET REBAR AND CAP;
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ENCLOSING 4.97 ACRES OR 2161,344 SQ. FEET.

0500 1S 14W 15/16 210/340 62 1762

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name:

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the plat.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me or
under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
are accurately described on the plat and identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the
property side as required in accord with the City of Benton Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.

I, Kazi Tamzidul Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plat made by me,
and that the engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations
have been complied with.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                    Jonathan L. Hope                                       
         Registered Professional                                

Land Surveyor No. 1762 Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, and all of the conditions of approval
having been completed, this document is hereby accepted. This certificate is hereby executed under the
authority of said rules and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL:

Date of Execution                                                     Chairman
                                         Benton Planning Commission

Date of Execution                                                  Kazi Tamzidul Islam
                                   Registered Professional

    Engineer, No. 20876  Arkansas

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Source of Tile:

Date of Execution                                    Name:

Address:

BOOK                 PAGE

GRAHAM SMITH CONSTRUCTION

12 PINE MANOR

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72207

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE DIRECTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M



S U R V E Y O R S  |  E N G I N E E R S  |  P L A N N E R S

129 NORTH MAIN STREET, BENTON, ARKANSAS 72015 
T: (501) 315-2626    E: WWW.HOPECONSULTING.COM 

September 25, 2024 

Colton Leonard 
Colton Leonard 
City of Bryant 
210 Southwest Third St., 
Bryant, AR 72022 

RE: Midtown Phase 3 Final Plat Hope Job #22-0497 

Dear Mr. Leonard: 
Please find the attached Final Plat of Midtown Phase 3 for review. We are currently working through the 
construction numbers with the contractor finalizing the bond amounts for the roads and utilities. We should 
have those letters prepared for Ted Taylor to review soon. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further assistance. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

HOPE CONSULTING 

Jonathan Hope, PS 
President 



3017 MARKETPLACE AVENUE 
BRYANT, AR 72022

ELEVATION: 380 FT M.S.L.

TAKE 5 - 065
240344

STATE/COUNTRY:

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

DWNDESCRIPTIONREVDATE

REV:SCALE:CITY:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

GB06.14.24 A PROJECT CREATED

 BRYANT  AR 6/14/2024 -NTS

DISCLAIMER

VACUUM SYSTEM PIPING DESIGN NOTES:

INDOOR/OUTDOOR ABOVE GROUND PIPING:
PIPING SYSTEM SHALL BE EITHER (1) SCHEDULE 40 SOLID CORE PVC OR ABS PLASTIC PIPE D.W.V. (DRAIN, WASTE, AND VENT) FITTINGS.   (2) ZINC GALVANIZED OR ALUMINUM  TUBING\PIPING AND 
SHALL HAVE DIRECTIONAL FLOW FITTINGS OF NO LESS THAN 16 GAUGE.  NON PLASTIC PIPE\TUBE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR CENTRAL VACUUM SYSTEMS.  NON PLASTIC 
PIPE\TUBE AND FITTING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE SHRINK SLEEVE OR COMPRESSION COUPLINGS.  (3) ALUMINUM PIPE\TUBING USED WITH PLASTIC FITTINGS SHALL BE PROPERLY SEALED.

IN-GROUND PIPING:
IN-GROUND PIPING SYSTEM SHALL BE EITHER (1) SCHEDULE 40 SOLID CORE PVC OR ABS PLASTIC PIPE, WITH PLASTIC D.W.V. (DRAIN, WASTE, AND VENT) FITTINGS. (2) ZINC GALVANIZED 
TUBING\PIPING AND SHALL HAVE DIRECTIONAL FLOW FITTINGS OF NO LESS THAN 16 GAUGE.  NON PLASTIC PIPE\TUBE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE DESIGNED SPECIFICALLY FOR CENTRAL VACUUM 
SYSTEMS.  NON PLASTIC PIPE\TUBE AND FITTING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE SHRINK SLEEVE OR COMPRESSION COUPLINGS.  PLASTIC PIPE INSTALLED IN-GROUND HAVE A POTENTIAL POSSIBILITY OF 
CRACKING AND WEAR.  AUTOVAC DOES NOT RECOMMEND PLASTIC PIPE FOR IN-GROUND APPLICATIONS.   ALL PIPE SYSTEMS IN-GROUND MUST BE BELOW FREEZE LINE.

PIPING PREPARATION:
ALL INTERIOR SURFACES OF PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE FREE OF BURRS AND OBSTRUCTIONS FOR NON-RESTRICTIVE AIR FLOW.  ABS AND PVC PIPING SHALL BE CUT STRAIGHT AND BURRS 
REMOVED. PIPING SHALL BE ATTACHED TOGETHER USING A PRIMER AND CEMENT (CLEAR PVC CEMENT FOR PVC AND BLACK ABS CEMENT FOR ABS) FOR 100% SEAL.

PIPING SUPPORT:
OVERHEAD PIPING SYSTEMS SHALL BE SUPPORTED WITH APPROVED PIPE HANGERS AND SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A MAXIMUM OF SIX FEET O.C. WHEN USING ABS OR PVC PIPE AND TEN FEET WHEN 
USING ZINC OR ALUMINUM TUBING. ALL FITTINGS SUPPORTING VACUUM DROPS/HOSE ASSEMBLIES SHALL BE SUPPORTED WITHIN ONE FOOT ON EACH SIDE OF THE FITTING CONNECTION.  WHEN 
UTILIZING AUTOVAC'S VACUUM STANCHIONS AND STRUCTURES ALUMINUM PIPE SHOULD BE USED TO PREVENT PIPE SAG BETWEEN STRUCTURES.

PLASTIC PIPE WARNINGS:
PVC PIPE WILL BECOME BRITTLE AT 40° F AND CAN CRACK/SPLIT WHEN MOVING DEBRIS COLLIDES WITH IT. IT IS RECOMMENDED TO USE ZINC OR ALUMINUM TUBING FOR COLDER CONDITIONS.  
PVC AND ABS PLASTIC PIPE ARE NOT U.V. RATED AND WILL DISCOLOR AND SOFTEN CAUSING PIPE SAG WHEN EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT.  IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ALL EXPOSED PLASTIC PIPE 
AND FITTINGS TO BE PRIMED AND PAINTED TO HELP PREVENT THIS. IT IS RECOMMENDED TO USE ZINC OR ALUMINUM TUBING WITH ZINC FITTINGS WHEN EXPOSED TO DIRECT SUNLIGHT.

PIPING FOR COMBUSTIBLE DUST CONVEYING SYSTEMS:
WHEN CONVEYING COMBUSTIBLE DUST MATERIAL, THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS MY BE REQUIRED.   NFPA 654 - PROCESSING AND HANDLING OF COMBUSTIBLE PARTICULATE.  NFPA 68 STANDARD ON 
EXPLOSION PREVENTION THROUGH DEFLAGRATION.  NFPA 69 - STANDARD ON EXPLOSION PREVENTION SYSTEMS.  NFPA 77 - RECOMMENDED PRACTICE ON STATIC ELECTRICITY.  NFPA 70 - 
NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.  PLEASE CONSULT WITH AUTOVAC’S ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT IF REQUIREMENTS ARE APPLICABLE.  ADDITIONAL FEES APPLY FOR EACH COMPLIANCE REQUEST.

VACUUM SYSTEM EQUIPMENT DESIGN NOTES: (IF APPLICABLE)

VACUUM PRODUCER:
VACUUM PRODUCER EQUIPMENT PAD MUST BE FLAT AND LEVEL.  VACUUM PRODUCER SHALL NOT BE “HARD” MOUNTED TO THE FLOOR.  ISOLATOR PADS ARE TO BE USED UNDER FRAME FEET.  
VACUUM PRODUCER SHALL BE PROPERLY VENTILATED.  IF LOCATED IN ANY EQUIPMENT ROOM THAT IS ENCLOSED, PROPER FRESH AIR VENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED.  ENCLOSURE DOOR MUST BE 
LOUVERED AND A PROPERLY SIZED EXHAUST FAN MUST BE INSTALLED TO TURN OVER AIR EVERY 3 MINUTES. AMBIENT ROOM TEMPERATURE CANNOT EXCEED 105° F.  VACUUM PRODUCER EXHAUST 
MUST BE EXHAUSTED OUTSIDE WITH A METALLIC PIPE NO SMALLER THAN 6".  EXHAUST PIPING SHALL NOT EXCEED 25 FEET.  EXHAUST PIPE OPENING SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM ELEMENTS.     

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF AUTOVAC.  THIS PRELIMINARY DRAWING IS NOT TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION OR INSTALLATION WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF AUTOVAC.

ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS:
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS SHALL MEET NEC CODE REQUIREMENTS.  IF UL OR NFPA REQUIREMENTS ARE TO BE MET THEN IT SHOULD BE REQUESTED IN ADVANCE.  ALL CODE VERIFICATION AND 
CONFORMATION ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF OWNER.  AUTOVAC CAN SUPPLY NEEDED ITEMS TO MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR A FEE.  IF CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE NOT LISTED IN THIS DRAWING 
THEY ARE NOT A PART OF THE SCOPE.  

VACUUM IQ MOTOR CONTROL CENTER (VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE (VFD):
EACH VFD MUST BE WIRED FROM MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL WITH APPROPRIATE SIZED WIRE AND CONDUIT (SIZED PER CODE: BASED ON TURBINE H.P. AND VOLTAGE) TO EACH VFD AND FROM 
EACH VFD TO  MOTOR. A SEPARATE CONDUIT (SIZED PER CODE) MUST ALSO BE INSTALLED FROM MOTOR CONTROL PANEL TO VACUUM PRESSURE TRANSDUCER INSTALLED ON FILTER SEPARATOR. 
VFD MUST BE INSTALLED IN A DRY AND CLEAN, CLIMATE CONTROLLED ENVIRONMENT.

VACUUM SYSTEM INSTALLATION NOTES

INSTALLATION BY OTHERS:
AUTOVAC PROVIDES INSTALLATION AND REFERENCE DRAWINGS FOR ALL PROJECTS IN WHICH AUTOVAC SUPPLIES THE VACUUM AND PIPING SYSTEM.  ALL REFERENCE TO INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED TO MEET LOCAL AND APPLICABLE CODES AND RULES.  WHEN REQUESTED, AUTOVAC CAN ESTIMATE THE NUMBER OF DAYS REQUIRES FOR 
INSTALLATION.  PIPING SIZES, LENGTHS AND ROUTING CONTAINED HEREIN ARE ENGINEERED FOR THE SPECIFIC SITE AND USER REQUIREMENTS DESIGNATED BY THE PURCHASER.  ANY CHANGE TO 
PIPE SIZING, LENGTH OR ROUTING WILL VOID ALL WARRANTIES EXPRESSED BY AUTOVAC EITHER WRITTEN IN THIS DOCUMENT OR IN ANY OTHER DOCUMENT OR CONTRACT.

INSTALLATION BY AUTOVAC:
AUTOVAC OFFERS INSTALLATION OF ITS EQUIPMENT AS A SEPARATE CHARGE PER CONTRACT.  AUTOVAC OFFERS ITS INSTALLATION AND IS LIMITED TO LISTED ITEMS NOTED IN THE INSTALLATION 
DOCUMENTS.  ALL COMPONENTS REQUIRING A LICENSED INDIVIDUAL TO INSTALL WILL BE INSTALLED BY OTHER ENTITIES.

VACUUM SYSTEM START UP AND COMMISSIONING:
AUTOVAC OFFERS VACUUM COMMISSIONING AS AN OPTION FOR ITS CLIENTS.  AUTOVAC CAN EITHER BE PRESENT ONSITE OR COMPLETE THE STARTUP PROCEDURES REMOTELY VIA VIDEO 
CONFERENCE.  CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS APPLY SO PLEASE CONTACT YOUR AUTOVAC REPRESENTATIVE FOR INFORMATION

VACUUM SYSTEM ENGINEERING, LICENSING, PERMITS AND FEES

VACUUM SYSTEM \ STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING:
AUTOVAC ENGINEERS ALL OF ITS VACUUM SYSTEMS IN HOUSE.  THIS CONSISTS OF VACUUM USAGE ANALYSIS, PIPE SIZING AND PIPE ROUTING.  STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING ON ANY OF AUTOVAC 
PRODUCTS IS AVAILABLE AT AN ADDITIONAL FEE AND IS NOT INCLUDED IN THE QUOTED PRICE OR DOCUMENT SET UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS “STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING INCLUDED”.  
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING IS COMPLETED BY A LICENSED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE JOB SITE.

VACUUM SYSTEM INSTALLATION BY LICENSEE:
AUTOVAC HOLDS A CLASS B GENERAL CONTRACTING LICENSE AND CAN INSTALL ON A CONTRACT BASIS IN 50 STATES EITHER DIRECTLY OR THROUGH AFFILIATE LICENSEE SUBCONTRACTORS.  
LICENSED INSTALLATION IS AN OPTION THROUGH THE INSTALLATION PROCESS.  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL INSTALLATION IS CONSIDERED THROUGH THE MANUFACTURER WHEN A LICENSEE 
IS NOT REQUIRED.  IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PURCHASER TO DETERMINE THE CORRECT REQUIREMENTS FOR THE INSTALLATION.

VACUUM SYSTEM INSTALLATION PERMITS AND FEES:
AUTOVAC DOES NOT INCLUDE ANY PERMITS, TAXES OR FEES IN ANY OF ITS INVOICING OR DRAWINGS.  ALL SUCH ITEMS WILL BE AN ADDITIONAL CHARGE IF REQUIRED.

----

----
----
----
----

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

240344

WV-001

Take 5 - 065



VACUUM AREA

11 SPACES / 22 HOSES

TUNNEL
(REFERENCE)

VACUUM 
EQUIPMENT

OVERVIEW

STATE/COUNTRY:

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:CITY:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  BRYANT  AR 6/14/2024 -NTS

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

06.14.24

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
PROJECT CREATEDA GB

DATE REV DESCRIPTION DWN

240344

WV-002

Take 5 - 065



TUNNEL
(REFERENCE)

VACUUM AREA

VACUUM 
EQUIPMENT

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

CANOPIES ARE NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY1.
UNDERGROUND PIPE TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)2.
CLAMPS AND HANGERS TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)3.
REFER TO INVOICE FOR ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS4.

STATE/COUNTRY:

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:CITY:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  BRYANT  AR 6/14/2024 -NTS

SITE PLAN VIEW

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

06.14.24

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
PROJECT CREATEDA GB

DATE REV DESCRIPTION DWN

240344

WV-003

Take 5 - 065



 132'-0" 

 12'-0" 
TYP

3'' CLEANOUT

HOSE RANGE

3'' CLEANOUT

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED1.
CANOPIES ARE NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY2.
UNDERGROUND PIPE TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)3.
CLAMPS AND HANGERS TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)4.
REFER TO INVOICE FOR ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS5.
IF THE EQUIPMENT IS IN AN ENCLOSED ROOM, REFER TO VACUUM 6.
SYSTEM EQUIPMENT DESIGN NOTES UNDER DISCLAIMER INFORMATION

STATE/COUNTRY:

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:CITY:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  BRYANT  AR 6/14/2024 -NTS

VACUUM SYSTEM PLAN VIEW

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

06.14.24

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
PROJECT CREATEDA GB

DATE REV DESCRIPTION DWN

240344

WV-004

Take 5 - 065



A

A

B

B

C

C

D

E

E

F

F

F

22

22

23

23

24

22

22

24

24

24

23

24

25
3

25

3

25
3

25 16

3 5 3 5 3

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

A - F FOR DETAILS REFER TO MANIFOLD FITTING ASSEMBLIES TEMPLATE1.
SIX (6) CANOPIES ARE NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY2.
UNDERGROUND PIPE TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)3.
CLAMPS AND HANGERS TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)4.
REFER TO INVOICE FOR ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS5.

VACUUM AREA PARTS LIST

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 20
2 522-5441 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 4.5IN OD X 6IN 8
3 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 18
4 523-0034 INSTALOK STEEL DUST CAP 3.5IN 2
5 551-2466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 3
6 551-6233 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 3.5X3.5 4
7 551-6243 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 4.5X3.5 3
8 551-6263 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625X3.5 5
9 555-0234 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 4.5X3.5 2
10 555-0246 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 6.625X4.5 2
11 712-790X L3 ARCH FLANGED FINAL ASSEMBLY - SS MINI SEPARATOR - OH 12
12 789-0004 SUB ASSY QUICK RELEASE TRASH CAN BRACKET 12
13 789-0034 STEEL WEIGHT - TRASH CAN LID ASSEMBLY 12
14 799-0042 SS QUICK RELASE BRACKET 12
15 799-0093 SS LOWER TRASH CAN BRACKET SUPPORT 12
16 801-2010X MANIFOLD HANGER ASSEMBLY 6
17 803-95103 CANOPY KIT L3 ARCH  12 FT 90DEG - POLYTEX 11
18 804-10001 AIR GUN BLOWER KIT - 4IN POST 12
19 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 12
20 881-100X TRASH CAN 30GA (REFER TO COLOR CHART) 12
21 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT 1
22 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 12FT 0.065IN 6
23 952-319210 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 4.5DIA 12FT 0.09IN 3
24 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA 12FT 0.109IN 5
25 952-325513 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA 20FT 0.109IN 4

STATE/COUNTRY:

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:CITY:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  BRYANT  AR 6/14/2024 -NTS

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

06.14.24

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
PROJECT CREATEDA GB

DATE REV DESCRIPTION DWN

240344

WV-005

Take 5 - 065



 90°  60° 

 45° 

 52° 

Polytex®+ provides maximum people protection against the sun’s heat and
strong Ultra Violet (UV) rays and utilizes the best UV stabilizers from BASF. It also
provides good protection against wind, rain and hail.

• The above information represents the results sourced from third party testing
authorities, and tolerances may vary by as much as 10%.

• The Manufacturer reserves the right to alter or modify product specifications and
colors without notice, and assumes no obligation or liability for the suitability and
use of its products other than those applications intended by the manufacturer.

• Outdoor fabrics are subject to harsh conditions and degradation over time is to be
expected. Polytex®+ is supported with a 12 year UV warranty. During this period 
the
fabric will remain serviceable and fit for purpose. Color fading is normal over time.
Colors containing red and yellow pigments have a tendency to fade more than 
others.
This is not a loss of strength caused by UV breakdown and is not covered by the
product warranty. For more details refer to the supporting Polyfab product 
warranty.

• Polyfab USA assumes no liability in the event of negligent installation /fabrication 
or application or choice of cloth.

• During installation, Polyfab shadecloth should not be subject to “pre-stressed” 
loading in excess of 20%.

ARCH SERIES      A1     A2      L1     L3     V-ARCH     L3 TELLER     I7

ANGLE                                                                     CUSTOM
                            90            60            52            45            ANGLE

DIRECTION     
  
                                  LEFT                          RIGHT   

COLORS

RED GRAPE BRONZE ORANGE SANDSTONE CAPPUCCINO PORCELAIN LEMON LIME WOODLAND
GRAY

SAGE
MIDNIGHT

GREEN


NAVY
BLUE WHITE SILVER

SLATE
GRAY BLACK

CAFE
NOIR

INSTRUCTIONS:
Please circle each option 
that applies to your project 

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

COLORS SHOWN MAY NOT BE AN EXACT REPRESENTATION 1.
OF THE ACTUAL PRODUCT.
CANOPIES ABOVE 15.5FT LINEAR LENGTH ARE CONSIDERED 2.
OVERSIZE, AND COULD REQUIRE SPECIAL APPROVE.

MORE INFO
CLICK HERE

VACUUM AREA ( XX )

WIDTH  (ft) 11  11.5  12  12.5  13  13.5  14  14.5  15  15.5    CUSTOM DIM

AMOUNT

MANOR
RED

MONUMENT PAPERBARK

Technical Specifications Warp Weft
Breaking Force (per ASTM D-5034) lbs 120 296

Elongation at Break (per ASTM D-5034) % 75 61
Tearing strength (per ASTM D-2261) lbs 17 25

Mullen Burst (per ASTM D-3786) lbs/in Face 444
Ball Burst (per ASTM D-3787) lbf Face 293

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/9/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

CANOPY DETAILS CHART
POLYFAB HEAVY DUTY - POLYTEX+

240344

WV-006

Take 5 - 065

GageBulette
Text Box
1

AndresRamirez
Cross - Red, Large

GageBulette
Text Box
11

AndresRamirez
Cross - Red, Large

AndresRamirez
Cross - Red, Large

AndresRamirez
Cross - Red, Large



 9" 

 12" 

 9
" 

 1
2"

 

 1.05" 

 4" 

4

8

92

3

7

1

6

5

 1
10

" 
TO

P 
OF

 S
TR

UC
TU

RE

 9
8"

 
IN

LE
T 

VA
LV

E

 1
8"

 
LO

W
ER

 A
CC

.

 4
2"

 
UP

PE
R 

AC
C.  5
6"

 
NO

ZZ
LE

 H
OL

ST
ER  8

5"
 

TO
P 

OF
 S

TA
NC

HI
ON

 96" 

 110" 

L3 ARCH - DOUBLE DROP ASSEMBLY - 712-7902
(XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

L3 ARCH - SINGLE DROP ASSEMBLY - 712-7901
(XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

L3 BASE PLATE

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED
COLORS AND ACCESSORIES REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY.  1.
REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION 712-7901/QTY. 712-7902/QTY.
1 370-39301 SS MINI SEPARATOR - 14X25 - REAR POST MOUNT - OH - ARCH 1 1
2 415-00001 STRAIN RELIEF CORD  GRIP - PLASTIC - FOR 0.20 - 0.472 1 1
3 418-10001 10' LED POWER CORD FOR USE T8 LEDS W/ P/N 431-XXXXX 1 1
4 431-6000X 6' LED 2650 LUMENS T8 W/ INTEGRATED DRIVER 1 1
5 517-6822 ABS PLUG THREADED 2 1 -
6 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 1 1
7 712-7000 L3 ARCH FLANGED FINAL ASSEMBLY - OH 1 1
8 802-110XX VACUUM HOSE KIT 1.5IN X 15FT - FOR DETAILS REFER TO INVOICE 1 2
9 848-341XX HOSE VACUUM 3IN - FOR DETAILS REFER TO INVOICE 1 1

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/15/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS289 lbs.

L3 ARCH FINAL ASSEMBLY
712-7901/712-7902 - SS MINI SEPARATOR - OH

240344

WV-007

Take 5 - 065

AndresRamirez
Text Box
10

AndresRamirez
Text Box
2



 2'-0" DIA. 

 M
IN

. 5
'-0

" 

 3" CLR. 

  

 1
08

.5
" 

 110.2" 

(7)

OPEN WEAVE FABRIC COVER IF 
APPLICABLE & COMPLETE ARM PER 
SONNY'S DRAWINGS.

(9)

(1)

(9)

SEE SONNY'S DRAWINGS FOR 
ALL SITE INFORMATION, 
LAYOUTS, EXACT DIMENSIONS 
AND ALL VACUUM DETAILS.

NOTES:

HSS 4.500”  x.188" COLUMN1.
½" STEEL BASE PLATE 12"x12" WITH (4) ¾"  HEAVY HEX A36 BOLTS W/ 12" MIN. 2.
EMBED. USE 0.188" PLATE WASHERS
¼" STEEL STIFFENER PLATES3.
CONCRETE FOUNDATION4.
(8) #5 VERTICALS W/ #3 CLOSED TIES @ 6" O.C. AND (2) TIES @ TOP5.
HSS 3.500"  x.188" ARCH ARM OR ALT. 3"  STD PIPE (3.5" O.D.)6.
HSS 2.375"  x.188" UPPER ARM OR ALT. 2"  STD PIPE (2.375" O.D.)7.
½" MIN. STEEL FLANGE PIPE CLAMPS W/ (8) ½" GR. 8 BOLTS8.
3"x7" WIDE ACCESS HOLES PER SONNY'S DRAWINGS9.
GRADE OR PAVING10.

(3)

(2)

(5)

(4)

(8)

(10)

3" MIN.
8" MAX.

(6)

GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES:

CODE:

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2018 EDITION.

LOADS:

SEISMIC: NOT CRITICAL.
WIND: 115-MPH (EXP. C)
FABRIC DEAD LOAD: 1-PSF
ROOF LIVE LOAD: 5-PSF

FOUNDATIONS:

SEE SOILS REPORT BY: NOVA GEOTECHNICAL, G-17-152
DESIGN SOIL BEARING PRESSURE: 2500 PSF

FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON FIRM, UNDISTURBED SOIL

CONCRETE:

MINIMUM 28 DAY STRENGTH TO BE 3000 PSI
MAXIMUM SLUMP: 5 IN. TYPE II -V
MECHANICALLY VIBRATE ALL CONCRETE WHEN PLACED

REINFORCING:

ASTM A-615 GRADE 60 (Fy = 60 KSI)
CLEAR CONCRETE COVERAGE AS FOLLOWS:

CAST AGAINST EARTH . . . . . 3 IN

STRUCTURAL STEEL:

FABRICATED AND ROLLED SHAPES U.N.O.   ASTM A36 (Fy = 36 KSI)
ROUND HSS . . ASTM A500 (Fy = 42 KSI)
PIPE: ASTM A53 GR. 'B'
DETAILING,FABRICATION AND CONSTRUCTION PER LATEST AISC MANUAL 
FINISH PER SONNY'S
ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE ASTM A36 EQUIV. OR F1554-36
PIPE FLANGE BOLTS TO BE GRADE 5 EQUAL

WELDING:

PER LATEST AWS STANDARDS BY CERTIFIED WELDERS
USE E70 SERIES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

DISCLAIMER:

THE INFORMATION ON THIS PAGE HAS BEEN DESIGNED AND ANALYZED BY A STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEER. HOWEVER, THIS INFORMATION IS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SHOULD BE COMPLETED BY A LICENSED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER 
IN THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE JOB SITE.
THIS INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE USED ON OTHER PROJECTS WITHOUT OUR CONSENT.

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/15/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

STRUCTURAL FOOTING DETAIL
712-7XXX - L3 ARCH FINAL ASSEMBLY

240344

WV-008

Take 5 - 065



Instructions:
Please circle the selected color box in each 
option that applies to your project.

NOTES:
Colors selected above and, in links may not represent actual color due to variations in computer monitor settings.1.
All items shown may not be quoted. Please refer to original invoice and/or contact your Autovac sales representative.2.
Any changes / information noted on this form must match current invoice. If not, a change order will need to be processed, as cost vary depending on selections. 3.
Decal packages available featuring your logo.4.

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 01/11/24

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
BNTS lbs.

COLOR CHART
712-XXXX - L-SERIES ARCH

Custom PMS

# ______________________

240344

WV-009

Take 5 - 065



A

VACUUM EQUIPMENT

FROM MINI SEPARATOR

FROM VACUUM MANIFOLD

UNDERGROUND PIPE

A
PRIMARY 

SEPARATOR

FROM MINI SEPARATOR

FROM VACUUM MANIFOLD

DIRECTION OF FLOW

3.
DIRECTION OF FLOW

FROM HOSES

DIRECTION 
OF FLOW

FROM ARCH, 
HOSES DIRECTION 

OF FLOW

4.

6.

DETAIL A

DIRECTION OF FLOW

OVERHEAD PIPING

UNDERGROUND PIPING

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

SWING CHECK VALVES MUST BE INSTALLED LEVEL WITH THE FLOOR AND WITH THE VALVES FLOW 1.
ARROWS POINTING IN THE DIRECTION OF FLOW.

Y-FITTINGS FOR CLEANOUTS MUST BE INSTALLED WITH THE CLEANOUT POINTING UPWARD.2.

Y-FITTINGS MUST BE PLACED LEVEL TO THE FLOOR FOR PROPER DEBRIS EXTRACTION.3.

GATE VALVE MUST BE INSTALLED WITH SILICONE (SUPPLIED BY OTHERS) FOR PROPER ADHESION 4.
AND SEALING.

MANIFOLD HEIGHT IS ADJUSTED AND LEVELED WITH THE VERTICAL PIPE ATTATCHED TO THE GATE 5.
VALVE.

ALL COMPRESSION COUPLING JOINTS MUST BE  EVENLY SPACED SO BOTH FITTINGS ARE CLAMPED 6.
SECURELY. TIGHTEN COUPLER NUTS PARTIALLY IN A UNIFORM MANNER TO ASSURE PROPER SEATING 
OF THE INNER SLEEVE AND GASKET. FULLY TORQUE NUTS TO 65 FT LBS.

2.

VACUUM FLOW WITH MINI SEPARATOR 

VACUUM FLOW WITHOUT MINI SEPARATOR 

2.

VACUUM EQUIPMENT

COMPRESSION COUPLING DETAILGATE VALVE DETAIL

5.

1.

DIRECTION OF FLOW

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 12/6/2023 -  -NTS

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

VACUUM PLUMBING DETAILS

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
- -

240344

WV-010

Take 5 - 065



5

1

2

3

1

4

4
3

1

1
12

6
1

5

21
4

3
2

2

23

1

5

4 7

1

6

2

35

3
4

5

1

4

2

2
3

F 6" X 3" FITTING ASSEMBLY

C 4" X 3" FITTING ASSEMBLY W/CLEANOUT

E 6" X 3" FITTING ASSEMBLY W/CLEANOUT

B 3" X 3" FITTING ASSEMBLY

D 4" X 3" FITTING ASSEMBLY

A 3" X 3" FITTING ASSEMBLY W/CLEANOUT

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 2
2 523-0034 INSTALOK STEEL DUST CAP 3.5IN 1
3 551-6233 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 3.5X3.5 1
4 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 1

5 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 
(SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 1
2 522-5441 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 4.5IN OD X 6IN 2
3 551-6243 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 4.5X3.5 1
4 555-0234 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 4.5X3.5 1
5 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 1

6 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 
(SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 1
2 522-5441 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 4.5IN OD X 6IN 1
3 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 2
4 551-6263 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625X3.5 1
5 555-0246 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 6.625X4.5 1
6 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 1

7 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 
(SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 1
2 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 2
3 551-6263 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625X3.5 1
4 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 1

5 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 
(SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 1
2 522-5441 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 4.5IN OD X 6IN 2
3 551-6243 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 4.5X3.5 1
4 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 1

5 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 
(SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5431 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 3.5IN OD X 6IN 3
2 551-6233 ALUMINUM TY 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 3.5X3.5 1
3 842-14001 GATE VALVE 3IN 1

4 952-316207 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 3.5DIA 
(SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
- -5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
BNTS lbs.

ASSEMBLY TEMPLATE
MANIFOLD FITTINGS - DIRECT GATE VALVE

240344

WV-011

Take 5 - 065



3

4

1 2

6

2 4

2

1

5 4 3

7

3

4

1 2

6

7

1
2

2

4

5 4 3

3

4

1 2

7

6

1 2

2

4

5 4 3

3" PIPE - 90 DEGREE
( XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

4" PIPE - 90 DEGREE
( XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

6" PIPE - 90 DEGREE
( XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

6" PIPE - ANGLED
( XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

3" PIPE - ANGLED
( XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

4" PIPE - ANGLED
( XX TOTAL REQUIREMENTS)

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 813-111907 SS HEX HEAD SCREW 1/4-20 X 3/4 2
2 813-312002 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 3/4 2
3 822-8036 UNISTRUT PARALLEL CLAMP 3.5IN 1

4 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT (SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. 
TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 813-111907 SS HEX HEAD SCREW 1/4-20 X 3/4 2
2 813-312002 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 3/4 2
3 822-8046 UNISTRUT PARALLEL CLAMP 4.5IN 1

4 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT (SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. 
TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 813-111907 SS HEX HEAD SCREW 1/4-20 X 3/4 2
2 813-312002 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 3/4 2
3 822-8065 CLAMP STRUT MOUNT 6.625 IN 1

4 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT (SEE VACUUM AREA FOR QTY. 
TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-0038 SS HINGE DUAL OVERHEAD MANIFOLD 1
2 813-111907 SS HEX HEAD SCREW 1/4-20 X 3/4 6
3 813-271900 SS NYLON LOCKNUT 1/4-20 2
4 813-312001 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 5/8 6
5 813-312002 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 3/4 2
6 822-8035 CLAMP STRUT MOUNT 3.5 IN 1

7 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT (SEE VACUUM AREA FOR 
QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-0038 SS HINGE DUAL OVERHEAD MANIFOLD 1
2 813-111907 SS HEX HEAD SCREW 1/4-20 X 3/4 6
3 813-271900 SS NYLON LOCKNUT 1/4-20 2
4 813-312001 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 5/8 6
5 813-312002 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 3/4 2
6 822-8045 CLAMP STRUT MOUNT 4.5 IN 1

7 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT (SEE VACUUM AREA FOR 
QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-0038 SS HINGE DUAL OVERHEAD MANIFOLD 1
2 813-111907 SS HEX HEAD SCREW 1/4-20 X 3/4 6
3 813-271900 SS NYLON LOCKNUT 1/4-20 2
4 813-312001 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 5/8 6
5 813-312002 SS FLAT WASHER 1/4 X 3/4 2
6 822-8065 CLAMP STRUT MOUNT 6.625 IN 1

7 927-102100 ZINC STRUT CHANNEL 1.625 X 10FT N/A

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
BNTS lbs.

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
801-2010X - MANIFOLD HANGER ASSEMBLY

240344

WV-012

Take 5 - 065

GageBulette
Text Box
0

GageBulette
Text Box
0

GageBulette
Text Box
6

GageBulette
Text Box
0

GageBulette
Text Box
0

GageBulette
Text Box
0



5 4

1

3

2
 20'' 

 3
0'

' 

 18'' 

1

 20" 

 3
0'

 

3

1

2  1
4'

' 

 13.5'' 

 12'' 

 11.5'' 

3

1

2

 11'' 

 12'' 
 13.5'' 

 1
2'

' 

 17'' 

 18'' 
 19.5'' 

MAT HOLDER IS FIXED TO STRUCTURE.  •
QUICK RELEASE NOT AVAILABLE.

ONLY ONE (1) UPPER QUICK RELEASE BRACKET REQUIRED•
FOR TRASH CAN. LOWER BRACKET IS FIXED TO STRUCTURE.

TRASH CAN

SQUARE BUCKET

MAT HOLDER ASSEMBLY

RECTANGULAR BUCKET

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-0004 SUB ASSY QUICK RELEASE TRASH CAN BRACKET 1
2 789-0034 STEEL WEIGHT - TRASH CAN LID ASSEMBLY 1
3 799-0042 SS QUICK RELASE BRACKET 1
4 799-0093 SS LOWER TRASH CAN BRACKET SUPPORT 1
5 881-100X TRASH CAN 30GA (REFER TO COLOR CHART) 1

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-0035 SS QUICK RELEASE BUCKET BRACKET 2.0 1
2 799-0042 SS QUICK RELASE BRACKET 1
3 882-000X BUCKET SQUARE 12X12X12 (REFER TO COLOR CHART) 1

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-0035 SS QUICK RELEASE BUCKET BRACKET 2.0 1
2 799-0042 SS QUICK RELASE BRACKET 1
3 882-001X BUCKET RECTANGULAR 18X12X12 (REFER TO COLOR CHART) 1

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 789-2001 SS MAT HOLDER ASSEMBLY 1

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

ACCESSORY TEMPLATE

240344

WV-013

Take 5 - 065



 8.03" 

 3
.6

8"
 

 7.875" 

 6
.3

13
" 

 3
.6

8"
 

 10.53" 

 10.375" 

 7
.5

63
" 

6

3

7

4

5

9

21

6

4

7

2

3

5

1

AIR GUN BLOWER KIT - 4IN POST        AIR GUN BLOWER KIT - 6IN POST 
                    804-10001                                                  804-10002
             

NOTES AND WARNINGS:

PER FEDERAL OSHA REQUIREMENTS: AIR PRESSURE MUST NOT EXCEED 30 PSI FOR CLEANING PURPOSES.1.
DO NOT DIRECT THE TIP OF THE AIR GUN AT THE FACE, EYES, OR ANY OTHER PARTS OF THE HUMAN BODY.  SERIOUS INJURY OR DEATH MAY OCCUR.2.
DO NOT REMOVE, MODIFY, OR TAMPER WITH AIR GUN SAFETY TIP.  IT IS INSTALLED FOR YOUR SAFETY.3.
THIS PRODUCT IS NOT A TOY AND SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO BE OPERATED BY CHILDREN.4.
SUPPLY ONLY CLEAN, DRY AIR TO THE BLOW GUN.  A PARTICULATE / OIL FILTER, ALONG WITH AN AIR DRYER AND/OR WATER SEPARATOR IS RECOMMENDED.5.
OVERALL HOSE LENGTH IS 25'.  DO NOT OVERTIGHTEN FITTINGS, DAMAGE MAY OCCUR.6.
EACH KIT IS SUPPLIED WITH 10' OF 1/4" OD POLYURETHANE TUBE.7.
COLORS AND ACCESSORIES REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.8.
TO COMPRESSED AIR MANIFOLD. MANIFOLD AND 1/4NPT ADAPTER TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)9.

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION 804-10002/QTY. 804-10001/QTY.
1 729-1001 STEEL AIR-GUN HANGER BRACKET - 4IN STANCHION - 1
2 729-1002 STEEL AIR-GUN HANGER BRACKET - 6IN STANCHION 1 -
3 842-3110X AIR BLOWGUN 1/4IN 150PSI - BLACK 1 1
4 843-31002 ADAPTER PUSH-IN 1/4NPT FEMALE STUD STRAIGHT X 1/4 TUBE OD 1 1
5 843-31006 ADAPTER PUSH-IN 1/4NPT MALE STUD STRAIGHT X 1/4 TUBE OD 1 1
6 848-2110X SELF-RETRACTING POLYURETHANE HOSE 1/4IN X 25FT X 1/4IN 1 1
7 848-31100-120 POLYURETHANE TUBE 1/4OD -CLEAR - 120 IN 1 1

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
804-1000X - AIR GUN BLOWER KIT - POST

240344

WV-014

Take 5 - 065



FLOOR LEVEL

UNDERGROUND MANIFOLD TO ARCH

COMPRESSED AIR MANIFOLD 

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 

FLOOR LEVEL

UNDERGROUND MANIFOLD TO POST

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 

COMPRESSED AIR MANIFOLD 

COMPRESSED 
AIR MANIFOLD 

FLOOR LEVEL

ELECTRICAL 
CONDUIT 

OVERHEAD MANIFOLD TO ARCH

FLOOR LEVEL

OVERHEAD MANIFOLD TO POST

ELECTRICAL 
CONDUIT 

COMPRESSED
AIR MANIFOLD 

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
804-1000X - AIR GUN BLOWER KIT - INSTALL CONFIGURATIONS

240344

WV-015

Take 5 - 065



 1.2" 

 3.0"  45° 

 1.0" 
 

1.
50

" 

 12" 

 3
.8

75
" 

 1.2" 

 
1.

5"
 

 1
.0

" 

 16.5" 

 2
.0

" 

 4
5°

  0.63" 

 3.0" 

 45° 

 0.92" 

 
1.

5"
 

 12" 

 4
.6

25
" 

883-001X CLAW NOZZLE
( XX ) TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

883-002X EXPRESS NOZZLE
( XX ) TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

883-003X CREVICE NOZZLE
( XX ) TOTAL REQUIREMENTS

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
NOZZLE TOOL TEMPLATE

240344

WV-016

Take 5 - 065

AndresRamirez
Text Box
0

AndresRamirez
Text Box
11

AndresRamirez
Text Box
11



INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

LED TUBE FOR INDOOR AND OUTDOOR APPLICATIONS, INCLUDING WET ENVIRONMENTS.

INSTALL LED TUBE INTO MOUNTING COLLARS WITH SUPPLIED HARDWARE. DO NOT FULLY TIGHTEN UNTIL THE LED 1.
TUBE IS CENTERED ON THE ARCH.
TIGHTEN MOUNTING COLLARS UNTIL THE LED TUBE IS SECURE. DO NOT OVERTIGHTEN. OVERTHIGHTENING MAY 2.
BREAK THE LED TUBE AND VOID THE WARRANTY.
CONNECT POWER CABLE TO LED TUBE. IF REQUIRED, REMOVE TWO-PRONG PLUG.3.

OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL HOOKUP: FEED CABLE THRU CONDUIT, THEN FISH THRU TWO HOLES ON POST. •
CONNECT TO *JUNCTION BOX ON BACK SIDE OF POST.
UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL HOOKUP: PRIOR TO ARCH INSTALLATION; RUN TWO SEPARATE ELECTRICAL •
LINES UP POST AND OUT THE TOP. PLACE ARCH IN POSITION FOR INSTALL AND FEED ONE LEADER CABLE 
THROUGH FRONT HOLE ON ARCH POST THEN SECOND LEADER CABLE THROUGH REAR ARCH POST HOLE.

CUT JUMPER CABLE TO DESIRED LENGTH AND CONNECT TO *JUNCTION BOX.4.
CONNECT (2X) LEADER CABLE TO *ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX. REFER TO5.

RGB LED TUBE REQUIRE SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE LIGHTINING CONTROL APPLICATION TO BE INSTALLED ON 
YOUR PHONE DEVICE.

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

 A-SERIES VACUUM ARCH SHOWN FOR REFERENCE. ALL OTHER ARCH
STRUCTURES APPLY THE SAME.

SUGGESTED ELECTRICAL CONDUIT AND AIR LINE INSTALLATION FOR OVERHEAD HOOKUP. FOR UNDERGROUND 
HOOKUP SEE INSTRUCTION STEP 3.

CONTINUOUS CONDUIT RUN THROUGH ARCH POST TO ELECTRICAL
CONNECTION POINT.

*ELECTRICAL JUNCTION BOX TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS. FOLLOW LOCAL ELECTRICAL CODES FOR PROPER LOCATION 
AND INSTALLATION.

LED TUBE

MOUNTING BRACKET
WITH HARDWARE

JUMPER CABLE

1

1

2

3

2

3RIGID ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 
TO NEXT LED TUBE OR 
POWER SOURCE

RIGID ELECTRICAL 
CONDUIT TO NEXT LED 
TUBE OR TERMINATE

ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT 2

ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT 1

COMPRESSED AIR LINE
(FOR REFERENCE ONLY)

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 2 TO 
NEXT LED OR TERMINATE

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT 1 
TO NEXT LED OR POWER 
SOURCE

3

OVERHEAD HOOKUP UNDERGROUND HOOKUP

DESCRIPTION PART NO.
LED TUBE T8 4' 15W / 1800 LUMENS 431-40003
LED TUBE RGBW 4’ 15W / 1800 LUMENS 431-40004
LED TUBE T8 6' 22W / 2650 LUMENS 431-60003
LED TUBE RGBW 6’ 22W / 2650 LUMENS 431-60004
LED TUBE T8 8' 30W / 3600 LUMENS 431-80003
LED TUBE RBGW 8' 30W / 3600 LUMENS 431-80004

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
431-XXXXX - LED TUBE INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS

240344

WV-017

Take 5 - 065



 7
'-3

" 

 11'-2" 

 7
'-4

" 

1

4

H

H

P

Q

1 7 2 7 3

455

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

MINIMUM PAD DIMENSIONS SHOWN.  AN ADDITIONAL TWO FEET (2') OF CLEARANCE AROUND EQUIPMENT FOR 1.
SERVICE ACCESS IS RECOMMENDED.  ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED
REFER TO INVOICE FOR ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS2.
IF THE EQUIPMENT IS IN AN ENCLOSED ROOM, REFER TO VACUUM SYSTEM EQUIPMENT DESIGN NOTES UNDER 3.
DISCLAIMER INFORMATION
30" X 30" DIRT BUCKET CLEARANCE4.
UNDERGROUND PIPE TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)5.
A VFD MOTOR CONTROL PACKAGE IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED FOR EVERY VACUUM EQUIPMENT UNIT. UNITS WITHOUT 6.
A VFD MAY EXPERIENCE OVERHEATING AND WILL REQUIRE A RELIEF VALVE - CONSULT FACTORY FOR DETAILS

VACUUM EQUIPMENT DETAILS

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 214-674001 TURBINE 600 SERIES 30HP - 3 PHASE 60Hz 208V/230V/460V - 7STG 2
2 284-000001 EXHAUST MUFFLER 6IN 2
3 284-000002 MUFFLER RAIN CAP 6IN 2
4 311-32501 SS FILTER SEPARATOR, 38X84 600 SERIES (3) IN-OUT 1
5 513-0066 ABS CAP HUB 6IN 2
6 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 17
7 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 6
8 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 8
9 842-36001 SWING CHECK VALVE 6IN 2
10 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA 12FT 0.109IN 2

STATE/COUNTRY:

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:CITY:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  BRYANT  AR 6/14/2024 -NTS

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

06.14.24

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
PROJECT CREATEDA GB

DATE REV DESCRIPTION DWN

240344

WV-018

Take 5 - 065



2
3 2

2

5

3
2

4

1

1
2

1

3

1

2
1

1 1 1

1

4

3
1

32

1
5

1

6

4
7

3

2

3

5

1

4

1

2

1 4
1

5

1

6

3

2

G  4" OVERHEAD H  6" OVERHEAD I  6" 45° OVERHEAD

J  4" UNDERGROUND K  4" OVERHEAD L  6" 45° UNDERGROUND

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 4
2 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 2

3 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625 
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5441 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 4.5IN OD X 6IN 1
2 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 4
3 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 2
4 555-0246 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 6.625X4.5 1

5 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625 
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 5
2 551-2466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
3 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 2

4 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625 
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 2
2 523-0034 INSTALOK STEEL DUST CAP 3.5IN 1
3 532-0044 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 4IN 1
4 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
5 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
6 551-6563 ALUMINUM WYE 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625X3.5 1
7 555-0246 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 6.625X4.5 1

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 2
2 523-0034 INSTALOK STEEL DUST CAP 3.5IN 1
3 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
4 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
5 551-6563 ALUMINUM WYE 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625X3.5 1

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 3
2 523-0034 INSTALOK STEEL DUST CAP 3.5IN 1
3 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
4 551-2466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
5 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
6 551-6563 ALUMINUM WYE 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625X3.5 1

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/9/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS 

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
SEPARATOR FITTING ASSEMBLIES - INLET

6" UNDERGROUND

240344

WV-019

Take 5 - 065



6

3

1

4

1

5

2

4

2

1

31

5

2

1

3

1
4

1

2

5

1

3

1
4

1

3

1

2
5

1

3
1

1

1 3

5

4

1

2

6

1

4

1 5
1 1 1

6
3

R  6" MULTI PRODUCERQ  6" MULTI PRODUCERP  6" MULTI PRODUCER

O  6" MULTI PRODUCERN  6" SINGLE PRODUCER M  4" SINGLE PRODUCER 

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5441 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 4.5IN OD X 6IN 2
2 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 1
3 532-0044 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 4IN 1
4 551-4444 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 4.5 1
5 555-0246 ALUMINUM REDUCER STRAIGHT 6.625X4.5 1

6 952-319210 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 4.5DIA
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 2
2 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
3 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1

4 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 3
2 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
3 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
4 842-36001 SWING CHECK VALVE 6IN 1

5 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 4
2 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
3 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 2
4 842-36001 SWING CHECK VALVE 6IN 1

5 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N//A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 5
2 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
3 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 2
4 842-36001 SWING CHECK VALVE 6IN 1

5 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

ITEM NO. PART NUMBER DESCRIPTION QTY.
1 522-5461 STEEL COUPLING COMPRESSION 6.625IN OD X 6IN 5
2 532-0066 SS NO-HUB COUPLING 6IN 1
3 551-2466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 45DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
4 551-4466 ALUMINUM ELBOW 90DEG STRAIGHT ENDS 6.625 1
5 842-36001 SWING CHECK VALVE 6IN 1

6 952-325213 ALUMINUM TUBE 6063-T1 6.625DIA
(SEE VACUUM EQUIPMENT FOR QTY. TOTAL) N/A

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/9/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS 

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
SEPARATOR FITTING ASSEMBLIES - OUTLET

240344

WV-020

Take 5 - 065



 8
" 

 1
'-1

" 

 1'-8"  5'-8" 

 8'-0" 5

5

6

 1'-0" CLEARANCE 
MIN. DISTANCE

ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT

TRANSDUCER
CONDUIT

CONDUITS TO VFD 
LOCATION (TBD)

NOTES: UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED; PROVIDED MEASURMENTS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY1.
CONDUIT TO BE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS (SBO)2.
REFER TO INVOICE FOR ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS3.
IF THE EQUIPMENT IS IN AN ENCLOSED ROOM, REFER TO VACUUM SYSTEM EQUIPMENT DESIGN NOTES UNDER DISCLAIMER INFORMATION4.
RECOMMENDED TURBINE MOTOR CONDUIT LOCATION5.
RECOMMENDED TRANSDUCER CONDUIT LOCATION6.
VFD UNITS COME STANDARD WITH 12' OF TRANSDUCER CABLE - ADDITIONAL CABLE CAN BE PURCHASED IF REQUIRED (403-10002)7.

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/16/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS lbs.

ELECTRICAL DETAILS
SS 84X30 SEPARATOR - (2) 30HP - RIGHT

240344

WV-021

Take 5 - 065



3
0
"

36"

U
L 
TE
R
M
IN
A
L 
TO
R
Q
U
E
S

W
IR
E
 
S
IZ
E

H
M
C
P
 
C
IR
C
U
IT
 
B
R
E
A
K
E
R
S

R
A
TI
N
G

TO
R
Q
U
E

1
5
A

1
4
-
1
0
 
A
W
G

3
5
 
LB
-
IN

3
0
A

8
 
A
W
G

4
0
 
LB
-
IN

5
0
A

6
-
4
 
A
W
G

4
5
 
LB
-
IN

1
0
0
A

1
5
0
A

3
-
4
/
0
 
A
W
G

5
0
 
LB
-
IN

2
5
0
A

4
0
0
A

6
0
0
A

4
-
2
5
0
 
M
C
M

2
7
5
 
LB
-
IN

F
U
S
E
D
 
D
IS
C
O
N
N
E
C
TS

R
A
TI
N
G

TO
R
Q
U
E

1
7
 
LB
-
IN

3
0
A

1
7
 
LB
-
IN

6
0
A

3
7
5
 
LB
-
IN

1
8
0
 
LB
-
IN

2
0
0
A

1
0
0
A

4
0
0
A

5
0
0
 
LB
-
IN

2
0
0
A

4
0
0
A

R
A
TI
N
G

6
0
A

1
0
0
A

3
7
5
 
LB
-
IN

5
0
0
 
LB
-
IN

5
5
 
LB
-
IN

1
8
 
LB
-
IN

N
O
N
-
F
U
S
E
D
 
D
IS
C
O
N
N
N
E
C
TS

TO
R
Q
U
E

W
IR
E
 
TE
R
M
IN
A
LS

S
A
K
1
6

S
A
K
6

S
A
K
1
0

TY
P
E

S
A
K
4

1
4
 
LB
-
IN

9
 
LB
-
IN

1
8
 
LB
-
IN

2
1
 
LB
-
IN

TO
R
Q
U
E

S
A
K
3
5

4
4
 
LB
-
IN

P
O
W
E
R
 
D
IS
TR
IB
U
TI
O
N
 
B
LO
C
K
S

W
IR
E
 
S
IZ
E

TO
R
Q
U
E

2
/
0
-
3
 
A
W
G

1
2
0
 
LB
-
IN

3
5
0
-
5
0
0
 
M
C
M

3
7
5
 
LB
-
IN

GS
TA
R
T

RS
TO
P

VFD ENCLOSURE LAYOUT
425-22072 - 2 X 30 HP 460 VAC

36" X 30" X 8" A5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SIZE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/18/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

TYPE: COOLING:
NEMA 1 FAN COOLED

240344

WV-022

Take 5 - 065



3
0

M
O
TO
R
1

H
P

1
T1

R S T

U V W

1
T2

1
T3

G
N
D

G
N
D

G
N
D












 














 






























I

S
TF

S
TO
P

S
TA
R
T

S
TO
P

S
D

S
D

C
S

A
U

R
L 4P
C

5
5

I











 














 






























G
N
D

2
T3

2
T2

WVU

TSR
2
T1

3
0

M
O
TO
R
2

H
P

F
U
1
1
-
1
3

JD
L5
0

F
U
2
1
-
2
3

JD
L5
0

5A
M

2 5

S
E
T 
P
A
R
A
M
E
TE
R

TO

A
1

B
1

C
1

1
9
5

0
S
E
T 
P
A
R
A
M
E
TE
R

TO

A
1

B
1

C
1

1
9
5

4

S
E
T 
P
A
R
A
M
E
TE
R

TO

A
2

B
2

C
2

1
9
6

5

S
D

C
S

S
TF

D
F
X
2

X
1

X
3

X
4

X
2

2
0
8

0
6
0
0

4
8
0

2
4
0

T1 1
0
0
V
A

F
U
1
0
2
-
1
0
3

H
C
TR
0
.3

G
N
D

H
N

C
B

1
0
0
A

M
1
N
1
0
0
T3
L

D
D

CD I RM
R
S

P
LC
-
IN

IN
P
U
T 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

X
#
#
#
#

P
LC
-
O
U
T

O
U
TP
U
T 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

Y
#
#
#
#

P
LC
-
IN

IN
P
U
T 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

X
#
#
#
#

P
LC
-
O
U
T

O
U
TP
U
T 
D
E
S
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

Y
#
#
#
#

8
8
8

8
8
8

8
8
8

V
F
D
1

F
R
-
F
8
4
0
-
0
0
4
7
0
-
E
3
N
6

4
6
0
/
3
/
6
0

TO
P

E
N
TR
Y

B
O
TT
O
M

E
N
TR
Y

G
N
D

L2L1 L3

S
TF

S
TO
P

S
D

S
TO
P

5

4
-
2
0
m
A

P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E

TR
A
N
S
D
U
C
E
R

B
O
TT
O
M

E
N
TR
Y

V
F
D
2

F
R
-
F
8
4
0
-
0
0
4
7
0
-
E
3
N
6

4
8
0
 
V
A
C

LO
C
A
TE
D
 
IN
 
R
E
S
IS
TO
R
 
C
A
G
E

LO
C
A
TE
D
 
R
E
M
O
TE
 
F
R
O
M
 
E
N
C
LO
S
U
R
E

LO
C
A
TE
D
 
IN
S
ID
E
 
E
N
C
LO
S
U
R
E

LO
C
A
TE
D
 
O
N
 
E
N
C
LO
S
U
R
E
 
D
O
O
R

TE
R
M
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 
C
U
S
TO
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
TI
O
N

C
U
S
TO
M
E
R
 
P
LC
 
IN
P
U
T

C
U
S
TO
M
E
R
 
P
LC
 
O
U
TP
U
T

S
U
P
P
LI
E
D
 
P
LC
 
O
U
TP
U
T

S
U
P
P
LI
E
D
 
P
LC
 
IN
P
U
T

D
R
IV
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
TI
O
N
 
TE
R
M
IN
A
L

TE
R
M
IN
A
L 
N
O
T 
F
O
R
 
C
U
S
TO
M
E
R
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
TI
O
N

D
E
V
IC
E
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
TI
O
N
 
TE
R
M
IN
A
L

C
U
S
TO
M
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
LI
E
D
 
F
IE
LD
 
W
IR
IN
G

A
R
R
O
W
 
S
U
P
P
LI
E
D
 
F
IE
LD
 
W
IR
IN
G

C
U
S
TO
M
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
LI
E
D
 
E
N
C
LO
S
U
R
E
 
W
IR
IN
G

A
R
R
O
W
 
S
U
P
P
LI
E
D
 
E
N
C
LO
S
U
R
E
 
W
IR
IN
G

VFD WIRING DIAGRAM
425-22072 - 2 X 30 HP 460 VAC

NTS A5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/18/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

TYPE: COOLING:
NEMA 1 FAN COOLED

240344

WV-023

Take 5 - 065



TRANSDUCER CABLE

FILTER SEPARATOR

VACUUM IQ (VFD)

 12" CLEARANCE 
MIN. DISTANCE

CONDUITS TO VACUUM IQ (VFD) 

ELECTRICAL
CONDUIT

TRANSDUCER
CONDUIT

INSTALL THE THREADED ADAPTER INTO THE 1
TRANSDUCER. NEXT, INSTALL THE 
TRANSDUCER/ADAPTER INTO THE FILTER 
SEPARATOR WITH TEFLON TAPE. LASTLY, INSTALL 
THE TRANDSDUCER CABLE INTO THE 
TRANDSDUCER.

HAND TIGHTEN TO LOCK (DO NOT USE 1.
POWER OR PNEUMATIC TOOLS). THEN SNUG 
WITH WRENCH.
ENSURE THE GROOVE IS PROPERLY LINED UP 2.
ON THE TRANSDUCER AND TRANSDUCER 
CABLE BEFORE INSERTING.

ROUTE TRANSDUCER CABLE TO VACUUM IQ (VFD) 2
ROUTE CABLE IN 3/4" CONDUIT AT A 1.
MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 12" FROM HIGH 
VOLTAGE CABLES. (CONDUIT SUPPLIED BY 
OTHERS) 

  
IDENTIFY WHICH TRANSDUCER IS PROVIDED. 3

"TURCK" WILL BE PRINTED ON THE SIDE AND 1
WILL BE PROVIDED WITH A YELLOW CABLE 
END.
"IFM" WILL BE PRINTED ON THE SIDE AND 2
WILL BE PROVIDED WITH AN ORANGE CABLE 
END.

USE THE TABLE BELOW TO IDENTIFY WHICH WIRES 4
WILL CORRESPOND TO THE DESIGNATED TERMINAL. 

WIRE THE TRANSDUCER CABLE INTO THE TERMINAL 5
BLOCK LOCATED INSIDE THE VACUUM IQ (VFD)

1

3 1

2

4

2

TRANSDUCER CABLE

THREADED ADAPTER
(G1/4 TO 1/8NPT )

TRANSDUCER

TRANSDUCER TYPE WIRE COLOR TERMINAL

1  TURCK           
(YELLOW)

BLUE SD
BROWN 5
BLACK NOT USED

2  IFM               
(ORANGE)

WHITE SD
BROWN 5
BLACK NOT USED
BLUE NOT USED

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
TRANSDUCER INSTALLATION

240344

WV-024

Take 5 - 065



VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

CUSTOMER SUPPLIED
BREAKER PANEL

VFD TRANSDUCER IN
FILTER SEPARATOR

D
IS
C
O
N
N
E
C
T

DISCONNECT NEMA-1

VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

VFD TRANSDUCER IN
FILTER SEPARATOR

VACUUM

ELECTRICAL UTILITY ROOM

FILTER SEPARATOR

ON AND OFF SWITCH
AT SYSTEM

TURBINE VACUUM PRODUCER
AND ELECTRIC MOTOR

ON/OFF

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TWO
SIDE BY SIDE, ONE FOR POWER
TO MOTOR AND WIRES BACK TO
VFD FROM ON/OFF SWT. AND ONE
FOR CONTROL WIRES TO VFD FROM
TRANSDUCER.

BREAKER

PANEL

VFD

CUSTOMER SUPPLIED
BREAKER PANEL

VACUUM

ELECTRICAL UTILITY ROOM

FILTER SEPARATOR

DISCONNECT NEMA-3 TO MOTOR

TURBINE VACUUM PRODUCER
AND ELECTRIC MOTOR

DISCONNECT

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TWO
SIDE BY SIDE, ONE FOR
POWER TO MOTOR DISCONNECT
AND ONE FOR CONTROL WIRES
TO VFD.

BREAKER

PANEL

VFD

5870 Hiatus Road, Tamarac, FL 33321 | (800) 327-8723 | SonnysDirect.com

REV:SCALE:

© 23 SONNY'S ENTERPRISES, INC.20

DATE:
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:  THIS SHEET CONTAINS AND CONSTITUTES CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, IMAGES, AND
TRADE SECRETS OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. UNAUTHORIZED USE OR DISCLOSURE OF ANY PORTION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  THIS WORK IS THE EXCLUSIVE PROPERTY OF SONNY'S ENTERPRISES INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 1/10/2024

FO
R 

PR
ES

EN
TA

TI
ON

 O
NL

Y.
 N

OT
 F

OR
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N.

DISCLAIMER: DRAWINGS ARE FOR DESIGN INTENT ONLY, NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ALTHOUGH BUILDING CODES
HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED IN DEVELOPING THIS DRAWING, VERIFICATION OF SITE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL BUILDING CODES IS THE EXCLUSIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE
CUSTOMER AND/OR ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER. THESE DRAWINGS REFLECT REQUIREMENTS FOR SONNY'S
FURNISHED EQUIPMENT ONLY UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. PLEASE REFER TO OTHER MANUFACTURERS, IF ANY, FOR
THEIR EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS.

NOTES: 

COLORS REFLECTED ARE FOR REPRESENTATION 
PURPOSES ONLY. REFER TO INVOICE FOR SPECIFIC 
REQUIREMENTS.

WEIGHT:
ANTS

PRODUCT DATA SHEET
BASIC ELECTRICAL LAYOUT WITH VFD

240344

WV-025

Take 5 - 065







PRESENTED BY
SHAUNCRAWFORD
o:
c:
e:

a:

417.862.2454
417.705.2122
ShaunC@springeldsign.com

2006 N REYNOLDS DR
BRYANT, AR 72022

SIGN PACKAGE
ao55275
#21399

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, copied, or used in 
the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 2022© 

SEVEN BREW

https://www.springfieldsign.com/
mailto:ShaunC@springfieldsign.com
https://www.springfieldsign.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/springfieldsignage
https://www.facebook.com/SpringfieldSign/
https://www.google.com/maps/@37.2468146,-93.1920592,3a,43.2y,48.25h,90.38t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sKgjs5dmFk4u6QISMpVEs3A!2e0!7i16384!8i8192


SCALE 1" =25'

S
he

et
 N

um
be

r:

1 
O

F 
1

Pr
oj

ec
t 

N
um

be
r:

 

D
ra

w
n 

B
y:

R
ev

ie
w

ed
 B

y:

D
at

e:
 

C
LH M
W

S
PR

IN
G

FI
EL

D
 S

IG
N

48
25

 E
. 

K
ea

rn
ey

 S
t.

S
pr

in
gf

ie
ld

, 
M

O
 6

58
03

(4
17

) 
86

2-
24

54

8-
16

-2
4

LO
C
A
TI

O
N

:

55
27

5

B
R
YA

N
T,

 A
R
.

7 
B
R
EW

N
EW

-S
IG

N
A
G

E
20

06
 N

. 
R
EY

N
O

LD
S
 D

R
IV

E
B
R
YA

N
T,

 A
R
. 

72
02

2
S
IG

N
 P

LA
C
EM

EN
T 

PL
A
N

N
ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

G

G G G G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G
G

G

G
G

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

G

G

G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

O O O O O

O

O O O O O O O O O O O O O
PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL
PL

PL

PL

PL
W

W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE

OHE OHE

UE
UE

UE UE UE

G
G

ST

ST

ST

ST

UE

UE

UE

S

T

EVANS LOOP

50' R/W

33.00'

27.00'
24.91'

R5.0
0'

5.00'

1.29'

7.99'

R
9.50'

1

R11.50'

6.00'

30.71'

5.00'

25.00'
BU

ILD
IN

G
SETBAC

K

50.00'
BUILDING
SETBACK

25
.00

'

BUILD
ING

SETBACK

5

N
. R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
R

D
.

A & D

B C

B C

17.0'

(E)REUSE EXISTING POLE
AND REPLACE CABINET



800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE:

PAGE

03ELEVATION Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

EXTERIOR
SCALE: 3/16”=1’

FRONT ELEVATION

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

DETAILS

A

D

Elevation Sq. Ft. 883.7

21399 ao55275-2

CREATED: 4/29/24 08/12/24 REV_01 DM

40'-2"

14
'-1

1"
 T

o 
G

ra
de

20
'-1

1"
 T

o 
G

ra
de

2'
-5

"

10
"

2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE:

PAGE

04ELEVATION
DETAILS

Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

EXTERIOR
SCALE: 3/16”=1’

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

21399 ao55275-3

CREATED: 4/29/24 08/12/24 REV_01 DM

BACK ELEVATION

NO SIGNS

40'-2"

Elevation Sq. Ft. 883.7

2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE:

PAGE

04ELEVATION
DETAILS

Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

EXTERIOR
SCALE: 3/16”=1’

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

B

C

Elevation Sq. Ft. 1468.5

21399 ao55275-3

CREATED: 4/29/24 08/12/24 REV_01 DM

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION

66’-9”

16
'-6

" T
o 

G
ra

de

19
'-7

" T
o 

G
ra

de

16
'-3

" T
o 

G
ra

de

17
'-1

0"
 T

o 
G

ra
de

2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE:

PAGE

04ELEVATION
DETAILS

Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

EXTERIOR
SCALE: 3/16”=1’

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

21399 ao55275-3

CREATED: 4/29/24 08/12/24 REV_01 DM

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION

B

C 66’-9”
16

'-3
" T

o 
G

ra
de

17
'-1

0"
 T

o 
G

ra
de

16
'-6

" T
o 

G
ra

de

19
'-7

" T
o 

G
ra

de

Elevation Sq. Ft. 1468.5

2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE: 12/18/23 REV_1

PAGE

05
Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

WALL SIGN
SCALE: 1/2”=1’
EXTERIOR

Quantity: 1
 

CABINET
SIGN

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

PANTONE 202 C BLACK

FLUSH MOUNT CABINET
 - WHITE EMBOSSED ACRYLIC PAN FACE
 - INTERNAL LED ILLUMINATION
 - FLUSH MOUNTED TO FASCIA
 - CUT VINYL APPLIED FIRST SURFACE
 - BLACK TRIM AND RETURNS
 

28.27 SF

CH
AN

N
EL

LE
TT

ER
/C

AB
IN

ET

EIFS WITH TYPICAL 
BACKING

APPROX. 3/8” X 5” 
TOGGLE BOLT

DIRECT

Total Sq. Ft. 28.27

A

6 ATTACHMENT POINTS

6'-0.0"

6’-0.0”

21399 ao55275-4

CREATED: 4/29/24 2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE: N/A REV_0

PAGE

06
Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

WALL SIGN
SCALE: 3/4”=1’
EXTERIOR

Quantity: 2
 

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

PANTONE 202 C BLACK

CH
AN

N
EL

LE
TT

ER
/C

AB
IN

ET

EIFS WITH TYPICAL 
BACKING

APPROX. 3/8” X 5” 
TOGGLE BOLT

DIRECT

Total Sq. Ft. 31.76

FLUSH MOUNT CHANNEL LETTERS
 - “SEVEN 7B BREW” 
 - WHITE EMBOSSED ACRYLIC PAN FACE
 - INTERNAL LED ILLUMINATION
 - FLUSH MOUNTED TO FASCIA
 - CUT VINYL APPLIED FIRST SURFACE
 - BLACK TRIM AND RETURNS

31.76 SF

FLUSH MOUNT FCO
 - “DRIVE THRU” AND “COFFEE >>>”
 - PAINTED AS SHOWN
 - FLUSH MOUNTED FCOS

3’-2 1/8"

10’-0”

34 11/16”

3 3/16”

34 3/4”

3 1/4”

CHANNEL LETTER
SIGN

B

26 ATTACHMENT POINTS

21399 ao55275-5

CREATED: 4/29/24 2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE: N/A REV_0

PAGE

07
Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

WALL SIGN
SCALE: 1-1/2”=1’
EXTERIOR

Quantity: 2
 

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

28.27 SF

Total Sq. Ft. 7.66

PANTONE 202 C AZKO NOBEL BRUSHED ALUMINUM

FLUSH MOUNT FCOs
 - 1/2” ACRYLIC FCOs
 - PAINTED AS SHOWN
 - FLUSH MOUNTED
 - INSTALL LOCATION ON PREV. DRAWINGS

EFIS WITH TYPICAL 
BACKING

SIGN PANEL

WOOD OR 
METAL STUD

3/16” STUD WITH
SILICONE ADHESIVE

(AS NECESSARY)

FCO FLUSH MOUNT ON EIFS

4’-9”

1’-7 3/8”

PANEL
SIGN

C

50 ATTACHMENT POINTS

21399 ao55275-6

CREATED: 4/29/24 2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE: N/A REV_0

PAGE

08
Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger

WALL SIGN
SCALE: 1-1/2”=1’
EXTERIOR

Quantity: 1
 

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

28.27 SF

Total Sq. Ft. 7.66

BRUSHED ALUMINUM

FLUSH MOUNT FCOs
 - 1/4” BRUSHED ACM FCO
 - FACE AS SHOWN
 - FLUSH MOUNTED
 - INSTALL LOCATION ON PREV. DRAWINGS

EFIS WITH TYPICAL 
BACKING

SIGN PANEL

WOOD OR 
METAL STUD

3/16” STUD WITH
SILICONE ADHESIVE

(AS NECESSARY)

FCO FLUSH MOUNT ON EIFS

4’-9”

1’-7 3/8”

PANEL
SIGN

D

50 ATTACHMENT POINTS

21399 ao55275-7

CREATED: 4/29/24 2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

https://www.springfieldsign.com/


800.845.9927 #CLIENT:

LOCATION:

SALES: DRAWING #:

ARTIST: REV DATE: 8/26/24 REV_2

PAGE

09
Shaun Crawford 7Brew

Joshua Kroeger
PYLON
SIGN

This drawing is copyrighted material. It remains the property of Springfield Sign unless otherwise agreed upon in writing. It is unlawful to use this drawing for bidding purposes, nor can it be reproduced, 
copied, or used in the production of a sign without the written permission from Springfield Sign, Inc. This is an artistic rendition and final colors/sizes may vary from that depicted herein. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: DATE:

8.00”
17.00”

53.00”

38.00"

1.00"

128.00”

130.00”

144.28”

28.00”

88.14”

28.00”

12.00”

20.00”

22.00”

66.00”

7.00”

A - D/F LED INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL CABINETS
- WHITE ACRYLIC FACES, WITH VINYL OVERLAY TO MATCH, 1ST SURFACE APPLIED
- BLACK TRIM CAP AND RETURNS
- “DRIVE THRU” & “COFFEE” TO BE FCO PAINTED TO MATCH
- FLUSH MOUNTED

B - CURVED ALUMINUM TOPPER PAINTED REGAL BLUE

C - BLUE LED NEON STRIP LIGHTING

- ALUMINUM CONSTRUCTED PANELS PAINTED ZINC GRAY

MONUMENT

D

- BRICK BASE (DONE BY OTHERS) WITH ALUMINUM CAP PAINTED BLACKE PRODUCTION NOTE*
VISUAL SHADOW IS PART
OF THE VINYL VO AND
NOT AN EXTRUSION 

NEON STRIP LIGHTING

EXTERIOR PYLON

NIGHT VIEW

E

Total Structure Sq. Ft. 66
Total Sign Sq. Ft. 17.11

21399 ao55275-8

CREATED: 4/29/24 2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant, AR 72022

POLE STRUCTURE
- REUSE EXISTING POLE (14” X 237”)

EXISTING VIEW

25
’-0

”

https://www.springfieldsign.com/






1. DOCUMENT ATTACHMENT As allowed by this contract, other 
documents such as but not limited to E2 quotes, product 
specications, manufacturer's specications, etc. may be 
referenced in the area in the beginning of this Sign Purchase 
Agreement. These documents may have additional terms, 
conditions, pricing, restrictions, limitations or otherwise as describe by 
those written instruments, such as but not limited to LED (or other 
types) of electronic displays.
2. LIMITED WARRANTY Seller warrants all new materials and/or 
services delivered herein to be at time of completion of job and time 
of delivery, to Buyer, to be free from defects of material and/or 
workmanship. Seller agrees to repair or replace, solely at Seller's 
discretion, any products or parts thereof, which are found defective 
in material or workmanship within 90 days from time of installation of 
sign or sign product. Seller's obligation with respect to such products 
or parts shall be STRICTLY LIMITED to replacement or repair and in NO 
event shall Seller be liable for consequential, incidental or special 
damages, or for transportation, installation, adjustment or any other 
expenses which may arise in connection with such products or parts, 
including but not limited to loss of business or loss of trade. THIS 
WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY MADE IN LIEU OF ANY AND ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THERE 
ARE NO OTHER WARRANTIES. Seller's obligations hereunder shall 
extend only to defects for which Buyer shall have given Seller written 
notice thereof within ninety (90) days after date of delivery or 
installation, as applicable. Buyer is NOT authorized to make 
independent arrangements for warranty work. All warranty work on 
said signs, products, parts, services, as described herein, shall be 
arranged or subcontracted by Seller or be done by Seller's 
employees or representatives, solely at the discretion of the Seller. In 
the event that Buyer does not permit Seller to inspect product, 
access property or in any other way directly or indirectly inhibits the 
Seller to arrange for or conduct necessary repair work required 
under this Agreement, or Buyer makes independent arrangements 
for such repair work, Buyer agrees that Buyer will be solely responsible 
for the costs of such repairs. In the event Buyer does not comply with 
the above, Seller hereby EXCLUDES ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS 
AND/OR IMPLIED, AND BUYER PURCHASES THE SIGN, SIGN PRODUCT 
AND/OR SERVICES "AS IS" and WITH ALL FAULTS, WAIVING ALL 
WARRANTIES HEREUNDER. Additional limitations include but are not 
limited to, acts of God, acts of nature, vandalism, acts of War or 
Terrorism and/or accidental damages. 
3. INSURANCE As long as any amount of monies is due and owing to 
Seller, Buyer shall insure sign, sign products or services, in an amount 
no less than monies due Seller, and NAME SELLER in the loss payable 
clause of such insurance policy, strictly for the benet of the Seller. 
Buyer further agrees to not limit the insured causes allowing for re or 
any other casualty. Buyer shall furnish Seller with evidence of such 
certication of insurance, in writing from Buyer's insurance agent or 
agency, upon Seller's demand. Seller's certicate of insurance for 
liability/workers compensation shall be provided by Seller to buyer 
upon request from Buyer.
4. TAXES Buyer shall be responsible for and pay all taxes including but 
not limited to Sales, Use, Personal Property or any other municipal, 
county, state or federal taxes that may be levied, imposed or 
assessed by law on the sign product, parts or services or 
improvements thereon, or uses of such. Buyer agrees to reimburse 
Seller for any amount for such taxes, that may be billed to and paid 
by Seller. Any interests or penalties associated with any taxes as 
outlined herein will also be due and owing to Seller if so paid by 
Seller. These taxes, as allowed by law, may or may not be assessed 
at time of initial sale or delivery of sign product, parts or services and 
may continue forward in time without end.
5. PERMITS/LICENSES Seller shall not be obligated to commence 
fabrication of sign product, parts or services until all necessary 
permits have been issued. If permits are denied after reasonable 
effort by both parties to secure same, then this Sign Purchase 
Agreement shall terminate without liability to either Buyer or Seller, 
except that Buyer shall pay Seller for reasonable compensation for 
labor and costs expended until the time permits are denied. Buyer 
shall be responsible for securing and maintaining in effect written 
consent from the owner of record of the premises upon which sign 
product, parts or services is to be installed and for all other private 
permissions, consents or licenses, including but not limited to, the use 
of registered trademarks or copyrights used on the sign product, 
parts or services, necessary for the manufacture, the installation, 
maintenance and use of such. The only exception to this will be if the 
Buyer's Guarantee to Build check box at the beginning of this Sign 
Purchase Agreement is checked. The terms and conditions for this, 
briey being stated herein, shall GUARANTEE FULL PAYMENT TO 
SELLER with no guarantee to Buyer that the sign product, parts or 
services will be utilized to any benet of the Buyer. Buyer will be 
obligated to pay the full contract price, including installation and will 
have to make arrangements for receipt of, off loading of and 
storage of sign product, parts or services with no future claims for 
installation, service or maintenance of such from Seller. The Buyer's 
Guarantee to Build is strictly offered to allow manufacturing of sign 
product, parts or services to proceed WITHOUT the proper permits 
obtained. It in no way obligates Seller to be adverse to the law for 
installation (without permits) of sign product, parts or service.
6. INSTALLATION OF SIGN PRODUCT Buyer agrees to and stipulates 
that Buyer has designated the location for the sign product, parts or 
services and subsequent installation of such and is responsible for all 
required materials, labor and any other associated expense, at 
Buyer's risk, for the necessary requirements for proper, obstruction 
free and/or lawful installation. Obstructions, obstacles or other 
encumbrances, includes but is not limited to building reinforcement, 
building or site alterations, all obstacles as required for successful, 
safe, lawful installation including but not limited to overhead (power 
lines, buildings, trees or other encumbrances), underground (such as 
utilities, easements, rocks, buried objects natural, man made or 
otherwise), landscaping, sidewalks, planters, asphalt, concrete or 
any other such improvements, construction crews other that Seller's 
or Seller's agents or Buyer's normal business trafc, Seller will not be 
responsible for any damages for such items during the normal 
installation process. Any return trips or delays or overtime charges 
incurred will be passed on to Buyer at Buyer's expense.
7. ASSIGNMENT This Agreement shall be binding and inure to the 
benet of the parties hereto, their respective successors, executors, 
administrators, assigns and legal representatives; provided, however 

that the interests of Buyer herein shall be assigned only with the 
expressed, written consent and approval of Seller. No transfer or 
assignment of this Agreement or any interest hereunder shall release 
Buyer from their obligations herein.
8. DEFAULT OR BREECH OF AGREEMENT The parties stipulate that the 
sign product, parts or services is(are) not an article of general trade 
or utility but is uniquely designed and is to be constructed and/or 
installed at the request and for the sole and special purposes of 
Buyer. The sign product, parts or services is of no value to Seller, and 
therefore, has no resale or other value to anyone other than Buyer, 
this Agreement is not cancelable except with expressed written 
permission of the Seller. Buyer shall be deemed to have breached 
this Agreement by insolvency, default in payment amounts or 
schedules as set forth herein, abandonment of the sign product, 
parts or services or vacating the premises where such is located, 
termination or transfer of Buyer's interest in the premises or business, 
appointment of a receiver for Buyer's business, the ling of a 
voluntary or involuntary petition of bankruptcy with respect to Buyer, 
or any act or omission of Buyer in contravention to this Agreement. In 
addition to Buyer's other obligations hereunder, in the event Seller 
shall institute any action or lawsuit for the enforcement of the 
obligations of Buyer herein, Buyer shall pay and indemnify Seller for 
all costs of court, reasonable attorney's fees expended, interest 
expenses of 2% per month or as allowed by law whichever is more, 
collection fees, administration fees, and, pay Seller all amounts 
awarded by the court as a result of such proceedings. Buyer's 
breach of any provision in any other Sign Purchase Agreement or 
other instruments as put forth by Seller or Conrmation of Order with 
Seller shall also be deemed to be a breach hereunder, and Seller 
may suspend its performance and delivery under this and all other 
agreements with Buyer until Buyer provides Seller with adequate 
assurance of performance within a reasonable time, not exceeding 
ten (10) days, after Seller has informed Buyer orally or in writing, of its 
grounds for insecurity.
9. COPYRIGHTS, TITLE & CONVEYANCE OF OWNERSHIP Seller 
specically retains ownership and/or title of sign product, parts or 
services until Buyer has performed and fullled all terms and 
conditions required by Seller, herein, or as otherwise allowed by law 
to Seller's benet. Buyer also, conveys to Seller the absolute right to 
access property to remove sign product or parts from said property, 
should any default arise on Buyer's behalf, and, to pay for all 
necessary costs for removal and possible subsequent re-installation 
of said product at expense in addition to that outlined herein, solely 
at Buyer's risk and expense. Buyer agrees and will defend same that 
Seller shall at all times have title to all original drawings, designs and 
specications relating to the work hereunder, which were developed 
or created by or on behalf of Seller, and Seller hereby claims 
copyrights, where applicable, of all such drawings, designs and 
specications. Payment of all or part of any amounts hereunder 
does not pass title to the "original drawings, designs, specications" of 
said sign product, parts or services, although the same may be 
reproduced with the expressed written consent of Seller. Buyer shall, 
upon request of Seller, promptly return all such drawings, designs and 
specications, and copies thereof, to Seller during all times which 
Buyer owes Seller any amounts hereunder. Buyer agrees that Seller 
has specic legal rights in the form of Copyrights or other instruments 
given by law to Protect and does hereby declare Seller's ownership 
of all drawings artwork and the like during and after the terms of the 
Agreement herein.
10. MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATIONS/INDUSTRY STANDARDS Buyer 
understands and agrees to allow Seller, solely at Seller's discretion to 
make modications for and conforming to Seller's standard 
manufacturing practices. It is also understood by Buyer, that no 
color, shape, dimension or any other specic feature of said sign 
product, parts or services is guaranteed absolute. As practical 
examples absolute color matches or dimensions are not guaranteed 
and will be allowed reasonable differences within industry standards. 
Buyer agrees that Seller may mark and label sign for legal, national 
code, electrical, manufacturing, advertising or other requirements 
and purposes as is reasonably necessary to conduct day-to-day 
business as allowed or required in the industry and for Seller's own 
satisfaction and benet. 
12. SUBJECT TO PRIOR SALE Used sign products, new or used products 
offered for resale from other manufacturers, such as but not limited 
to electronic displays may be subject to prior sale affecting price 
and or delivery times to Buyer. Seller will not be responsible for any 
consequences related to such issues. This includes promotional or 
sales or any other type of proposal made to customer, Seller has no 
authority or control over other manufacturers and Seller employ's 
numerous sales agents all of whom may be promoting the same sale 
item, thus depleting any available inventory.
13. CHANGE ORDERS Any alteration, deviation and/or reasonably 
signicant variance from the scope of work, construction or labor or 
otherwise from the sign(s) or products or services as outlined herein, 
including all extra costs, hereafter called Change Order, will be 
executed only upon written orders and may become an additional 
charge over and above the price stated herein. Any such Change 
Order requested by Buyer must be agreed to by Seller, in writing and 
solely at the discretion of the Seller. It is understood that any Change 
Order could necessitate the need for a price increase, an extension 
in the time required to complete the work outlined herein or any 
other reasonable and necessary charges, terms, conditions, 
equipment or the like as so required to execute the Change Order.
14. SUSPENSION OF MANUFACTURING Any request or event or 
otherwise required by Buyer to delay, suspend, cancel or otherwise 
impede the manufacture, delivery and/or installation of said sign 
product, parts or services, for any reason or occurrence out of the 
control of Seller, then Buyer shall immediately pay the full purchase 
price or any amount remaining and due to Seller. Furthermore, upon 
such request, Buyer shall be solely responsible for storage charges 
and any increases in labor and/or material costs incurred by Seller in 
the manufacturing process. Buyer's failure to comply with this 
provision will be deemed and construed as an anticipatory breach 
of this Agreement. In the event Buyer complies with the foregoing, 
Seller will complete the manufacturing, delivery and/or installation 
within a reasonable period of time upon reasonable request of 
Buyer.
15. SECURITY INTEREST Buyer grants Seller a SECURITY INTEREST in the 
sign product, parts and/or services until all obligations to Seller, 
hereunder are fully paid. Seller may le and record this Agreement 
as a nancing statement under Chapter 400 of the Missouri Uniform 

Commercial Code Section 400.9-521, in addition to any other 
permitted standard or nonstandard forms. If Buyer shall fail to pay as 
agreed to herein, Seller (or Seller's agents or representatives) shall 
have the right, and will be defended by Buyer, and is hereby 
authorized and empowered to take and resume possession of and 
remove into Seller's possession, with or without process of law, the 
sign product, parts or services and all other property described 
herein, wherever found, and remove and sell the same at either 
public or private sale, or by any other viable method, as deemed 
solely by Seller, at such time and place as Seller shall choose, and as 
allowed by law. Seller shall apply the proceeds of such sale as a 
credit upon the obligations of Buyer hereunder. In such event, Seller 
is entitled to recover all expenses of sale, including any reasonable 
attorney's fees necessary in handling the matter, without prejudice 
to Seller to the further enforcement of any balance of such 
obligation due Seller by Buyer, or expenses remaining due from such 
sale. In the event the proceeds of such sale exceed the balance of 
Buyer' obligation to Seller and the expenses of such sale, Seller shall 
forward any such excess to Buyer. Buyer shall not use said sign 
products as to lessen the value of Seller's SECURITY INTEREST or impair 
the operation of said sign product, and in the event the sign product 
is damaged through the intentional acts or willful negligence of 
Buyer, Buyer's customers, its agents or employees, contractors or third 
parties, or by wind, hail, earthquake, re, war, tornado, hurricane, 
ood, labor dispute, vandalism, acts of God or acts of nature, Buyer 
agrees to pay for the necessary expenses to restore said sign 
product, part or services in operable condition. After delivery and/or 
installation, whichever is contracted for, in the event the sign 
product is lost, stolen, destroyed, or otherwise impaired, Buyer shall 
remain liable to Seller for all amounts hereunder, UNTIL BUYER'S 
OBLIGATIONS TO SELLER ARE FULLY SATISFIED HEREUNDER, THE 
PROPERTY DESCRIBED HEREIN WILL REMAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY OF 
SELLER WHETHER THE SAME IS ATTACHED IN ANY MANNER TO THE 
REALTY OR NOT. SAID PROPERTY SHALL NOT, BY REASON OF 
ATTACHMENT OR CONNECTION TO THE REALTY, BECOME OR BE 
DEEMED A FIXTURE OR APPURTENANT TO SUCH REALTY. No transfer, 
renewal, extension, or assignment of the Agreement or of any 
interest hereunder, and no loss, damage or destruction shall release 
Buyer or any Guarantor from the obligations assumed hereunder. 
During all times in which Buyer is obligated for any amounts to Seller 
hereunder, Buyer shall keep said property free from all tax liens and 
other encumbrances, and any sum of money that may be paid by 
Seller to release any such liens or encumbrances shall be paid on 
demand by Buyer in addition to the obligations secured hereunder.
16. WAIVER OF CONSUMER RIGHTS
17. DELIVERY AND PERFORMANCE Seller shall not be held responsible 
for, and the period of time required for completion of any project or 
maintenance or repairs, shall be tolled during any time when Seller is 
delayed or prevented from completing the obligations hereunder 
because of strikes, equipment breakage, re, war, terrorism, labor 
disputes, commercial delays, acts of God/nature, regulations or 
restrictions of any government entity or public authority, or any 
accidents or forces, conditions, or circumstances beyond Seller's 
control, and Seller shall not be liable for any loss whatsoever suffered 
by Buyer, directly or indirectly, as a result of any such events or 
occurrences. Buyer agrees to examine and inspect all installations, 
repairs, and maintenance, and within ten (10) days, notify Seller in 
writing of any complaints about work performed under this 
Agreement. The failure of Buyer to give such written notice shall 
constitute acceptance of the work performed. The provisions of the 
paragraph shall not be limited by any provision in which time is 
made of the essence. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to 
the contrary, if at any time prior to completion of this Agreement 
Seller's prospects for payment are, in Seller's sole discretion, impaired, 
Seller may require payment in advance before permitting delivery or 
any installation or services hereunder, and may demand Buyer's 
immediate performance of Buyer's obligations hereunder. If 
requested by Seller, Buyer shall furnish evidence, satisfactory to Seller, 
prior to commencement of Seller's work hereunder or at any time 
thereafter, that sufcient funds are available and committed to pay 
the full amount owing by Buyer under this Agreement.
18. STATE OF JURISDICTION/SEVERABILITY/MISCELLANEOUS All 
representatives of Seller are stipulated and specied in this 
Agreement. No modications hereof shall be valid unless made in 
writing AND agreed to, AND signed by both Seller and Buyer. No 
waiver by either party hereto shall be a waiver of any subsequent 
breach of or failure to perform the same or any other term, 
condition, or obligation hereof. It is agreed by both parties hereto 
that venue of any action arising under the Agreement shall be in 
Greene County, Missouri and the laws of the State of Missouri shall 
govern this Agreement. Should any part of this Agreement 
contravene public policy or laws of the jurisdiction in which it is 
sought to enforce the same, then such part shall be considered null 
and void and have no force and effect, and the balance of the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement shall remain valid and in full 
force and effect. Buyer expressly grants Seller the right to use 
photographs, drawings or other replicas of the sign product 
specied herein in its brochures, pamphlets, displays, sales 
documents or other advertising or promotional media in the ordinary 
course of business of Seller. Seller may place on the sign product its 
name, telephone number and location of such information, as shall 
be determined by Seller and solely by the Seller. Buyer agrees that 
Buyer is purchasing said sign product for business or commercial 
purposes or use and not for personal, family or household use or 
purposes. In regard to payment of any amount due hereunder, time 
is of the essence.

© 2022 Springfield Sign, All Rights Reserved

All wiring on the premises to the site of the signs· installed location, including the connection of the sign to such primary wiring source is to be the responsibility of the Buyer, at 
additional cost to the Buyer, at the direction of the Buyer. as designed by the Buyer or Buyer's agents and, as necessary, all other aspects and expenses, as required, to bring primary 
electrical wiring to the sign’s location for energizing of such signs. All voltages to be 120 Volt at 60 Hertz unless otherwise specified. Any damages caused by the energizing circuit to 
the sign or sign products due to improper design (including but not limited to improper voltages), improper connection thereof or any other causes related to the energizing primary 
circuitry will be solely and completely at the Buyer's risk and expense. Any additional work, trouble shooting in the field, by phone, by internet or otherwise required on behalf of 
Seller will be bi/Jed in addition to Buyer on a Time and Materials basis, at additional expense. All Permit fees/Engineering fees and labor/drawing costs for the acquisition thereof will 
be billed in addition to prices stated herein at additional expense unless specifically outlined in this document to be bi fled in another manner as described herein. Any required 
sales/use taxes are the responsibility of the Buyer, now and in the future as so levied by applicable governing authorities. All taxes are due and payable upon demand by Seller at or 
any time subsequent to the execution of this SIGN PURCHASE AGREEMENT. It is understood that taxes are in addition to the prices outlined in the SlGN PURCHASE AGREEMENT, 
E2 Quote or any other document outlining the signs, products or services for stated Job Location unless specifically and clearly outlined otherwise. It is expressly and undeniably 
understood by both Buyer (or Buyer's agents, subcontractors, salespersons, etc.) and Seller that no verbal agreement has been entered into. Both parties are to adhere to the terms 
and conditions of this SIGN PURCHASE AGREEMENT and related attachments as properly executed and initialed. Any governing entity outside the control of Seller, such as but not 
limited to, any applicable City/Municipalities, County Office/Agent, national codes (such as but not limited to NEC, BOCA, ETC.) with jurisdiction or control upon the product, labor 
(manufacturing or installation) or any issues, procedures or otherwise related to the execution of the terms, signs, sign products, services or otherwise, foreseen or unforeseen, may 
affect the costs and timely delivery of such products/services herein NOTICE: THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT WITH BINDING OBLIGATIONS READ BOTH SIDES OF THIS 
INSTRUMENT BEFORE SIGNING, AS THE TERMS OF THIS SIGN PURCHASE AGREEMENT ARE SET OUT THEREON, The specific terms for payment may vary based on product 
types or other reasons, but it is expressly understood that PAYMENT IN FULL as outlined by this Agreement is due and must be paid PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SIGN PRODUCT, 
PARTS OR SERVICES. All outstanding balances over 30 days due are subject to a 2% per month (collectively compounding) Late Fee. 

BUYER:
COMPANY NAME:

BILLING ADDRESS: CITY: STATE:

D/B/A:

This agreement, made and entered into this _____ day of _____ (month), 20 ___ (year), by and between 
Springfield Sign & Graphics, INC. d/b/a Springfield Sign (herein after referred to as Seller), and Buyer (as 
outlined below and labeled as Buyer) witnesseth, that the Seller agrees to manufacture for Buyer the sign(s) 
and/or other sign products/services as outlined in a separate E2 document as follows, QUOTE Number: 
______ or other such unique document of description as follows: 

Buyer’s Guarantee to Build ________ (initials)

Rejection of Buyer’s Guarantee to Build ________ (initials)

JOB DETAILS:
COMPANY NAME:

BILLING ADDRESS: CITY: STATE:

D/B/A:

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

CO
NT

AC
T

FI
NE

 P
RI

NT
AG

RE
EM

EN
T

BUYER:
I/We have read this entire agreement and agree to defend
and hold harmless Seller as stated herein. ACCEPTED:

By: _____________________________________

PRINTED NAME: TITLE: DATE:

SELLER:
ACCEPTED:

By: _____________________________________
Mark Wessell, CEO
Springfield Sign
4825 E Kearney St
Springfield, MO 65803

https://www.springfieldsign.com/
https://www.springfieldsign.com/


City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 

Alicia Walton - Springfield Sign

4825 E. Kearney St 

Springfield MO 65803

417-862-2454

aliciaw@springfieldsign.com

Seven Brew

C-2

Michael Lannon

529 N Prince Lane

Springfield MO 65803

417-860-4714

michael.lannon@cmcmod.com

Alicia Walton

9/6/2024

2006 N Reynolds Dr Bryant AR



that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 

reference each sign rendering. 
 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

Front Wall

Front panel

Side panel

Pole sign

16' 10.2" 10'10.2"

12' 4.5"

9' 11.3

20' 3.8" 12' 4.5"

20' 3.8"

x 2

2' 5.375" 10'

8'4.5"

28.276' x 6'

3' 2 1/8 x 10'

3' 2 1/8 x 10'

31.76

31.76

1' 7 3/8 x 4'9"

1' 7 3/8 x 4'9"

7.66

7.66

9' 4" x 9' 6" 63.62 25' 17

Right side wall

Left side wall


	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	00 Title.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	01 PP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 1


	02 STR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 2


	03 Culvert.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 3


	04 GP.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 4


	05 Pond.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 5


	06 WTR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 6


	07 WTR CD.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	08 SWR.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 7


	09 WWR CD.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	10 EC.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SHEET 10


	Sheets and Views
	COVER

	Sheets and Views
	SURVEY

	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	UTILITY PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-3 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 GRADING PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1-C-6.0 DETENTION POND

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 ECP

	Sheets and Views
	C-10 DEMO PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1-C-6.0 DETENTION POND

	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0 DRAINAGE PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	Layout1-DRAINAGE EXHIBIT

	Sheets and Views
	SURVEY

	DRAINAGE REPORT COVER SHEET com
	01-02 Appendix and Summary
	Pre Dev Area TOC
	Post Dev Area TOC
	LLL
	F Delineation & Extra Lidar Model (F)
	19-0066 - Sky Blue Duplexes r5_(Base Drawing)_09-25-2024-C-2.2 DRAINAGE AREA
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.2 DRAINAGE AREA


	19-0066-PP-09-16-2024-Preliminary Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Preliminary Plat


	19-0066 - Sky Blue Duplexes r5_(Base Drawing)_09-26-2024-C-2.0 GRADING PLAN (2)
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0 GRADING PLAN (2)


	19-0066 - Sky Blue Duplexes r5_(Base Drawing)_09-26-2024-C-3.0 UTILITY
	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY


	Sheets and Views
	Premlininary Plat

	DISCLAIMER
	Drawing View2

	OVERVIEW
	Drawing View4

	SITE
	Drawing View6

	AREA
	Drawing View15

	EQUIP
	Drawing View16
	Drawing View17
	Drawing View18

	REPLACE.PDF
	SYSTEM
	Drawing View8



